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StrétegiC’ report
For the year énded 31 :December 2016

The ditectors; in preparing this.strategic: report, have complied with: s414G of the Compariies Act:2006.
This: stratégic report has '.b'e‘e'rj\;p'r'eparéd»f_o'r-"the Group as & whole :and therefore gives greater élﬁfih’dﬁsis to those
matters:which are significant'to WPP Jubileg Limited :and it subsidiary-undertakings when viewed as a whole.

Review of the business

WPP Jubileg Limited is a. company incorporated ‘in. the UK and registered in ‘England ard Wales, under the:
* ‘Companies.Act. The addréss of the:registered office.is 27 Farm Street, London, W1J 8RJ. The:Company. has acted.
as an intermediate holding company in the: WPP.group-§ince its incorperation:on 8 November 2012. As. part.of the
Group's re-organisation during 2013, ‘the=GrQilp:;pu3 ‘place a new United Kingdom tax.resident:parent. company by
means of a scheme of arrangement pursuant to Article 125 of the: Companies: (Jersey) Law 1991. -

‘The fiéw. scheme ‘becainé &ffective on 2 January 2013, with WPP 2012 plc becoming the. new: parert company of-
~ theWPR Group and being renamed WPP pic. At the same time, the existing parent company of the: WPP-Group;
. WPP ple; was renamed WPP 2012 Limited; Under this scheme, all the shares in the-Company. were cancelled: and
the same numiber of new shares were issued to'WPP pic; the hew holding. compariy.of the WPP-group.'WPP-Jubilee
Limited is:a subsidiary of WPP plc and as: part -of the Group re-6fganisation, the entire: operations: of the Group
‘prévicusly under Lexington International ‘B.V. were transferred to WPP Jubileg Limited. The: remainirig Group

contiriues totrade as riormal.

Wit_h; reference. to-the.consolidated income. statement on page 8, reported revenues were £14.4 billion (2015: £12.2
billion) and including 100%-of associates; reveriue: is estimated:to total £16.6 billion..

In :.Sép_temberﬁ201.'6,.i’he‘ Group issued £400 million of.2.875% bonds due September 2046.

The number of people iri the-Group, éxcliidinig: associates; averaged 132,657 against 124,930 in 2015, an increase
of 6%. At the end of 2016, staff numbers were 134,341 compared with 128,123 at'the end.of 2015.and including all
employees of associated undertakings;, this. flgure was approxlmately 198,000 (2015 190,000). -At 31 December
2016, net assets:were £14,018.4. mllllon compared with- £1:1,327.5. miiliof: ifi 2015..

In: addmon the perfarmance of WPP plc which:includes the Group,is:discussed in its: aninual feport, which doés not

form part of this repoit..

Key performance indicators ,
WPP Jubileg Limited is‘a wholly-owned subsidiary of WPP. plc:.For this:reason, the Company’s:directors:believe that
further key performance-indicators for- the-Company are riot neécessary ‘or-appropriate for an. understanding: of the
development, performance:ar position of the business. The perfoimance of WPP pic; which includes:the Group, is
discussed in its annual report which:does-not form. p,a_‘rl_t.- of this ;;epgfi, '
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Strategic repoit (continued)
For'the year ended 31 December 2016,

Principal-risks and.uncértainties , _ p

The Group has considered the principal riskéfrahd_ unicertainties. affecting the Group-as at:31 Decembar-2016:and:ip to
the date of this report. These are: described in detail in the :iannual report of WPP plc:-which. does not form part of this

“Future developments

Thie directors-expectithe general level of activity/to. réihairi consistént with 2016 in the forthcoming year. However, the.

‘prime focus-will be o improving operating margin on et sales; increase flexibility in the cost struéture and growth in

‘fevenue and net sales.

~

-Details of 'significant events since the balance sheet date are. cbntained in the notes to the financial statements. .

?By Order of the Board

:S. Winters

Registered office
27 Farm Street:
~Londan,

United Kingdom.
Wi1J 5RY, '

23 Jung 2017 .+
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Directors' report
Forithe year-ended 31 December 2016

The:directors present their:annual report on:thé. affairs-of the Company; together with the audited financial statements.
and independent auditor's report for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Results and dlwdends A

Thie .audited finang¢ial statemenits aié. set:out on pages.8 to 130 The. proflt before taxation for the year was £1,991.7
million (2015; £1,640.6 millior). The: Company. did not pay or-declare: any ordinary dividends. diiring the yéar (2015:
nil).

Grolip activitiés , v

‘The principal dctivity of the Group.continues to be'the provision of communications services worldwide. The Company-
4cts-only as a tolding:.company. and-does:not trade.

‘Risk management and financial i nst"[uments-

- ‘Currency risk

The. Group s results in: pounds: sterling are: subject to fluctuation as a.result of éxchange rate movements The. Group .
does not hedge this:translation exposure to.its iearnings:but does. hedge the i currency elemerit of its net assets-using
_fqr‘eignAcu,rrency boerwings;»‘cross-:cur‘rjer}icy fswaps.-and forward foreign exchange contracts..

- Interest rate risk’

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk.on both interest-bearirig assets.and interest-bearing liabilities, The Group has
a-policy. of actively-managing its'interest rate risk expostire'whilé: récognising thatfixing rates on all its debt eliminates.
the. possnbllnty of benefiting from: rate reductions and snmllarly, havung all its debt:at flbating fates: unduly exposes the

"Group:to increases:in rates:.

- Going concern and liquidity risk

In considering going ‘concern and liquidity risk; thie. directors. have, reviéwed the Grouip's future cash requirements and
eamings projections. - The directors beligve these forecasts have been: prépared on a prudent basis-and-have also -
éonsidered the impact-6f a range: of potential changes: to trading -performance to. factorin-an uncertain economic
envirorimént. ‘The difectors have. coricluded that'the- Group should be able o operate within its currént; facilities and
comply with its banking covenants for the: foreseeable future and: therefdrée believe: it is' appropriate to prepare the.
financial statements of the Group on the going concein basis.

Given: the strong. cash: generation of the business; its debt matiirity profile.and available facilities, the directors believe
the: Group-has sufficient liquidity to matchits requirements for the foresegable fiiture:

- Treasury: activities . ‘
'Treasury activity is managed centrally, from London, New York and Hong Kong, and is- pnncnpally concemed W|th the
‘monitoring of workmg_ capital,
‘management of financial market nskg, m A_par_t!,c,u!ar interest fate and foreign exchange-exposures.
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Directors’ report (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Risk management.and financial instruments (continued)

The Group manages its capital 6 ensuré that entities in'the Group will be able: to continue as a going concern. while
maximising the feturn to Stakeholders through the Gptimisatiori of the:debt and-equity balance. The capital structure of
the Group consists-of debt, cash-and cash e:gmya‘ngms and equity‘attributable to equity holders of the-parent, comprising
issued:capital, reserves and retained earnings. ’

= Creditrisk’
The: Gi[g'qp’-"s‘ pﬁgcipéli‘ﬁnancial ‘assets arecash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables and investments,
the' carrying values of which represént:the. Group's maximurn exposure to credit:risk.in relation to-financial assets.

The- Group's credit risk-is primarily attributable fo its frade receivables. The majority. of the Group!s trade receivables
are due‘from-large national ‘or multinational companies where the risk of default is ¢onsidered low. .

The credit risk-on liquid funds. and defivative financial instruments is limited because the.counterparties-are banks with
high -credit-ratings assigned. by ii_m_e'c'r.\riat’ian’a[ credit-rating. agencies or banks that have been financed. by their

government.

Financial instruments”
‘The' Grouip' dtilises .currency dérivatives to hedge significant future: transactions and cash flows and the €xchange risk
arising on-translation of the. Group's: investmients.in foreign.operations. The Group is a party fo a variety of foreign
‘currency -derivatives in the: management of its ‘exchange: rate ‘exposures. The ins't'rum‘en/'ts, purchased are p_iiméﬁjy

denominated in the currencies of the:Group’s principal markets:

The.rGrOUp uses-interest rate swaps as hedging insi@ments. in fairvalue:hedges to m'ahagezift's exposure:to interest rate.

moveménts on its borrowings.

- More information on the Group's-principal risks-and fisk:management policies and financial instruments- are set out:
in' notes 24.and 25 of ‘the-consolidated financial statemeénts.

Directors
The directors viho seérved throughout the year were as follows:

A. Scoft

C.vanderWelle .

C.'Swestland (resigned 1%July 2016)

‘S. Winters: (appointed 6™ July 2016). ' .

Employees:
Our non-discriminiation:and anti-hardssment policies:are incl udedin:our Group Code of Conduect. Irithe case of disability;
‘employment'and training:wheréver practicable.

‘our policy is to provide:continging
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‘Directors’ report:(continued)
. For the:yearended 31 December 2016

rhe: ors-aré requrred t6 consrder whether it |s approprlate to adopt the financial statements on the basis that theA
%Company and the Group ‘are going:concems. As partof its normal business practice; the Group prepares annual-and
;Ionger-term plans andi |n revnewmg this information-and in particular the' three-year plan and budget the directors believe
that the Company and the Group have adequaté resoiirces for thé foreséeable future. Therefore the Company and the
Groug‘continue to.adopt the going concern basis in preparing the ,tunengn_a[jeta_tem_ents,._ _Fur,_theﬂr de_t_erls _oi _the Gro,u‘p_»vs_
ffiﬁanciéi,_p§$itidh;and borrowing facilities are described in note.24. of theiconsolidated financial $tafem§ﬂf§.%

-.?Statement of disclosure of information to the auditor

So farasithe dlrectors curremiy in-office are awdre, there is'no relevant -aidit mformatlon of which the Company’s auditor .

is unaware; and the directors: have taken all the. steps that ought 1o havie been taken as directors to make-themseives
. aware of any, relevant audit information;and to ‘establish that the: Cgmpargx s __agq,rt_qr is;aware of gh,a_r_r_rrf;;rmatggn;. :

v

By Order of the Board -~

S:'Winters

23 June 2017° ~
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Directors’ responsibilities statement
For'the year ended 31 December 2016

Diréctors’ responsibilities. statement

The directors areresponsible forpreparing the Annual Repéitand. the financial'statements‘in. dccordance with. appllcable

law-and regulations..

Companylaw requires the directors:to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law:the directors
have elected to ‘prep’are the ”gr'oup-'finan(:ial statementsin accordance with Ihtema'tional Fi’hén"c:i’al Reporting Standard‘s

»jaur view of the state oanffalrs o,f the .company .an,d. pf_ ..t,h_e praf_|m,r_ loss of the company. for that peruod.

In'preparing the. parent company finaricial statemenits, the directors.are required to;
« -selectsuitable. accounting policies and thén apply them: consistently;
. make judgments and accounting estimates that dre: reasonable and prudent;
«» state whether-applicable UK accounting standards have been foliowed, sub;ect to:any material departures dlsclosed
and expiaingd in the financial statements; and '
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern.basis unless it is inappropriaté. to-présume:that the.company

will continue in business.

In preparing the group financial statements; International Accouritifig Standard 1 requires that directors:

* pioperly.select and apply accounting policies; ~

. .'present mformatlon mcludlng accounting policies, in a manner-that provudes relévant, reliable, comparable and -

) p_roy!de...a__d_d|,t,|onal:vd_|sql_os_ure_s when compliance with the specific requirements iri ifrss:are insufficierit to:gnable users
to. understand the:impact of particulartransactions, other events and conditions onithe entity's finanicial positin:and
financial'performance; and-

» rmaké:an assessment of the-company’s ability to-continug as-a going conceim.

The: directors -are: responsible: for keeping adequate accounting records that:are sufficient: to show and explain the
company’s transactions: and disclose with reasonable accuracy at.any time the financial position of the.company and
‘enable them to-ensure that the financial statements :comiply. with the. Companies ‘Act 2006.. They are also responsible.
for safeguarding the assets of the:company.and hence for taking reasonable steps for the: prevention and detection of

fraud and other irregularities..

The directors are résponsible for the maintenance :and integrity of the corporate and financial:information included.on
the.company’s webssite. Legislation’in thié United. Kingdom goveming;the preparation. and disseémination: 6f financial
statements may. differ from legislation in otherjurisdictions. :
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Consolidated income statement
For the year ended 31 Décember 2016

Revenue.
Direct costs

‘Gross profit
Operatifig.costs, .

Operating profit
Sharg of results of associates

Profit before interest and taxation
Finance income.

‘Finance costs

‘Revaluation of financial instruments
Profitbefore taxation

Taxation

 Profit for the year

Attributable to::
Equity. holders of the-parent
Non-controllifg interests.

Note-

Notes

~N

The accompariying notes forfm:an integral part of this consalidated income-statement:

All results are derived from continuing activities.

9 WPPUUBILEE LIMITED.- 8286875

2016
£m

14,388.9
(1,991.1)

2015
. emy
12,235.2:
(1,710.9) .

12,379.8

10,524.3
(8,882.8)

2,048.0
- 49.8

1,641.5
47:0

2,097.8

143.8
(210:2)
(39.7)

1,991.7
~ (388.9)

1,688.5
143.8
(161.0)

(30.7)

41,640.6
(272.7).

1,602.8

1 .3679

1,501:3
101.5

849

_ 16028

1,367.9




Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December:2016

2016 2015
£m ‘£m

'

Profit for the year- . 11,6028 11,3679

ems that may-be réclassified subsequently to profit.or loss:.
Exchange adjustments on foreign currency netinvestiments. : 1,377.1 {296:0)

(Loss)/gain-on revaluation’ of available fof sale investments _(813) 2004

1,295.8 (95.6)

Items: that will not:be reclassified subsequently to profit or 1oss::

Actuanial (l6s8)/gain on defined'benefit pension plans ‘ . (15.9) 335

Deferred tax-on:defined beh‘eti‘t_;_‘pépjs_ion' plans. - (0.4) (5:2)
(16:3) 28.3
‘Othier comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 1,279.5 ' (67.3)

Total comprehensive income for the year 28823  1,3006

Attributable to: _
Equity holders of thie parent : 2,712.7 1,218.7 -

Non-controlling interests 169.6' 81.9

2,882.3 1,300.6. .

Note
The:accompanying.notes form-an.integral part.of this consclidated staterrient of:comprehensive income:
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" Consolidated cash flow statement
_Forthe-year ended 31 December 2016

1
‘Notes.

Net cash inflow. from operating activities . 1

Investing activities

Acquisitions and other disposais ' 1

Purchases of : property, plant and:-equipment
Purchases of other mtanglble assets’ (mcludmg capltallsed
‘computer software)

- Procééds on disposal .of property, plant and’ eqmpment

‘Net cash outflowfrom investing activities
Financing activities o

Cash consideration for:non- controlllng mterestS’ : o 11
‘Net increasge: in borrowmgs 19

Finangtirig and. sharé issue costs
Dividends paid to:rion= controllmg intérests in subsudlary
undertakmgs ' :

Net caish inflow from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and: cash equivalents .
Translation differences.
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning:of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 11

Reconciliation of niet.cash flow to mévémentin: net:debt:
Net:decrease in cash and cash-equivalents.

‘Cash inflow'from:increase-in debt financing

Debt acquired

‘Other rmovements

Translation différences:

Movement of net debt in the year

Net debt at beginning of year

Net-debtatend of year : ' 10
Note.
“Thé-accompanying; fiotes form -an integral part of this consclidated-cash flow:statement..

~N

11°WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 8286875

2016 2015
fm £im
810.7 376.4

791.7) (851.1)
(252.1) (210:3)
(33.0) (36.1)

7 T 13:4.
(1 069, 1) (1:084.1)
(58:3) (23:6)
(6.4) (11.4).
(89.6) (55.2)
215.3 415.5

- (@a3.1) _{(292.3)
297.6 (64.9)
2,873.1 3,230.2

3,127.6 12,8731
(43:1) (292:2)

- (363.2) (662.5)

(144.4) -
(10.:4) (142:4)

(4356 (128.0)

(996.7). {(1,225.1)

(1,515.7): (290.6)-
(25124) (1515.7)



Consolidated balance sheet
As-at:31 Decemiber-2016

Intangible ‘asseéts: -
. Goodwill

Other
Property; plantand eguipment -
Interesis ir'associates and joint ventures
Otherinvestménis '
Deferfed tax assets
Trade and ofher receivabies,

Currentassets

Inventory and work-in progress.
Corporate income tax recoverable
Trade and-other receivabies.
Cash and short-term deposits

-Current liabilities:
Trade:and other payables
Corporate ificome tax payablé
‘Bank overdrafts and loans

' ‘Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non:current liabilities

B6nds and bank loans

Trade:and other payables

Deferred tax liabitities,

Provision for post-employirient benefits
Piovisions for liabilities: and chaiges

‘Net assets

-Equity’
‘Called-up-share:capital
Share prefnigm docount.
‘Merger réserve.

‘Other ieserves
Retaingd. eamings

[Equity:share owners’ funds

“Non-coritrolling interests

Total équity

The financial statements were-approved by the Board of Directors and autharise

‘Signed on behalf.of theBoard:

Vinters:

12\WPP.JUBILEE LIMITED - 8286875,

Notes:

iz
12
13
14
4
15
17

16

17

18

20

20
19
15.
23
21

-26.

27

“The:accompanying riotes.form an iritegral pant of this corisolidated balance sheet;

2016
£m

13;214.3
-2,217.3
1,069.4
1,562.0

140.4

1,5683

2015
£m,

10,676.6
1,7154
797.7
7586
1,426:8
94:1.
.760:1

- 20,7404

400.4
15,022.0
3,648:2.

16,223.3

329.0

166.6

12,9315
32252

19,301.8
(16,643.4)
(752.3)
(585.8)

16,654.3.
(14,354.0)
(598.5)
(481.:1)

_(17.981.5)

(15,433.6)

13203

1,220.7

22,060.7

(5,57 1'7)

(1,273.8)
(692.4)
1276.5)
(227.9)

7440

(4,259.8)
(891:5)
(552.3)
(229.3)

_ {1836)

" (8.0423)

_(B1165)

118275

14,0184

0.1
12;553.7
(16,4419
1,264.8
16,1986

0.1
12,583.7
(16,441.9)
59.0
14,7782

13,5753
4431

10,9491,

3784

“aores

11,3275

iifor issue.on:23 June2017.



Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the.yeariended 31 December:2016 .

Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

- Thé acconipanying: notes form an integra’ part of this consolldated statemeni’ of changes in gquity.

10ther reserves are analysed in note 27

Totalequity
Called-up Share . . share Non-
share - -premium Merger ‘Other  Retained’ ‘owners’ confrolling

pit account ‘TeServes:  reserves' earmngs ... funds mterests' “Total

e T B L) ) “em £m ) £m £m

Balance:at 1.January2016. . .. . . ... 01 _ 12553.7 (16,441.9) 590 14,778:2 . . 10,940.1 379.4__. . 11,327:5
Net:profit:for the year- - T : = < 1,5013 1 5013 101.5 1,602:8 |:
Exchange adjustments on-foreign:currency:net ‘ )

; ; . . = 1,309.0 - 681 - 1,377.1:

Losson revaluahon of other investiments: . - - - (81.3) E - (81.3)

Actuarial loss on defined bengfit plans - - - ® - (15.9) (15.9) - (15.9)

Déferréd tax oi.defined benefit plans; - - < (0.4) 0.4). - {0.4)

"|Comprehensive income: . ... . ... | - - s 1;227.7 . 1,485.0. . 2,712.7 _ 169.6. 2,882.3
Dividends:paid to Ron-controlling intarests in o ) i ’ o T

subsidiary undertakings. - = - - - (89.6) (89:6)

Non-cash-share-based'incentive-plans. B o

(including stock: options) - - < - 106.5 106.5: - 106.5:

Tax:adjustment:on share based: payments - = - - 3.9 ) 3.9 - 3.9

Net movement of own shares:held by ESOP : . . . .

trust; - - = (181:) (181:1) - (181.1)

Reécognitioi/re:measurement of-financial L )

instruments - - - - (21.9) 26.8 4.9 - 4.9
Acquisition;of submdnanes2 U S = -~ (20:7) (20 7)' _ (15 3)'_ ... (360)

. ‘Balance at31 December 2016 .04 12,553.7  (16;441:9) 1,264.8 16,198.6 13 6§75.3 4431 14,0184

Notes:

2 Acquisition of subsidiaries represents movements in retainéd earnings.and non-controlling interests-arising from.changes in ownership of
existing:subsidiaries:and:re¢ognition of nan-coritrolling:interests:on new acquisitions:

‘Total comprehensuve income relating to the year ended-31 December 2016 was £2 882.3 million: (2015: £1,300:6:

million).
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the year ended .31 December 2016

For the year'ended 31 December 2015

S . Total equity:
‘Called-up’ Share: o <~ . -share ‘Non-
share’ premium .Merger. Otheér  Retained. .owners’”  -controlling . ) )
capital - account’ esérves ‘reserves! _earnings. ... funds . interests Total

T ' £m £m . £, Em fm fm £m £m
Balance at 1 January2015 . 0 1. 12,5537 (16,441.9) 2106 13,517.3 9 839 8 326 7. 10,166.5:
Net profit for the year - - CL . - 12630 1,283:0 849  1,367.9)
Exchange- adjustments:on foreign currency . : ' AL
|netinvestirients - - - (293.0) - {230) @0 (296:0)|
| Gain on'revaluation.of otherinvestmeénts - ‘- '200.4 - . 2004 2004}
‘Actuarial gain on defined benefitplans - - - = 335 335 - 335|
|Deferred tax-on defined benefit-plans - - - - (5.2) 5:2) - 5:2)
|Comprehensiveiincome . ' - - s (9286)  1,311.3 . 1,218.7 _ .. 819 1,300.6/
Dividends paid to. non-controllmg mterests in . T C o .
subsidiary underfakings ) < s i - - - (55.2) (55.2)
‘Non-cash share-based incentive;plans . N T o
(including stock optionsy - - : - - 99:0° 99.0 - -99.0
‘Tax adjustment on:isharé:based payments. I . - - - 180 18.0 "k 18.0
Netmovement'of own shares held by ESOP L o
trust - - - # (148.1) (148.1). - 1(148.1)
Recognition/re-measurementof financial o L ’ :

instruments ] ‘ . - - (59:0) (0.7) (59:7) B (59:7).
Acqunsmon of. subsmlanes2 e - __F - - (18.6) (18 6), L 250 ... 64
Balance at 31 December 2015; ... 0a 1225537.1' (16,441.9) 59.0 14,778.2 10 9491 A784 . 11,3275

Notes

The: accompanying notes form anvintegral part.of this:consolidated statement of changes in equity:

"' Other reserves are analyséd in. note 27.
2 Acquisition of subsidiaries represents movements in-refained eamings and non:controlling interests arising from changes in owrigrship of

-6xisting subsidiaries and recognition.of non-controlling interests on new dcquisitions.
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‘Notes:to the:financial statements
For.the year ended.31 December 2016

1 Accounting palicies: . .
_The consolidated financial statements:.of WPP Jubilee Limited and, its subsidiaries (the Group) for the year ended
3t:Déceniber 2016 have been. prepared in accordance ‘with I,nje’_rr'la'tional;:Fina‘ﬁCiéli.Reponing Standards. (IFRS) as’
adaptedby thé.European Union as they apply.to the financial statements of-the Group:for the yeat-eiided 31 December
2016. The Group’s financial statements have also been prepared.in accordance with. International Financial Reporting

Standards as issued by the. Intemationdl Accouriting Standards Board. .

. ‘Basis of preparation ‘
Thé consolidated: financial: statements. have been prepared; inder thé historical €ost convention; except for the
ievaluation of ceftain-financial instruments. The principal accounting policies are sét olit on the following pages.

Basis:of consolidation

The: consolidated. financial statements include the restilts 6f WPP Jubilee. Limited and all its subsidiary ‘tndertakings
made:up to-the:same accounting date. Allintra-Group balances; transactions, .income and:expenses are eliminated:in
full-on ¢onsolidation. The results of subsidiary undertakings acquired or disposed of during the period-are included or
excluded:from-the consolidated.income statement from the effective date of acquisition or disposal.

Goodwill.and other intangible assets
Intangible assets comprise goodwill, ‘certain’ acquired separable corporate brard: names; acquired customer
relationships, acquired proprietary tools and'capitalised .computer:software not integral to a related item of hardware. -

Goodwill represents the-excess of fair value atiributed fo.investmentsiin businessés or'subsidiary undertakings over the
fair'valué-of the uriderlying. net assets, including:intangible assets,. at the date of their acquisition.

-Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually-6i:more freguently:if events:or'changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of-goodwill:is:compared to:the. hét present value of future cash flows:derived
fram the. tihderlying ass_ets.ﬁsing,a.projection:;perio'd'qf uptofive years for each cash-génerating 'ur‘1it~;,After-th,e.projjecﬁon'
per‘idd;a;s’tea'dy}gfdwth rate fepreseniting an.appropriate long:term growth rate for the industry.is:applied. Ariy impairinent
is recognised immediatély:as. an.expensé.and is not:subsequently reversed. -

Corporate.brand names,.customer relationships and proprietary taols acqired as‘part'of agquisitions. of businesses are:
. ¢apitalised separately from goodwill as iintangible assets if their valug-can be measired reliably on. ifiitial fecognition:
and it is probable thiatthe expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the:asset will-flow t6 thé. Group.

Certain: corporate: brands-of the: Group dre. considered t6 have an indefinite: economic life.because: of the institutional
_ nature of the corporate-brand names, their praven:ability to. maifitain market leadership and profitable: operations over
long- périods: of time. and the. Group’s commitment to ‘develop and enhance theif value: The carrying value of these

intanigible-dssets:is:reviewed at least annually for impairment and adjusted to the ;reco_\zefjab_‘l'e“a'rhdynt if required:
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year-ended 31 December 2016

'Goodwnll and other: |ntang|ble assets (contmued) ;
Amomsahon is provided atrates: calculated:to,writé off-the-cost less estimated residual;value-of each assét.on a straighit-

line basis: over its estimated- useful life.as follows:

* Brand names (with finite lives)— 10-20-years.

* Customer:related.intangiblés = 3-10 y&ars..

"« Other: proprietary tools— 3-10 years. N
¢ Other (including-capitalised computer software) -3-5 years.,

‘Contingent:consideration
Contingent consideration‘is:accounted forin accordance with IFRS 3 Busiriess Combmattons ‘Contingent consideration

only: applles fo situations where contingent payments.are:not: dependent on future employment of vendors and any.such
payments are éxpensed when they.relate fo future -employment.

Future .anticipated. payments to ‘vendors in respect of contingent consideration ‘(earnout agreements) are initially
récorded at fair value which is the present:value. of the expected cash outflows: of the: obligations. The obligations. are
dependent on the future financial ;performance of the: interests acquired (typically over a fout- to. fivé-year period
following the year of acquisition) and assume the operating . companies improve profits in line:with directors’ estimates.
The: directors derive their estimates froni inteinal business. plans:together with financial due diligence ‘pedformed: ifi
connection with the acquisition: :

Subsequent adjustmenits to. the: fair value: are recorded in the consolidated income statement within révaltiation of
financial instruments.. For acquisitions. completed. prior to: 1 January 2010, such® adjustments are recorded in the
consolidated balance sheet within goodwill..

Property, plant and equipment: L
Property, plant and. equipment:are shown at cost less accurmulated depreciation and any provision for impairment with
the exception of freehold land which is-not depréciated. The Group assesses the. carrying value of its property; plant
and equipment to: determine if any-impairment has occurred. Whiere this indicates that an asset may: be'impaired, the
. ‘Group .appliés the requirements of I1AS: 36 Impairment of Assets in assessing the cairying amount of the asset. This
process incliides. compariiig its recoverable-amount with its:carrying-value. ‘Depreciation is-provided at rates:calculated
towrite off:the cost less estimated residual value of each asset.on a: stranght-lme basis over its estimated useful life, as

7 follows:
+ Freehold buildings - 50 years: ‘

s Leasehold land anhd buildings.— over the term. of the lease-or life:of the asset, if shorter.
» Fixtures, fittings ‘and"equipment —3-10 years.
» Computer equipment.—3-5 years.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year-ended 31 December 2016;

Interests in assocaates and jomt ventures:

An associate'is: an-entity-over'which the: Group: has: sugmf cantiinfluence. Ih certain circumgtances, s:gnmcant influence
‘may be.represented by factsrsiothér than-ownefship and voting rights; suchas representation.on the Board'of Ditectors.

The Group’s share. of the profits-less losses of associate. urideitakings.net of tax, interest-and non-controlling interests
is included in the consolidated income statement and the Group's. sharé: of fiét assets is- shown ‘within: interests in
‘associates in the: consolidated balarice sheet. The Group's share of the. profits less. lossés afid net dsséts is based on
current information: produced by the-undertakings, adjusted to.conform with the accounting policies of the Group.

The:-Group. assesses the carrying value of its :associate: undertakings to. detérmine if any.impairment has occurréd.
Where: this-indicates that an invéstment may be impaired, the. Group :applies the requirements of IAS: 36 in assessing
the carrying amounit of-the investment.. This: process includes:comparing;its recoverable amotint with its carrying value.

The-Group accounts for joint venture investments:under the eqity méthod which is consistent with the .

Group's treatrient of associates.

Other investments . )

‘Other investments are designated as “available for-sale’ and are shown: at-fair value with.any. movements in fair value

taken:to equity. - _ : ' 4

On:disposal the cumuilative gain or los$: previously. réédgh'i;ssed’iﬁﬁequity is included'in-the prfitor loss forthe period:

Inventory and work in' progress _

~ Work in progressis.valued at cost; whichincludes-outlays incurred on:behalf-of clients and an appropriate propoition of.
directly attributable costs and overheads on incomplete ;_'aﬂs‘SiA@hMéhtS’. Provision is made for irrecoverable costs where

appropriate. Inventory'is‘stated at the: lower of ‘cost and net:realisable-value. :

Trade receivables '
‘Trade receivables.are stated net of provisions for bad and doubtfiil debts.

Foreign currency:andinterest rate hedging
“The Group's policy on interest rate and foreign. exchange rate: manageément. sets out the. instruments and methods
-available to hedge interest:and currency risk exposures and the coritrol procédures in place:to ensure effectiveness;

The Group uses derivative: financial instruments to. reduce: exposure to. foreign exchange- risk i_a,n‘dg interest iate
:movements: The:Group does:not hold-or isstie derivativeé fiancial instruments for:speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initially recoghised.at fair value at the date a derivative contract is entered into and-are subsequeritly re-
measured to their fair value at each balance sheet date. The: resultlng gain or lgss is’ recogmsed in profit or loss
immediately unless the: derivative is designated &nd effective as a hedging’ lnstrument ‘in which event the timing; of the;
recognition in profit or loss depends on the rature of the hedge relatioriship: :

At the ‘inception of the hedge-refationship. the entity:documents the relationship between the hédging instrument-and
hedged item;; along with its: fisk mafiagement:objectives:and its strategy for undertaking various-hedge transactions.
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Notes to-the financial statements (continued)
For thie yedr'énded 31 December.2016

Ha i e

Forelgn currency and interest rafe hedgmg (contmued)

ﬂlnstrument that i§. used ina’ hedgmg relatlonshnp is hlghly effectlve in offsettmg changes in’ fanr values or cash flows of
the hédged item. :

Note 25 contains.details of the-fair values 'of the derivative.instruments lised for hedging purposes.

Changes in:the fair value of defivatives that are designated and qualify as fair-value hedges aié recorded in profit or
loss immediately, 'toget_he_rrwi_t_h-iany changes in the fair value.of the:hedged item: that is attributable tothe hedged risk:

The: effective portion' of chariges- in thé fair value of derivatives-that are designated and qualify as cash flow or net
investment hedges is deferred in équity. THe gain or loss relating to the:ineffective portion is recognised immediately-in
profit'or loss. Amounts deferred in eqiity aré recycled in profit or ioss in the:periods when the hedged item is recagnised
in profit.or loss. However, when the forecast transaction thét is hedged results in the recognition-of a non-financial asset
or a non-finiancial liability, the gains and losses previc ' sly deferred in:equity are transferred from equity and included. i
thé:initial measurement:of the:cost of the asset-or liability.

Hedge ascount_ing;is'discoh’ti,huedjwh“e'n the hedging instrumenit expires or is sold; terminated, or exercised; orno longer
qualifies for hedge accouriting. At thiat time; any cumulative gain or loss on the-hedging instrument fecognised in equity
is:retained in equnty until the forecast transaction occurs: If a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the st
cumulative gain or loss recogmsed in equity is transferred to net: profrt or l6ss.for the period.

Derivatives.embedded in other financial iinst_rumen!s ‘6f other host.contracts are treated as ‘separate derivatives when
their risks.and characteristics are not closely related to thoseé:of host contracts and:the host.contracts:areg not'carried.at
fai value with unrealised gains-or losses:reported in the consolidated incorie: staterent. '

Liabilities.in respect of option-agreements

- Option agréements that allow the Group's equity. partners. to require the. Gioup to purchase:a non-controlling interest
are treated as dérivatives over equityiinstruments and are recorded in the ¢onsolidated,balance sheet at fair value and
iHe-valuation is re-measured-at-each. period end. Fair value is based on: the ‘preserit valiie: of éxpec‘:’ted icash outflows:
and the movement in thé fairvalue is récognised as income or expense within revaluation of financial instruments in

the.consolidated incomie statemient.

Derecognmon of finaricial. hablhtles
Inaccordance with IAS 39 Finangial Instiuments " Recogpnition and: Measurement afinancial liability of the Group is only

released to:the:consolidated.income statement:whei:the underlying legal obligation is.extinguished..

Convertible debt

Convertible debt is: assessed dccording to'thé substarice of the: contractual arrangements: and. is classified into liability
:and ‘equity elements. on the basis. of the initial fair valué of the: liability element. The difference’ between thls figure and

the cash received is classmed as equuty

The consolidated income stateémenit charge for the finance cost. |s .spread evenly over the. term of the convertible debt
so that at redemption the. hablhty equals the redemptlon value.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
‘For the year:ended 31 December 2016

Other:debt ‘
Other inferest-bearing. debt:is recorded at the proceeds received, net of diréct issue costs.

- Borrowmg costs
:Flnance costs of borrowing: are recogmsed in the: consolldated incomeé statement over the term of: those borrowmgs

Revenue- recognition .
Revenue: compnses commission and fees eaimed in respect of amounts bilied. Direct costsinclude fees paidito-external

suppliersiwhere t_he,_y are retained:to vpe;fvo{m ;partor all of a.spe,quc project fora ch_ent._anq the ‘résulting :expenditure is:
directly:attributable to the.revenue:earned.:Revenue is stated-exclusive of VAT, sales taxes and trade discolints.

Advertising and Media Investment Management .

Revenue is: typically defived: from commissions on. media placements and fees for advértising services. ‘Revenue may
consist of various arrangements involving .commissions, fees, incentive-based fevenus: or a: ﬁ(:omb"iﬁat“i,cin, of the three,
.as agreed upon with:each client:

" Revenue is recognised when the. service is performed, in-accordance with the terms of the.contractual -arrangement.
The amount:of revenue fecognised depends:onwhether' we dct as ari agent or as a principal in-an-arrangement with a
client. Where: we: act:as .an agent; the revenue recorded is the -fiet amournit retained whién the fee or commission. is
earned. Although the Group - may bear credit risk- in, ‘respect of these activities; the: arrangements. with our clients :are.
siich that we conS|der thatwe are actlng as:an agenton their behalf In such cases; costs: mcurred with.external supphers
(suchr.as media. stippliers) are «excluded from: our revenue. Where the -Group acts as a,wpnnc_:[pal and contracts d|_reg_tl_y
with suppliers for media payments and producticn costs, the: reveriue recorded is the.gross amount billed.

Incentive-based: revenue:typically comprises: both- quantitative-and qualitative: elements; -on the element related to
quantitative targets; revenue is recognised when the: quantitative targets have been: achieved:;.on the: element related
1o quantatwe targets; revenue i§ fecognised whenthe; incentive is received or receivable.

The- Group receives volume rebates-from certain suppliers for transactions enffered into on tiehalt of clients that, based
on.the.terms .of the relevant contracts :and local law, are either remitted to:clients or retained by the:Group. It amotints.
 are passed on to clients they are recorded as liabilities until settled’or;:if retained by:the Group; are recorded as fevenue

’Dar'a1I'nvestmen!'Mahagemenl- .

Réviéniie recognised: in .proportion to ‘the: level. of service performed for market: research ‘confracts: is based on
propartional -performance. In ‘assessing -contract performance, -both: input and output criteria- are reviewed: Costs
incurred are used. as-af-objective input meastre of performarice. "'[heﬁf:fp.'rima"r:y-.input:-of all.work performed under these
arrangements islabour. As:a result of the relationship: between fabour and cost; there is norally a-direct relationship
‘between costsiincurred and.the proportion of the contract performed to.date. Costsiincurréd.as a proportion of expected
total costs:is used as aninitial proportional performance measure. This indicative p'gqpo,r't"ifon,a'i performance measure is
subsequently validated against other:more subjective criteria (i.e. relevant output measures) such.as the percentage of
interviews completed, percentage of reports delivered: to ‘a client and the achievement of any: project milestones:
stipulated in: the contract: In the. everit 6f divergerice between the objéctive and more-subjective measures, the: more -

subjective measures’ take:precedénce since these:ar€ output measures.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Revenue recoghition (continued)

While most of the studies provided in connection with the Group's market research contracts are undertaken in response
to an individual client's or group of clients’ specifications, in certain instances a study may be developed as an off-the-
shelf product offering sold to a broad cliént bas)e, For these transactions, revenue is recognised when the product is
delivered. Where the terms of transaction provide for licensing the product on a subscription basis, revenue is
recognised over the subscription period on a straight-line basis or, if applicable, based on usage.

Substantially all services are provided on a fixed price basis. Pricing may also include a provision for a surcharge where
the actual labour hours.incurred in completing a project are significantly above the labour hours quoted in the project
proposal. In instances where this occurs, the surcharge will be included in the total revenue base on which to measure
proportional performance when the actual threshold is reached provided that collectability is reasonably assured.

Public Relations & Public Affairs and Branding & Identity, Healthcare and Specialist Communications

Revenue is typically derived from retainer fees and services to be performed subject to specific agreement. Revenue is
recognised when the service is performed, in accordance with the terms of the contractual arrangement. Revenue is
recognised on long-term contracts, if the final outcome can be assessed with reasonable certainty, by including in the
consolidated income statement revenue and related costs as contract activity progresses.

Taxation
Corporate taxes are payable on taxable profits at current rates. The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The Group is subject to corporate taxes in a number of different jurisdictions and judgement is required in determining
the appropriate provision for transactions where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. In such circumstances, the
Group recognises liabilities for anticipated taxes based on the best information available and where the anticipated
liability ‘is both probable and estimable, liabilities are classified as current. Any interest and penalties accrued are
included in income taxes both in the consolidated income statement and balance sheet. Where the final outcome of
such matters differs from the amount recorded, any differences may impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions
in the period in which the final determination is made.

The tax laws that apply to the Group’s subsidiaries may be amended by the relevant tax authorities. Such potential
amendments are regularly monitored and adjustments are made to the Group’s tax liabilities and deferred tax assets

and liabilities where necessary.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and
is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences unless specifically excepted by IAS 12 Income Taxes. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the consolidated
income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited to other comprehensive income or directly to
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in-other comprehensive income or equity. Deferred tax assets
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Notes to'the financial staterents:{(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Taxation (continued)

dre recognised-to the extent that it is: probable that taxable profits:will be available against:which: deductibletemporary
differences can, be utilised. Such asséts and liabilities are not recognisedif the temporary: difference ‘atises from the
‘initial.- recognmon of goodwrll or other dsséts and liabilities (other than in:a business comblnatron) in a‘transactlon that
-,affects neither the taxable profit:nor the accounting profit:

The carryifig amount of deferred tax dssets is. feviewed at:each: balance sheet date-and reduiced. to the extent that it is
no. longer probable that stfficient taxable profits will b& available to.allow all or part of the asset fo be.recovered.
Déferred tax liabilities are recognised: for taxable temporary differences ‘arising -6n. investients in subsidiaries and
associates; and interests in. joint ventures, except where the Group is able to controi the réversal of the. temporary
difference and itiis probable thiat:the-témiporary differénce: will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax-assets-and liabilities are offsetwhen 'lhe‘re-i';s-a'il"'e"g‘ally‘fe‘n'f"orceable right to:set off current tax.assets against.
- current tax liabilities and when they relate to-income: taxes levied:byithe same taxation authority and’ the Group. intends

“ 10 séttle its current tax ‘assets and: llabllmes on a:net basis..

Deferred:tax is-calculated at the tax rates that:are expected-to applyiin the period when'the liability.is settled‘or the asset
iis realised based on enacted'or substantively enacted legislation. Deferréd tax is charged or credited in the consolidated
income statement, except when.it relates to items-charged or-credited directly t6 equity of. the:consolidated. statement °
-of comprehensrve income, in which case the: deferred tax is -also dealt with in equnty of the consolrdated Statément -of

N

comprehensive incoriie..

Retirement, beneflt costs .
The Gréup accounts for retiremerit benefit costs in.accordance. with IAS: 19: Employee Benefits.

‘ 'For‘ defined contribution. plans, contributions ;_a_refc'hajjrjged_: fo: the .con‘_sjolidaté& income statément as -payable in: respect
- of thé-accounting périod.

For defined benefit plans the. .amounts: charged to operating profit.are ’tlie_-c':ur_rent' service costs, past service. costs,
administrative:expenses and gains and:losses:on seftisments and-curtailmerits. They are-included as part of staff costs.
Past service costs are.recognised immediately in :i,h',e_; consolidated income statement.when the rélated plan.amendment
occufs. The interest cost-on pension plan fiabilities and'expected return on:plan assets reported:in. previous yéars have
been: replaced with a'riet intérést:amourit which is.shown within finance costs, The.net interest:is calculated by-applyirig
the discount rate to'the recogmsed overall surplus .OF defrcrt in the plan..

Actuarial gains and:losses are:recognised immediately iri 't_he consolidated:statément of ¢ormprehensive income..

‘Where defined benéfit plaris:are furnded, the;assets of the plan are held:separately from-those of the Group; in séparate
independently’ managed funds. Pension plan assets are: measured at fair value and.liabilities are. measured on an.
actuarial basis using the projected unit ‘methiod ard discounted at:a raté: equivalent to- the current rate of return on a.
high-quality.corporate:bond of equivalent currency a_nd}‘erm to:the plan liabilities: Thé actijarial valuations.are obtained
at-least triennially-and are:updated-at.each balance:sheet date. )
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Rétirement benefit:costs.(continued) A ' ‘

‘Recognition of a sufplus in a defined benefit plan is limited based on the;egono,miczgain-t_h‘e‘,,GQmpahy-.is expected to
‘benefit:from 'in.the future by means of a refund or reduction in future contributions tothe plan, in accordarice with JAS
19. ' )

A

Finance leases

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at the inception of the lease at the lower of
their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease-paymerits. De_p'reciation on leased assets is charged 1o.the.
consolidated:income statement on the. same basis ‘as owned:assets. Leasing payments are treated as consisting’ of
capital-and interest elements and the interest is charged: to the:consolidated income statémerit:as it is-ificurred.
Operating leases '

Operating lease rentals.are. charged to the consolidated income statement-on:a:straight-line basis over the lease. term.
Any‘premium or. discount on the  acquiisition of a lease is spread over the life of:the lease on a straight-iine basis:

TFranslation. of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions arising from normal tjra'din'g."a';c;ti»vj.tjes.fa[ef_r_e,(;q'rd:ed at'the rates in effect at'the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies:at the year end are translated at theyear-
.endi'exchange;[ale. Foreigiy cutrency gains :and losses are: credited:or'cha_rgedjﬂt’p‘_ the,'ccnsoiiqéte‘d income statement

‘as'they arise.

The intome statements of overseas. subsidiary undertakings-are:translated iinto pounds sterling at average exchange
rates and:the year-erid net assets of thése companies are translatedat year-end exchange rates;:

Exchange differences arising from retranslation of the epéning net assets: and on foreign-currency borrowings (to the:
‘extent that they hedge the Group’s investment ‘in such ‘operations) are reported in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income.

Goodwifl and fair value: adjustients: arising on the.acqisition of a foreign entity are treated-as assets and.liabilities of
the.foreign entity and translated at the closing rate..

Share-based payments
‘The ‘Group issues equity-settled share- based payments (mcludlng share options) to cértain employees and accounts

for these.awards’in'accordance with IFRS 2:Share-Based; Payment Equity:settled share- based payments:are measured
- atfair value:(excluding the effect'of non-market based vesting conditions) at the date of grant. Details. regardlng the fair
valiie of equlty $ettied share-based transacttons are:set:out in notes 22 and'26..
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Notes to the financial statemenis (continued)
For the yearended 31 .December 2016

7
Share-based payments (contmued)

‘The fair valtie determiried at the grant date. is recognised in-the consolidated income: stateiment ds an.expensé ona-’
1§tra,lgh_trllne. basis over the: felevant ‘Vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate. of ‘the. nuimiber of shares that wiil
ultimately .ves"t ar\_‘d;aqjﬁsiéd{ fo'_r-‘i_he e’fjec’:txdfl njo'_nfr'ﬁarket'-.'bas'éd-‘\‘/‘,eeting conditions.’

New: IFRS: accountmg proficunceriients

At the date of: authonsatron of thesé:financial statéments, the: followrng Standards whrch have not been applred inthese -

financial statements, were in issue but not' yet effective:
+IFRS:9: Financial.Instruments;

*IFRS 15; Revenue from Contracts with Customers; and

'+ IFRS 16: Leases

With the exception of IFRS 15 and'IFRS 16, ie Group does not consider that'these Standards and Interpretations:will
have a. significant rmpact on the financial statéments of the Group except for additionial disclosures when the: relevant
standards come into-effect: ’

IFRS 15 is effective from. 1 Janiiary. 2018; it providés for one of two, methods of transition: retrospective application. to
each prior period presented of récoghnition of the cuimtilativé. effect of retrospective application of the new standard’as
ofthe beginning of- the period of initial applrcatlon We have fiot'yét decided:which transition method we- wrll use. While
‘we continue-to assess the impacts of the standard, based on. olr initial assessment, we. do: ot expect the ‘adoption’ of
IFRS 15 to.have a:significant impact.on the timing-of the G_rr,o_up,s,reyenuerecognl_tlon_. We:do expect an accéleration:of
revenue recognition for -certdin inceritive-based revenues; however,. incentive-based revenues .are’ hot m‘ater‘iél'? to the
erbqpfs.r.errenge; In.April 2016, the IASB issiied clarification guidance on'principal versus agent considerations. Weare, '
currently -evaluating, the. impact of the principal vérsus agerit guidance on certain of our revenues.and direct costs;
however, we do not expect any-change to have.a iaterial. effect on-olir results of-operations.

IFRS 16 is éffective from ‘1. January 2019. The: standard eliminates the. classification of leases as either operating. or
fihance leasies and introduces a single accounting model. Lessees will be required fo.recognise @ right-of-uisé assetand
felated Iease liability for the: majority’ of théir:operating leases and. show. depreciation:of leased -assets and interest on
lease: liabilities separately on:the iricome statemerit. IFRS 16:will require the .Group to recognise substantially all 6f its
current operating lease ‘commitments: on; the' balance sheet: and the financial impact of this; together with other
implications of the standard, are currently beirig assessed.

in the current year, the following Standards and Interpretations became effective:

+IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral ‘Accounts;
The adoption of these Staridards and Interpretatlons has not led to.any changes in the: Group s accounting polrcres

‘Critical judgements in applying accoun’ting-pglii:_ies__ .
Management is required to make key decisions and judgements. in the. process: of :applying the Group's aceotinting
policie’s:: THe mast significant areas where such judgements have been ‘necessary are revenue recognition; .goodwill
and other intangibles, payments due'to viéndors :(earnout agreements), acquisition reserves, taxation and accountmg'
for pension liabilities. Where ;udgement has béen apphed,; thé:key: factors taken into consideration are disclosed in:the

accounting policies and the .approp.na_t_e niote. in these:financial statements.
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Notes to the fmancual statements (contlnued)
For-the:year ended: 31 December2016

2 Segment.information ,
The: Group is a leading ‘worldwide. commumcatlons sérvices: organlsatlon offenng natnonal -and multinational clients a

¢ornprehensive range of communications services:

"The ‘Group ‘is- orgamsed into. four reportable segments ~ Advertising and Medla Investment Management; Data,
Investment Management; - Public: Relations. & Public Affdirs; and Branding & {dentity, Healthcare: and" Specnahst
Communlcatlons. This: last reportable..segment includes WPP' Q;g!t_at and. ,durect, dlg_ltal_,l ‘promotional and relationship:
marketing. This-last réportable. segment includes'W PP Digital.and direct, digital, promotional'and rlaticnship marketing.

IFRS 8 Operating Segments requires operating segimients'to be- identified on.the same: basis as is used internally: for
the review. of:performance-and allocation of resaurces by the Group chief éxecutive. Provided certain quantitative and
qGualitative-critéria are fulfilled; IFRS!8 permits: theaggregation of. these components into reportable seginents for the
purposes of: disciosute in the Group's-financial statements. In assessing'the.G(oyp?s feportable segimients, the directors
have had: regard to: thie similar economic charactsristics of certain operating segments, their shared clignt base, the
similar:nature.of their products or sefvices and:their lohg:teim imargins, amongst other factors.

. Opeérating sectors:
Repoited contributions were:as follows:.

. o Headline PBIT
‘Revenue® Headline2 PBIT margin
» £m £ % .
2016 , : - A —
Advertising-and Media Investment:Management 6,547.3 1,020:3 . 156
Data Investment Management ' 2,661.1 » 348.7 134
Public Relations & Public Affairs ) 1,101.3: 178.7 A 16:2
Branding & identity, Healthcare and. Specialist 4,079.2 §97.5 , 146
Communications: : -
' 14,388.9 _ 21452 149
o o Headline PBIT
Revenue’ Headline? PBIT?: Margin®'
- £m fm %
2015 ,
Advetising and Media Investment Management. 5,652.8 ' 864.0 15:6
Data InvestmentManagement 2,4259 288.0 ' 11.9
Public Relations & Public Affairs : ' 9458 . 1459 . 154
-‘:Brandlng & Identity;, Healthcare.and Spegialist. ‘ ,3 310 7 485 6 - 14.7
Communications : . R A“
12,2352 1 783 5 14.6
Notés

! lﬂté?fs:gg'MEdtvs$a"le$fhaMé'ngt' been separately disclosed as they are- not material.

2 A reconciliation from.reported profit before interest:and taxation o headiine:PBIT is provided below

3 Prior'year headline; PBIT -and net salés-mdrgins.have béen restated to reflect:a reclassnﬁcahon between sectors of.one of the-Group's
assocuates
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" Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Forthe year ended 31 December.2016

2 Segment information (continued)

Other information

ertising-and Media Ivestmerit
* ‘Management
[Data Investment Management
Public Relations & Public. Affairs

‘Branding.& Identity; Healthcare and.

‘Specialist Communications

2015

Advertising and Media Invastment
‘Management.

Data Investment Management
‘Public Relations & Public: Affairs

Branding-& ldentity; Healthcare and:

Specialist Corimunications.

Notes

Share-
based

_payments _

Capital
vaddmons"_j

Depreciation
~and
‘amortisation?

Goodwill
.impairment

Share ot
results of-
-associates

Interests'in

associates
and-joint:

_ventures .

£m
60.7

13.0

253

£m

126.2

615

10.3
87.1

£m

' 105.4: -

-60.9

11.6
81.5

£m

6.1

20.9

£m.
8.3

ig.2
3.2

251

.
'285.6

109.4
108.1
566.3

106.5

285.1,

2594

270 .

498

1,069.4

‘Share-:

based .
payments __

Capital

‘Dépreciation
and

_‘amortisation?

 ‘Goodiwil
impairment

Share of
results ‘ot

associates

Interests:in;
assocnates
and. |omt_
ventures.

£m
55.4

187
67

£m
1197

58.1
9.1

£m
96.9

51.8
9.8
69:9

£m.

15:1

£m
26.8

0.8

23
17.1

- Emi
377.0
86:4

92.0°
203.2

246.4

2084

154

470

, 99;(_)5

‘Capital‘additions iriclide purchases of, property; plant: and:equipment and other intangible assets: (ircliding-capitalised computer software)-
2 Depreclatlon of. propeny. plant and:equipment and amorfisation.of othér mtanglble assefs:.

Balance sheet:

Assets

'Lﬂia‘bilifiés

‘Segment

Un;

corporate

allocated

Consolidated
‘total assets

Segment -
liabilities: -

Unallocated
corporate’
habllmes'

Cansalidated
_total liabilities'

2016

. Advertising and Media:
Investment-Management
Data Investment:Management.
‘Public Relations & Publi¢
Affairs
Branding-& Identity, Healthcare
and Spécialist Communications

assets .

£m
17,9245
3,955.5
3,548.8

assets'

£m

£m

£m |

(13,152.7)
(1,574.0) -
(667.1)

(3,027.8)

sfm

36,022.4

4,019.8

40,0422

(18,421.6)

022

_(e60008)

Notes:

*Included in unallocated corporate:assets and liabilities-are. corporate inéome fax; deferred tax:and:netiinterestbearing ‘debt.
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Notes. to the:financial statements: (continued):
For thé-year endéd 31 December 2016

2 Segment.information (continued)

'Liabiii'ﬁes .

“Unallocated

Segment ‘corporate
.__.assets . assels'

Assets

Consolidated
total assets

‘Ségent

liabilities _

‘corporate -

Consolidated.
_fotal liabilities

2015 ‘ ' . £m £m
Advertising and Media

Investment Management: 14,402:5:

Data Investment Management. 4,364.7

Public Relations & Public Affairs 2,093:2:

Branding & Identity, Healthcare 8,529:2;

and Specialist-Communications;

em

£m

(11,264.4)
(1,397:9)
(554:1)
(2,442.0)

£m

liabilities'

£m

29,3896 3,488.0

32,877.6

i} (15.6564) __ (58917) __ (21,550.1)

" Notes: ) )

‘Contributions by geographical-area were.as follows;

Reévenue'
2016

Headline? PBIT
2016
£m

Headline PBIT
margin

2016
o

Y.

Noith. America:

UK '

Westem Contiriental Europe.

Asia Pacifie, Latin Amigrica; Affica & Middle:Eastand
Central & Eastern Europe:

5;280.§=
1,866.3:

4,2086

889.9 .

259.4'
348.6.

647:3

16.9
(139

11.8

151

- 14,388.9

21452 .

14.9

Revenug!
2015

Headling? PBIT
2015 .
£m.

]

Headline PBIT
margin

2015
15

A—.

‘North America
UK.

Central & Eastern Europe .

4,491.2
1,777:4.
2,4256

731.7
2445
2791

5282

16:3
138
115

— 12,235:2

17835

146

Notes:

“Interségment sales have not bieen separately disclosed as they-are:notimaterial.
2 p reanciliation from reported profitbefore interest and taxation to headiine PBIT is provided below
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Notes to'the.financial statements (continued)
Forthe:year ended-31 December:2016

2 Segment information (continued) ‘
2016 2015
A.S £m £m.
Non-current assets’
North America - ' ' 8,281.7 6,323.7
Uk ' _ 2,171.1 2,145.3
Westem Continental Europe’ 4;373:1 3,611.8 |
Asia Padific, Latin:America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastein Eufops ~ 4,402.4 3,427.3
' 19,228.3 15,608.1
Note:

1 ancurr’ent 'as‘s’ets-.’éx'c'l'gjdirig;tinﬁa‘;it:_ial;_inst_ruiné_nts and deferred tax:

Reconciliation to non-GAAP measures of performance.

Management includes: non-GAAP measures as:they consider these: measures to be. both useful and necessary. They
are used'by: magnement f for internal performance analyses; the presentation. of these' measures facnlltates compérability
with other companies, although management's méasures may not be calculated in the: same way as similarly titled
measures’ reported by other companies; and these measures are useful in connection -with: discussions: with: the.
investment community.

Reconciliation of profit before interest and taxation t6 headline PBIT:

2016 2015
£m £m
Profit before interest. and taxation _ 2,097.8 . 1,6885
Amortisation.and lmpalrment of -acquired irtangible. assets , 168.4 1.4(_)'.:'1"
Goodwill impairment ‘ 4 : . 27.0 15:1
Gains on disposal of investrnents and subsidiaries (44.3) (1:31.0)
Gains on re-mieasurément of eqiity interests arising from a‘change in scope of _ o L
ownership (232.49) (165.0),
Investment write=downs: ‘ 86.1. 78.7
Restructuring costs: : 27.4 . 1062
1T asset write-downs A ’ 29.1
Share of exceptional losses of associates . - . 152 218
Headline PBIT/Headline operating profit 2,1452  1,7835
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Notes to the consolidated fmanmal statements (contlnued)-
For the'| year ended-31 December2016

3 Operating costs:’

“'Notes 2016 2015
A : £m £m
Staff costs _ - ‘ 5 ] 7,7828 = 6,650.3
_Establishimént costs - o o A 836.5 726.3
Other operating casts (net) : o - 1,730.5 1,506.2
Total operating costs: ' 10,349.8 8,882.8
Operating.costs include::
Goodwill impairment: 12 - © 27:0 15.1
Investmenit write-downs: - . 8ed 787
Restructuring costs ' : ' . ' 27.4 1062
IT asset write-downs. - . b 29.1
Amortisation and impairmént of acqunred intangible:
assets 12 ) 168.4 140.1
Amortisation of other intangible assets = 12 ' 38.6 33.7
Depregciation of property, plant.and equipment : 215.2 . 190.0
Losses o sale of property, plant.and equnpment . . 0.8 1.1
’ _Gains on disposal of investments ' (44:3) - (131.0)
‘Gains on re-measurément:of equuty-fiht’e"rESt's -aréis‘ihg from.
‘a changein scope of ownership. ' ) (232.4) (165:0)
‘Net foreign.exchange gains T _ . . (7:0) (10.7y
Operating lease rentals:
Land and:bildings : © 5561 476:6
Sublease income ‘ , (116 {11.3)
, _ 544.5 465.3
Plant‘and machinéry | . _ %6 183
' ~ 556:1. 4838

In 2016, operating: profit includes credits totalling £26.3: mllhon 2015: £31.6. million) relatlng to the release of
excess provisions and other balances: ‘€stablished in respect: of acquisitions: completed prior to::2015. Further
detalls of the: Group’s approach 1o acquisition reserves, as required by IFRS:3 Business Comibinations, are glven* '
in note 28

]

whlcrg hqs: npt _releas_ed_,- any t,t,nancl,al -‘sta,te_me,nts in relatlon. to its 2015 or 2016 .results. due to an: |nte,rnal
investigation by their Audit:Committee. Following the.announcementof this:internal investigation, the:marketvalue
of comScore Inc fell below the: Group's carrying value. Other investment write-downs relate-to certain. non-core -
minofity investmeits in. the US where forecast financial performance and/or liquidity. issues indicate a permanent
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Notes to the coiisolidated financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016.

‘3. Operating costs ,(COniinued)
decline in the-recoverability of the Group's investment.

1n:2016, restructuring costs of £27:4 million (2015: £106.2 million) comprise £27.4 million-(2015; £36.7 million) of
costs resulting from the project:to transform and rationalise the. Group’s IT ‘services and infrastructure. Included
within the restructuring. costs: in 2015 was £69.5'million arising from a structiiral reassessment of certain of the
Grotip's opetiations, primarily in:the mature -markets of Western-Europe. '

Gains on disposal of investments; and subsidiaries of £44.3 million (2015: £131.0 million) include £26.5: million of -
gains arising on the sale ‘of the Group's ‘equity intefest in:Grass Roots Group.
Gains on remeasurement.of equity interests-arising from a change'in scope of owngrship:of £232.4 millionin'2016 -
prirarily comprisé-gains :of £260:0 million in relation. to the: reclassification. of: the: Group's interest in the Imagina
Group in Spairifroni other investinénts to interest:in associates, resulting from WPP attairing significant influence
in the period; arid: fosses of £23:2 millioh in rélation to.the merger of most of the GroOP'S Australian and New
Zealand assets with STW Communications Giéup Limited in Austraiia. The.re-named WPP AUNZ became.a listed
subsidiary of the Group-on 8.April 2016 :

All of the operating costs. of the Group are:related to administrative expenses.
Auditors® remuneration: .

2016 2015

f~£m:,' . Em

The audit of the Company’s subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 194 162

Other services pursuant 16 legisiation. . - 37 33

Fees:payablé to the-auditors pursuant to legislation _ _ 23.1 19.5:
' 1.6 1.8
1.0

Tax advisory services,
“Tax: compliance services ‘ - 1.3
Corporate finance services: - - ' o 01 . 02

:Other services - :_577_, U 65 -

"Total non-audit fees" . ' _ o o 87 95.

Total fees a : . 31.8.  29.0

Note' . _
' Other:services include audits for eamout purposes:
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Notes to thé ¢onsolidated fmanmal statements (contmued)'- ' \
For'the year-ended: 31 December 2016

3 ‘Operating costs: (continued)

Minimum committed annual rentals.
‘Amounts payable:in:2017 under leases will'be:as follows:.

_Plantandmachinery . | ~ Landand buildings
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 ‘ 2015
’ m £m . £m £m. £m

In:respect of operating
leases which expire: _
. ='within 6ne:year . 4.0 4.3 - 5831 851 57:6 6.7
- within two 16 five years 10.5 97 108| 2879 2403 223.9
-afterfiveyeats -~ - 03 0.t | 1870 1631 1394

14.5 143 162 | - 560.0 461.0: 430.0

Future mipimum -annual afmounts payable under all lease commitments in-existence: at 31 December 2016 are as

follows:

Minimim Less
rental 'sub-let Net:
‘payments: rentais .payment
- Year ending.31 December- . £m _ fm .. fm
2017 : 5745 @3 . 5653
2018 : , : ‘ 49711 (7.1 484.0
2019, o 4326 (4.9) 427.7.
2020 ' 406,3 . (2:9) 403.4
2021 ' 377.3 (2:6) 374.7
Later years ... 17281 . . . (56) 1,722.5
__ 40009  (324) 3,977.5

4 Share of results of'associates
Share of results: 6f-associates include: . ~
' 2016 2015 _
 £m £m

‘Share of. profit before intérest:and taxation: . T 971 952
Share of exceptional losses y : (15.2) (21.8)
Share ot interest and non-controlling intefests. A7) 1.7)
' ‘Share of taxation o (27.4) (24.7)

49.8 47.0
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Notes:to the -consolidated financial: statements (continued)
For the'year ended:31 December2016

5. Our people: ‘ .
~ Our staff numbers. averaged 132,657 for. the year-ended 31 December 2016 against 124,930 in: 2015: Their
geographical distribution'-was as:follows; ' '

' . ‘ 2016 . = 2015
Noth America . ’ 27,246 26224
UK. ' a 14,070 .13,401
Westem Confinental Europe _ . 2499 23,506
Asia Pacific, Latin Amierica, Africa & Middle: East and Cenitral & Eastern Europe 66,345 61,799

132857 124,930

Theeir-operating sector distribution was as follows:

2016 2015
-Advertising and Media Investment Management : 55,120 ' 53,227
‘Data Investment Management. ‘ 29,279 © 28,395 -
Public Relations. & Public Affairs. : ' 9,054 8,492
. Branding & Ideritity, Healthcare and Specialist Communications: 39,204 34,816

132,657 124,930

‘

" Atthe end of 2016 staff numbers were 134,341 (2015: 128;123). Including all employees of associated undertakings;
this figure:was approximately 198,000 4t 31 December 2016 (2015: 190,000). N '

$Staff costs.includer ,
Notes 2016 © 2015
- , " Em - £m
‘Wages and salaries o 5;394.0 4576:5. -
‘Cash-based incentive-plans . '260.2 231.8:
‘Share-based incentive plans. : 22 106.5 '99:0.
Social security costs ' _ : 658.1 578.4-
Pension costs ' : - ' : 23 . 1784 160.0
Severance - ' ' a5 240
_ Other staff costs' ' ' 1,151.4 ‘980.6

Total staff'costs 7,7682.8 ~ 6,650.3

Note .
“Ergglarice.and femporary staff costs are includediin othier-staff ¢osts.

Included above are charges ‘of .£15.5 million (2015: £16.7 millioni) for share-based incentive. plans in' respect of key
management personnel (who :comprise the: directors, of the: WPP Group)-
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For the year ended 31 December 201 6

J

6 Remuneration of the directors
The: directors received no remuneration during the yedr for'seivices to the company (2015: nil).

7 Financé incoime, finance costs.and revaluation of financial instruments.
Finafice income includés:

Notes : . 2016 2015

- £m £m

Tncome:from 'available;fp‘ r'sale.investments , ' ' 12,5 - 189
Interest income: . : . 131.3. 124.9

1438 . 1438

‘Finance. costs include:

‘ T : 2016 2015

£m £m

Netinterest on pension plan liabilities ' 23 Y 7.3
Intéréest on: other long-term employee:benefits. ' - 2T 25
Interest payable-and similarcharges’ A ' ~ 200:8 151.2
2102 161.0

Revaluation of financial ifstruments? include:.

2016¢ 2015

£m £m.
Movements iin fair value- of treasury instruments ' ' . < (10.9) , 0.3
Movements in fair value of other derivatives - - 159
Revaluation of put-options. over:non-controlling interests (17:2) (11.3) .
_Revaluation.of paymerits:due to-vendors : (11.6) (35:6)

(39.7) -(30.7)

Notes:
. Interést payable-arid similar'charges are payable on:bank-overdrafts, bonds -and bank loans hieid at'amortised cost.:
ZFinancial instruments.are held at'fair value.through:profit and‘loss:.

The majority of the Group's long-term debt:is represerited by $2;862 million of US dollar bonds at an average interést
rate ‘of 4.48%, €2,952: million of Eurocbonds at an' average interést rate. of 1.85% and-£600. million of Sterling bonds at
an average interest rate of 4.04%.

Average borrowings:uirder the US Dollar Révolving Credit Facilities (note 10) amountéd to the équivalént of $109.millior

-at an‘average interestirate of 0.82%:
erag >
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
For the year .ended. 31 December 2016

7 Finance income, finance costs and revaluation of financial instruments (continued)

Average borrowings- under-the Australian dollar Revolving Credit Facilities, abquired%as; pariy of the merger of mostof
the: Group's Australian.and New Zealand assets with STW Commurications: Group Limited in Australia, amounted fo

A$336 million at an average rate of 3.69%. -

‘Average barrowings:iindérthe:US Comimerdial:Paper Program for 2016-amounted to $293 miillion atan average intérest

rate’ of 0.75% inclusive of margin:

8 Taxation

interest not'being taxable.
The tax charge comprises:
Corporation tax

Current'year

Prioryears
Deferred tax

Current year

Prior. years’

Tax charge -

The tax fate on reported PBT was 19.5% (2015: 16.6%). The reported tax fate i lower than the-headline-tax rate and .
is due' to:most of thé gains on disposals of investments and :subsidiaries and the gains on reffieasurément of .equity

2016
Em

569.4:
(80.3):

2015
em
428.2
(108.4)

489.1

(88.0)
(12:2)

319.8

(35.8)
(11.3)

(100:2)

1'(47:51 ),

3889

272.7

The corporation tax credit for prior .ye‘aré in2016, and also in 2015, mainly comprises the rélease of a number of

provisions folléwing the. fesolution of tax matters in:various: countries:
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Notes to the consolidated finaricidl statements: (Gontinued)
For the year.ended:31 Décember 2016

8 Taxation (continued)
‘The tax charge for the year can be reconciled.to profitbefore taxation in.the.consolidated income. statement as-follows:
2016 - 2015
£m ‘£m

Profit:before taxation * 4 © 19917 1,640.6

Tax at:thecorporation tax rate of 20%" ' . 398.3 332:2.
Tax effect'of share of results-of agsociates . “(10.0) (9.5).
irrecoverable withholding taxes - ' © 363 25.7
items that are not deductible in determining taxable:profit - : 9.4 - - 254,
;Eth.ci:féf'.different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions ' 60.4 50.0
Origination and reversal of un_'r.éocqghjis'é.d temporary:differences . (6:7) : '.(Q?‘Qﬁ
Tax losses not recogriised of ytﬁil’is;,e_d}finv_ the year _ 4 -34.4 -
Utilisation of taxlosses ot previously recognised. (11.3) (104

iﬁeébgnition of temporary differences not previgusly recognised ' (29.4) {20.6)
Net release of prioryear provisions in relation:to acquired'businesses- (23.3) (22.9)
Other prior year adjustments (69.2)  (96.8)
Tax charge ' 388.9 2727

Effectivetax rate on profitbeforetax: -~ . 19:5% 16.6% -

‘Note: . . ;
The parent:company of the Group:was tax resident’in the UK: As such, the:tax rate'in the tax reconciliation for 2016:is:the: UK corporaticn
tax.rate of 20%. (2015:'20.25%).

9 Ordinary-dividends ~ .
No dividends were paid or-declared in the periods.presénted for WPP Jubilee Limited..
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Notes to.the consolidated financial statements (continued)
‘For the year ended 31 December.2016

10: Sources of finarice
The following table summanses the equity and debt financing of the. Group, and’ changes during the year

_ ' _Shares | - Debt
2016 2015| 2016 20i5
£m £m | £m. £m
Analysis of changes in financing - A .
Beginning of year - 12,553.8. 12,5538.| 4,388.8 '3,520.9
Net inéreasé in:drawings on bank:loans and corporate. c S
bonds- ' ' - =} 3696 6740
Net amortigation. of financing costs included in net debt - - | 87 68
Debtacquired - - -| 14aa -
Other'movemerits: 4 - @7 1240
+ Exchange-adjustments B .| 73314 . e3t
End:of year . , _12,553.8  12,553.8 | 5,636.9° 4.38838
Note .
_'The.above fable excludes bank.overdrafis: which fail:withini cash and cash equivalents for the purposes:of the consolidated cashifiow statement.
‘Shares:

At'31 December 2016; the Companys share base was entirely. composed of ordinary equity share capital, of .£0.1 million
(2015: £0.1 miillion) and:share premium-of £12,553.7 million (201 5 £12 553.7 million}, further details of-which are disclosed

innoté.26.

Debt
US$:bonds The Group has in:issue, $812 million: of 4.75% bonds due November. 2021, $500- mllllon of 3.625% bonds due

September2022,:$750 million: of 3.75% borids .due September 2024, $3,00,, million-of 5.125% bonds due September 2042
and $500 million of 5:625% bonds:due November 2043.

Eurobonds The Group- has in issué €252 million of 0.43% bonds' due March. 2018, -€600: rhillion ‘of 0:75% bonds' due
November 2019, €750 million of 3% borids due November 2023, €750 million of 2.25% bonds -duie September 2026 and
€600 million of 1.625% bonds, due March’ i2030:

Sterling bonds In:September 2016, the.Group issued £400. milliorof 2.875% binds due September 2046. The Group has
in isstie: £200.million:of 6.:375% bonds due November 2020.. :
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No‘tes't,o"jth'e{-cdn‘_s”ol,idated financial statements (continued)
Forthe year ended 31 December:2016 '

e

10'Sources of finance:(continued)
Revdlvih‘g Cred'i't"Faciliﬁ'es The‘Group has a fiVe‘-year”R‘evo'lving Credit Faéility‘of'$2 5 ‘billion'due July 2021. The. Group’s

equnvalent .of ,_$,1_ QQ.mn[l:.o,n in 2016. In Apnl,42»016_,, me.Group entered lnto,a_A$52_(;) m;lh_on RequV|ng Cred_lt Fac:hty due Apnl
2019. The Group's borfowings underthe AUs'tfali"a‘n dollar facilities were drawn down in Australian:doliars and New Zealand
_ dollars, averaged the equivalent of A$336 ' mllllon in 2016. The Group had-available undrawn committed credit facilities 'of
' £2,122.3 million:at December2016 (2015; £1,696.8 million): '

‘Borrowings urider the $2.5 billion Revolving Credit Facility are governed. "by centajn financial covenants based:on the results
and financial posmon of the- Group Borrowmgs under the- A$520 ‘million Revolving Credit: Facnllty are goverried: by certain
financial- covenants based.on the results-and-fiiancial position of WPP AUNZ.

‘US Commeércial Paper Program

The. Group: opefatés: a commercial. paper program: using the Revolving Credit Facility as a backstop: The average:
commercial paper outstanding during the year was $293 million. There. was o' US Commeércial Paper ouitstanding at: 31
December 2016 ' - ' ’

The foliowing-table is an-analysis of future anticipated cash flows: in relation to'the.Group’s debt; on an undiscounted basis

which; thereforé, differs.from the fair value-and carrying value:

2016 2015

£m £m,
Within'one year - (174.9) (1402)
Between one and two-years - (389.5) (140:2)
Between two:and three years (893.0) (325.4)
Between:three and four years (369:1) (581.6)
Betweeii-four and five-years (812:9) . (335.0)
Overfive years (5,144.7) (4,459.5)
‘Debt financing:under the Revolving Credit Fagility-and in relation to unsecured i6an notes: (7,784.1) (5,981.9)
Short-term overdrafts = within one year ' (520.6) - (852.1)
Future anticipated cash flows. (8,304.7) (6,334.0)
Efféct of discounting/financing rates ‘ 2,144.1 \ 16931
Debt financing (6,160:6) (4,740.9)

Cash-and-short-term deposits

Net:debt:

36 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 8266875 .

(2;512.4)

azes2

(15515.7)




Notes to the consolidated: financial statements (continued)
For the year-ended 31 December 2016

10 Sources:of finance (continued)
Analysis of fixed and floating rate debt by-currency including the effect of interést rate and cross-currency-swaps:

2016 : ' Fixed.  Floating Period
Currency . fm_ qate  basis  (months)
$  -fixed 12556  4:62%. nfa 212

- floatirig- . 4 11,0631 n/a LIBOR - nfa
£ - fixed SR ' 600.0 '4.04% n/a 257,
€ - fixed 2,521.9 1.85%:. n/a 93
{Othet , 1963 ‘w/a wa - da

'5;636.9
2015 : o " Fixed . Floating
Currency . — Em e basiy | [(fonti)
$ - fixed . 1,052.0 462%  nla
. - floating : 890.7 ia LIBOR
£ - fixed - ' . 200.0 6:38% © nfa :
€ - fixéd " 2,177 1.85% n/a 105
Other ., ‘ 69.0 - n/a na n/a

4,388.8 .
Note. _ ' ‘
"Weighted average. These rétes;do ot include the:effect:of gains.on interest rate swap terminations that are written to‘income over. thie:life-of the
original instrument. ‘ '

-
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‘Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
For the: yéar ended 31 Decémber 2016 '

10 Sources of finance (continued)

The following tablé:is an analysis of future-anticipated cashflows iri relation to the Gioup's finaricial derivatives, which include
interest rate-and foreign:exchange sWaps, cash flow. hedges and other foreign exchange swaps:

2016 ' : Finangial liabiiities | Financial assets
‘ Payable  Receivable |  Payable Receivable
. £m £m Em £m
Within one‘year 183;2 1830 - 820 91.4
Between one and two years: 192 206 | 51.7 55.4
Between two and threé years. ' 18.8 18.1 | 57.5¢ 58.5
" Between three-and four years 20.0 181 | - 61.2 60.5
Between four and five years 207 184 | 16873 1,686.1
Over five years. 5213 s8¢t - . -
‘ .. 7832 776.0 1,939.7 159519

2015 , Financial liabilities ____Financial assets.

‘ Payable . Reéceivable Payable  Receivable

. - fm . £m £m _£m

‘Within one'year . 56,2 50.6 . 71.0 91,9

‘Between one'arid two years 40.7 . 394 . 761 -87.3
Between two and three years: . 17.4 © 176 52.8 56.7

Between three and four. years. ' ' 18.4 19.1 | 556 56.7

Between four and five years 20.3 '20.8. © 581 56.7
Over five years 834:1 834:2. | 13936 13872
..9861 9817 1,707.2 . 1,736.5

Included:in these amourits are anticipated cash-flows jin relation to cash flow hedges:

\
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Notes:to the consolidated financial statements: (continued)
For the-year ended 31 December 2016

1

11 Analysis of cash flows
Net cash-from operating activities:

Piofit for the year

Taxation

Revaluation-of financial instruments -
Finance:.costs

Finarice income

-Share of results-of associates

:Operating profit

Adjustinris for:

‘Non-cash share-based incefitive; plans (‘inc‘lu‘dihij'-sh_afe' oplions).
‘Depreciation of property, plant'and équipment

Impairment of:goodwill .

Amrtisation and impairment-of acquired intangible assets
Amortisation of.other intangible assets

Investment.write-downs

Gains on:disposal of investments:and'subsidiaries

nitrolling interest

Losses on.sale of property, plant:and equipiment

Opetating cash flow before movements in working:capital arid’ provisions
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories.and work i progress
Increase firi irade receivables and accriéd income.
Décrease/(ingrease)in.other.feceivables:

Increase in:trade payables.and: deferred income

‘Decrease in-other. payabies— short ter .

Inctease ifother payables:—long tem

‘Decrease in-provisions-

‘Gash generated by operations
Corporation-and:overseas tax paid
Interest and similar charges:paid
Interest recéived:

Investment income:

Dividends'from ‘associates

Net cash inflow from.operating activities:
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resmeasurement-of equity interests arising from a.change inscope of ownership on

2016

. o
1,602.8.
-388.9;
39.7
210.2
(143:8),

(49.8):

2,048.0

1065
2208
27,0
168:4
38,6
86.1
(44.3)
(232.9)

0.8

2,419.5

487y
- (592)
774
188.7

(¥,318:1)
45 -

(a7.8)

]

2015.
£m
1,367.9
272.7
307
161.0:
(143.8)
(47.0)

1,641.5'

99.0.
194.7
15:1.
140.1
337
787
(31.0)
(165.0)

1.1

1,907.9;

78
(882.6)
(39.0)
. 713.4
(985.7).
24:2
(62:3):

1,258.3
(414.2)
{180.2)

73.9
12:5
60:4

- 6837
(301.2)
{132:3)

48.7
4.9

8107

72:6.

376.4.




Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
Fortthe year ended 31 December 2016 .

11 Analysis of:cash flows:(continued). -

The:following tables.analyse.the items included within the main cash fiow headings on page 10:
Acquisitions and disposals: L

2016 2015
) £m £m.
Initial.cash consideration: _ . (577.0) (645.1)
Cash-and cash-equivalents acquired (net) ' . 57.3 57.7
Earnouit payments: . I , A (92:3) (43.9)
Putchase. 6f otheriinvestments (including-associates)- (260:2) - (283:2)

Proceeds on disposal of investménts: - : 4 80.5 63.4

Acquisitions.and disposals : ' 791.7) (851.1)

.Cash €onsideration:for non-controlling interests (58:3) - (238) -

Net-cash'inflow ' S (850.0) (874.7)

Net increase in borrowings:
2016 2015
£m £,
Proceeds fromissue of £400 thillion bonds _ © 4000 )
Proceeds from:issue of €600 millioh bonds- v - - 8587
Repayment of €500 million bonds : - (481.9)

‘(Decease)/increase in:drawings-on bank foans. ' (304) 1289

Net cash inflow 3696 5057

‘Cash and cash equivalents: ‘ o
2016 2015
£m £m
Cash,at.b,an'kand;in-ﬁand ‘ ‘ ' 3,;’467.‘5 3,070.6
Shot-term bank deposits - . “ _ ‘ " 180.7 154.6
Overdrafts" . : _ (s206) - (352.1)

Cashand cash equivalents at end of:the year ' 23,1276  2,873:1
Note: ) o . _ o
! Bank overdrafts are-included in cash and'cash equivalents because they form an integral part of the Group's-cash managenient,

‘The Group:considers that:the: caflfyijﬁg”. aniount of cash and cash-equivalents approximates its fairvalue,
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued).
Forthe year:ended 31 December2016

* 12 Intangible asséts.
Goodwill L ,
-The:movements in 2016 and 2015 were-asfollows:
£m

C'ds't;'

1 January 2015 o , 10,583:0
Additions! S 763.6
Reévision: 6f eamout estimates o ) ' 19.9
Exc;ha_nge:éc{iijustmems . g ‘ (72.3)
31 Décember 2015 - o 11,2042
Additions' , . : ‘ - 7966
Revision of earnout estimates - : ‘ : ' 28.4
Exchange adjustments _ B V ' 1,820.2

31 Décember 2016 " - | 13,939.4

Accumulated impairiment losses and write-downs:
. 1 January 2015 ' 603.6
Impairment losses for the period ' 15:1

Exchange. adjiistments 49

31 Decéniber 2015 ‘ S '623.6
Impairment losses for the year - o ) 20.0 -
Exchén_ge adjustments A 815

31 December 2016 _ _ 7251

Net book value: _ A

31 December 2016 '. . c ‘ | ©13,214.3-
' 31.December 2015 | ) . 10,6706

1 January2015. ' ' : 99794

Noté:
"Additions:represent goodwill arising on the acquisition:of subsidiary undertakings including the effect of.any revisions to-fair value adjiistinérits that
Fas been:determined provisionally. at.the imimediately preceding balance:sheet date, as permitted by IFRS 3 Business Cdmbinations: The effect of
suchirevisions. was rict:material in the pefiod presented. Goodwill:arising.on: the: dcquisition of:dssociaté unidertakings:is'shown withiin interests in:
associates,and joint veritures in note 14: ' ' ’
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.Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
Forthe year-énded 31 December 2016

12 lIntangible:assets (continued)
Cash-generating units with significant goodwill as at 31 December are::
2016 2015
: A . . Em £m
GroupM i , ‘ 2,966.2 2,390.7
Kantar o } : , . 2,573.0. 2,2234
Wunderman _ 1,297.1 . 1,083.3
Y&R Advertising : , o 1,140.3 9469
Burson-Marsteller ' ‘ : 590.3 482.6
Other - . ' 4647.4 35437

Total-goodwill , , ’ 13,2143 10,6706

Other goodwil represents goodwill on a large: number of%cash{generating.units, nione of which is individually significant’in
comparison to'the total carrying valiie.of goodwill.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
For the year-ended 31 December.2016

" 12 Intangible assets: (continued)

Other intangible assets
The movements in 2016 and '72'0'.15':'; were:as follows:
. Brands:with
an indéfiriite Acquired
it intangibles- QOthe Total,
Em . . . . &n £m

1-danuaiy 2015: 960.3 17842 313.0 . 3,066:5
Additions ' . - - e ' 361 36.1
Disposals . - : C(19:2) (19:2)
New acquisitions: ~ 4 . - - 3307 - 2.4 2334
‘Other'movementst - o - &7 an . 256
Exchangs adjustiments {1:2) (48 - . .28 _(12:9)
" -31.0ecember 2015, B ' 968:1 2,007.4 . 331.0 3,306.2
Additions - S . : 33.0 330
Disposals: ' . - (0.8) (42.2") ’ (43.0)
‘New:acquisitions i o 3191 105 329.6:

‘Other:movements’ ’ i : 11.6 a4z 16.3
Exchange adjustments : ... 1732 198:5- 67.1 438.8.

31 December.2016 1,141.3. 25356 4041 . 4,080

‘Amortisation:and.impairment: : _ e . e
1January2015. - 1,187.3 ‘ 210:3 .1,397:6

Chargeiforithe year _ 1357 337 169:4
Disposals , S 183y (i8:3)
IT assef write-downis o - 290 - 281
Other movemerits V . + = 7.3 73
Exchange adjusimenits. ‘ e T . 165 3.8 20:3.
31 Deceniber 2015. ~ « . 14,3395 251.3 1,590.8
Charge for the'year , ' - 163.3 | 386 207.9.
Disposals: - . ' - 0.4y - (39:5) (39.9)
‘Other movemenits: _— ' . _ 20 20
[Exchange adjustments: ' . .. 606 __482 - 108.8
31 December-2016 o B " 18830 300:6 18636

Netbook value:, \
31.December'2016, 1,141.3 972:5 103.5 12,2173
31:December:2015' ‘ - 968:1 667:6 79.7 1,716:4

‘Note :
“LOther movements‘in acquired-intangibles incliide revisions to fair value-adjustmerits:arising on.the acquisition.of subsidiary undertakings thét hiad
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Notes to the consolidated financial sfa‘ie‘me’nt‘s; {(continued)
Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

12 Intangible assets (continued)
Brands with :an ind‘eﬁhite "ii'fe are Carﬁed 4t ﬁist'ori'cal’ o‘ost in aCc‘ordance with "the Group s accounting policy for int'air‘igiblé.

'carrylng value of brands wnh an: mdeﬂmte useful Ilfe

Acqunred mtanglble assets at net book value:at:31 December. 2016 include: brand names: of £486.2 illiori (2015: £401.0
million), custorer:related mtanglbles of £448.9; million: (2015: £239:9: million) and: other assets (including proprietary. tools)
-of-£37.4 million (2015: £26.7 million)-.

The total amortisation and impairmenit of :acquired mtanglble assets,of £168:4 million; (2015 £140.1 million) includes €5. 1- :
‘million (2015 £4.4 million) in relationto associates:

' In-accordance with the Group’s accounti'ng policy, the carrying.values.of goodwill:and intangible assets with indefinite useful
livés dre reviewed for immpaiment annually-or more frequently:if events or: changes i in cirgumstances mdlcate that the asset
might be-impairéd:

The-carrying values of brands with an-indefinite: usetul life are: assessed for |mpa1rment purposes by using. the royalty and

foyalty mettiods of valuation, both of which.utilise-the:net present value of future cashflows. associated with the brands. -
. \

The goodwil impaihn‘e‘n’f review.is. undertaken-annually-on 30. Sé‘ptérﬁb'erf. The réview assessed -whether the carryir)jg_; value:
of goodwill was:supported by:the net present valug:of future-cash fiows, using:a pre-tax disoount rate of'8.5% (2015: 8:5%)
and iiariagement forecasts for:a projection period of up to five years; followed by an assiimed aririual iohg-terin growth rate:
of 3:0% (2015: 3.0%) and no assumed:improvement in ‘operating: margin. Management have made the judgeiment that this
long-term growth: z'afe does not exceed the-long-térm average:growth rate for the industry.

Thie goodwill impairment charge of £27.0.million (2016: £15.1 million) relates to:a nuimber:of under-performing businesses
in:thie:Group, of which ‘£7.0.millien (2015: nil).is-in. relation to -associates. In certain markets, thefimpactof local ecoriomic
conditions arid trading circurnstances on thése, businesses ‘was: sufficiently: severe to indicate |mpa|rment 1o the carrymg

‘value of goodwul

N\ .
“Under IFRS, an impairment charge is required for both goodwill-and, other indefinite-lived: asseéts wher the carrying
amount exceeds thé ‘fécovérable amount’, defined:as the higher of fair value less costs to séll-and value in tse.

Our-approach in determining: the recoverable amount utilisés a discounted cash flow methodology; which necessarily
_ involves making fiumerous.:estimates and ‘assumptions regarding: revenue growth;: opeérating: marging, appropriate

discount ratés and-working capital:requirements..

These: estimates: will likely differ: fior future Actual results of operations. and. cash flows, -and it is. possible that:these
differences could be material.. I addition, judgements ‘are: applied in determining the level of cash-generating unit
identified for. impairment testing and ‘the criteria usied: to determine which-assets should be aggregated. A difference in
testing levels could.affect whetheran impairment is recorded:and the extent:of impairmentioss. Changés in ourbusiness:
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Notes:to the.consolidated financial statemerits (continued)
For'the'year ended 31 Decembeér 2016 ’

-

12 Initangible assets (continued)

activities-or stricture- may also fesult in.changes:to the. level of testing in future.periods.. Further; future: evénts could
causethe Group to; conclude thatimpairmeritindicators.éxist and that the asset values associated with a given:operation

have. become impaired. Any restilting. impairmerit:l0ss could Have. a material impact on:the Group's-financial condition.

and restilts of operations.

Historically. our impairment losses have resulted from: a 'specific event, condition .or circumistance: in .one of our
companies, such as. the ioss of a significant client. As a. result, changes in-the assumptions used. in -our impaitment:
model have. not had: a significant effect on.the impairment charges recognised:and a reasonably possible change in
-assumptions would not lead to a;significant ii‘f\p‘ai‘ﬁné‘nt: The ¢arrying value ‘of goodwill and other-intangible assets will
continue to be reviewed at'least annually. for impairment and adjusted to the recoverable amount if required.
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Notes to the consolidated finaricial statements (continued)
- ‘For'the year ended 31 December2016 ' '

13'Property, plant-and equipment .
The:movements in' 2016 and 2015 were:as follows:
o Fixtures,
Freehold Leasehold fittingsand: Computer
Land buildings buildings €quipment. equipment Total
Em . fm fm £m . fm . fm

Cost:
1 January 2015 37.1 1103 784.7 334.7 598.4 1,8652
Additions. - - 04 107.2 39.4 633 2103
New acquisitions’ - 12 2.2 133 4.4 211
Disposals. - - (12.6) (68.2). (37:7) (65.9) (174.4)
Exchange adjustments. = 29 M5 (114) . (7.3) (4.3)
31 December 2015 37.4 102.2 8374 - 3383 602.0. 19179
Additions : 1:3; 1079 ' 559 - 87.00 252i
New acquisitions: e 79 6.5 62 206
Disposals . S (@.3) (832)  (461)  (108:4) (2360
Exchange adjlstments: e 232, . 1425 48.0 153.7  367.4
31 December 2016 BT 1264 1,0125 402:6 743.4_ 2,322.0

‘Depreciation:: _ : - -
1 January.2015: s 225 412.4 2034 454.4 1,092.7
Charge:for the period’ . 5.2 705 409 781 1947
Disposais: . (7.7) (64.8) (29:5) (545) (156.5)
Exchange Adjustmernits e i {08) 5.1 (5:9) @1 (107
31 Deceriber 2015 - 19.2 4232 208.9 4689 11202
Charge forthe'year . - - ' - 43 81.1 457 897 2208
Disposals - (08 (778  492)  (1014) (229.)
Exchange: Adjustments L ¢ 23 . 833 . 346 1211 2413
31 December 2016: - 252 5098 _ 2400 ' 5783 1,353.3

Net book vaiue: o _ _ R B
31 December 2016 . YA 1012 5027 162:6. 165.1  968.7
31 December 2015 .. 871 83.0. 414:2 129:4 1340 7977

Atthe end.of the year, capital commiitments contracted, but not'provided for in respect of property; plantand equipment
were£22.1 million (2015::£61.3 million)- ) '

A}
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Forthe’year ended 31 December 2016

14 :_I'mel“tgstg in:associates, joint ventures.and other investments
‘The moverents in:2016 and 2015 were. as follows: ‘

1.January 2015
-Additions :
‘Goodwill arising on acquisition:of new associates:

Share:of results.of associate undertakings: (note 4j

Dividends

Other movements.
Exchange adjustments
Disposals
Reclassification from/(to) subsidiaries
Revaluation: of other investments

Arertisation of other intangible assets:
Write-downs .

31 December-2015

Additions

Goodwill arising on- acquisition-of new associates

Share of results:of associate.underakings (noté 4)

‘Dividends

‘Other movements
Reclassification from .other investments to:
associates: '
Exchangeé adjustments

Disposals

Reclassification to subsidiaries’
Revaluation: of 'other investments
Armortisation of other intangible:assets:
Goodwill impairment ot
Wiite-down's - .

31 Décember 2016..
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Net
assets of
associates
“and joint,
ventures.

. £m

Notes to the.conisolidated financial stateménts (contlnued)

Goodwill

and:other
intangibles. of

.associates
and.joint
ventures

£m-

Total
associates
and joint
ventures
£im

Other

investments;

£m -

419:2
(18.7)
470
(75:1)
51
(7.9)
@“67)
11.2

'340.7

124.8

759.9°

(18:7)
124.8

- 470
75.1)
10.8
(13.7)
(48.3)

(4;4-)

909 4
5387
18.9
(161.9) -

720.0..41

(78.7)

(1.3)

498
(60:4)
43.6

61.6
(12.7)
(44.2).

(4.8)

~ (88:8)
5:1)
{7:0)

758.6
)

(1:3)

2922

498

(60:4)

7.1

74.3

1117

2.7y

(5.1)

(7.0)

(48)

1 4268
3864

(74.3)

170.4
(184.5)
(0.2)

> (81.3)

'1,069.4

1,562.0.

3204 -

749.0



Notes to the consolidated financial statements {continued)
For the'year ended: 31 Decéniber2016 -

14 Interests in ‘associates, joint.ventures and other investments {continued)

The investments included above as-‘attiérinvestients’ répresent investments in equity'securities that present the Group
with:opportunity. for return-through dwu;df_en,d. income: a’n_d}t_r_a;di"ng gains. They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The
fair values of‘the-listed securities-are based-on quoted market prices; Forunlisted securities, where market value.is-not
available; the Group has estimated relevant fair values on the basis of pubhcly -available information from outside
sources or:on the basis of dlscounted cash. flow:models where: appropriate. : ’

~ The carrying values: of the Group § ‘associates. and |ornt ventures are reviewed for impairment in accordance. with the
Group's-accounting pohcres

Aiso: mcluded in ‘other investments" are-the': Groups holdings in WPP ple shares purchased by the: Employee Share
‘Ownership Plan (‘ESOP ) tiusts. for the purpose. of funding certain of the Group’s long-term: incentive plansii in WPP plc,
:details.of which adre disciosed in the C.Omp,ensatlon Committee report'on pages 121 to 153 of thig Annual Report: of WPP

plc..
The ‘Group's principal:associates and joint veniures at.31 Deceinber 2016 iriciuded:

o . » : ‘ % Country of
2016 - ... .. - owned incorporation -
T — I — : o T
‘Barrows ,Dé,sigh;arid ‘Manufactiiring (Pty) Limited - 350 : ‘South Africa
Chime Communications Ltd . . S 249 UK
CTR Market Research Company Limited : , f 460 | _ China.
CVSC Sofiés Media: Co-Limited. ’ 40.0 China:
GIIR; Inc ‘ ' o y 300 - ' Korea
Globam S:A : ‘ : . 19.5 - Argentina
Haworth Marketing & Media Company: - 490 USA.
High:Co-SA . ' 34.1 o France
Imagina o ' : 23.5 .Spain.
Marktest Investimentos SGPS S A. . 43.1 ’ Portugal
Sinoliari Holdings (Pty) Ltd o 248 South Africa

'Note
1Although the Group | holds less than 20%.of Globant ‘SAA, itis consrdered to.be an assoclate as:the:Graup ¢ exercrses srgmfcant influence:over

the-éntity..

The, market value of the Groups shares in its’ pnncrpal listed associate: undertakmgs -at 31 Deceiber 2016 was as
follows:: Asatsu-DK In¢: £202.9. million, GIIF(% Inc: £26:9:million, Globant SA; £180.7 million and High Co. SA: £21.0 miillion
(2015; Asatsus DK Inc: £171.6 mrllron», GlIR.Inc: £25:2 million, Globant SA: £170:3'million and High Co SA:£27.2 million).
' : |l . .

The -carrying value {including goodwill and Gther ihtangibles) of these equity interests in: the Group's- consolidated
balance sheetat 31 December2016 was:as follows: Asatsu-DK Iric:£134.5 wiillion,  GlIR:Inc: £37.9 million, Globant SA;,
£78:5.miillion and’ ngh Co.SA: £341..4 million: (2015, Asatsu-E)K Iné; £120.1 miilion, GIIR Irc: £30.4:million; Globant SA:

£61.9°milliori-and High Co: SA: £28:6: ‘million).
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
Forthe yearended 31 December 2016

14 Interests in.associates, joint ventures and other investments. (continued)

performed utilising the discounted, cash:flow methodologdy discussed’in note 12.

“The 'G;r,dup‘s‘;'fi‘ﬁ',\//ést‘rhents in its'principal associate .und_eriakings are represéntéd by ordinary.shares.

Summarised financiai information

The following tables present a suminary. of the aggregate financial performance and net asset position -of the Group’s’
-associate undertakings and joint ventures; These have been estimated.and converted, where dppropiiate, to-an IFRS,
présentation based on.information provided:by. the relevarit éompanies at 31 December.2016. '

2016 2015
£m £mr

Income: statement :
2,254.5 . 2,0495
'308.3 283.7
237.2 236.5-
156.7: 162.0-

Revenue

Operating, profit

Profit before taxation.
Profit for the year '

2016 2015,
tm £m.
Balance:gheet:
Asssts:
Liabilities

42237 . 39124
(1,900.0)  (1.906:2)

‘Nét-assets. 23231  2,006:2 -

The application of. equity: accounting:is ordinarily discontinued whien the investment is reducéd to zero and- additional
losses are not provided for:unless the investor has guaranteed obligations of the invastée:or is otherwise commitied to
provide further financial support for the investee.

t

At the.endof the ‘year, capital commiftm'eht's; ¢ontracted, but.not provided for in respect. of interests i -associates and
other investmenits were: £89:2'million (2015; £93:1 million).
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Notes to:the consolidated financial statements (continued)
_Forthe yearended 31.December 2016

15 Deferredtax

The:Group's deferred-tax.assets and, liabiliti¢s-are measuréd at the end of each period in accordance with 1AS 12. The
récognition of deferred tax assets is determined by reference: to the Group’s estimate of recoverability, using:modeis
where appropriate to forecast future taxable profits,

Deferred tax assets are récogniséd in relation to:an element of the. Group's défined bengfit pérision provisions. Assets
have oniy ‘been recognised for térritories where the Group- conS|ders thatitis: probable there-would bé:sufficient taxable

profits for the future deductions to:be. utlllsed

'Based on available:evidence, both.positive.and negatlve we detérmine whéther itis'probable that:all ora. portlon of the
deferred tax.assetwill be realised. The main:factors that we considerinciude:

- The future earnings p.olentlal detérmined through the use'of internal forecasts;

- Thecumulative iosses in recentyears;

- The various jurisdictions in which the potential deferred assets arise;

- The history of losses carried forward-and ofhertax asséts expiring;.

= Thé timiAg of future:reversal of:.taxable temporary differences;

- The expiry period associated with the deferred tax assets; and‘

- The nature of the incame that.¢an be used to realise the defér[ed tax asset;

If it is probable: that some portion of these assets. will hot be realised, then no asset is recognlsed in relation to that,

: Apomon

If market:conditions impréve and-future: results: of operations: exceed our cuirent expectations, our existing recognised
deferred tax asset may'be adjustéd, resulting in future tax:benefits. Alternatively, if market:¢onditions deteriorate further
or future results of operations are-less than: expected, future: assessments may resuit in a determination: that-some or
all of the deferred tax assets are not realisable: As a result, all or a portion of the deferred tax:dsset may néed to be
reversed. : ’

Certain deferfed tax assets and liabiliies: have been offset as. they relate to the same tax group.. The following: is the.
analysis-of the deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes::

As " As

Gross  Offset reported  'Gioss  Offset reported
2016, 20i6 2016 - 2015 2015 2015

gm  fm _ €m _ fm . Em £m
Deferred tax.assets '598.0 ,_(45;7.6)'- 140 4 4107 (316.6) . 947
" Deferred tax liabilities _(1,150.0) _ 457.6 (692.4) (8689) 13166 _ (552.3)
(5520} - (552.0) (458:2) - (4582)
)
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Notes to the "cdnsdlid’ated:fin'anci'a"l statémenits (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

15 Deferred tax:(continued):

The:ffoll'owi'n,g are the major.gross deferred tax assets recognised by the Group. and. movements thereon in: 2016 and

2015;

1. Jailuary 2015
(Charge)/credit forincoms

‘Charge. fo other
-comprehénsive income,

“Credit to-equity.
:Exchange, differences,
Transfer to current tax
‘Creditor

31 December 2015°

Ciedit/(charge) toincome-

Charge:to'cther,
comprehensive income

Charge to-equity

Exchange differences -

At31 December 2016

Defsired
compens
ation

_€m

Accountinig

provisions:
&accruals

L fm

Rétirement:
benefit
‘obligations

£m

:Property;;

plant.&

equipment

£m

‘Tax

Losses:
& credits.

£m-

Share-
‘based
payments:

_Em

Restructuring;
provisions:

_Em-

~ Other
‘temporary’
difterences

£m

Total'-

£m,

45.5;
{5.8)

51.5
(2:9)

0:9

108:4-

(i2.0)
(5.2)

41.4:

2.1

48.1
20:.4

71.5

33) -

6.4
-4.2

204
112

0.5
(14:2)

22,0
B

(0:3)

‘406.8
46:
15.2)

64
23

(14:2)

142

49.5
73

8.5

15.5

91.0

4.7

19.2

6:9. .

1788

0.2

()

(15.0)
136.

16:9;

(11.7)

0.7

16.6
150

7.7

{51

4107

223

859
1.8

(15.0)
823

_.80.6

70.8:.

75.8

5.9

_38.2

598.0.

95.6:

Other temporary. differences comprise-a number of items, none. of which is individually. significant to the"Group's

consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the.consolidated financial statements (contrnued)
--For the year ended 31 December 2016

15 Deferred tax (continued): .
In addition the Group has recognrsed the following gross deferred tax Inabllmes and movements thereon; in 2016 and

2015:

v

Brands: ] Propeny, ) . Other
and other .Associate’ . plant:& Financial temporary ]
igtarpgiblg;;. :_egminkg'sg ‘Goodwill ‘equipment. instruments dlﬂerences‘ Total:
‘ — M . £m_ - £m: gm . Em . ... . Em Em
1 January 2015 :558.2 19.6 163.7° 308, '49.7: 12:7 834.7°
Acquisition of siibsidiaries- ‘73:4 = - ) - - 04 73.8
rcreUit)}cn'argé o.income ,(44:2) 27 47 (1.6) (1.8) (2.4). (42.6)
Exchange adjustments’ - {10:3) . 0.2 83 1.7 28 0.3 a0
31.December 2015. . 5774 .25, . .. 1767 309 50.7 _ 10 . 8689
Acquisition of subsidiaiiés 1148 - - e - - 114.8
(Credit)/charge:toincome- (51.3). 3.1 23.5. (0:4) 35 _17;5 4.3)
Chargéto other. - - - - o
.comprehensive income- . ‘ - 2:2 2.2
Exchangs differences 4183, 2:7 323 5.7 98 26 - "168:4-
31 December 2016 7559 . 28.3; - X 36:2 64.0° 331 11500

24!502.-4:_mllllon) avarlable for .otf__s.e_‘t;.aga_l_nstjuture Vpr_o_f,lts; Deferred tax assets have. bee__n _recpgmsed in respect.ot the
tax benefit of £1,104.4 million (2015: £1,186:3 million).of such tax losses and other temporary. differences. No.
deferred tax:asset has: been recognised in respect of the remaining £3,960.4 million.(2015: £3,316.1 million) of losses
and other temporary différences as the-Group considers that there will ot be enouigh taxable profits in the entities’
concerned such:that ‘ahy-addi‘tib‘rié’l' as‘s.'e‘t 'co'uid b‘e' consi'dered 'recovera'ble Included in‘the‘ to‘tal‘ unr‘ecognis'ed'

may be carried forward mdeﬂn_n_t_ely

Atthe: balance sheet date; the aggregate amount of the. temporary differerices:in rélation to the mvestment in
subsidiaries for which-déferred tax liabilities have: not been: recogmsed was £3 270.8:milliori. No liability. has-been
recognised:in respect of these differences because the Groupiis ina 'p.o_s_rt,ron, o control.the: tiring of the reversal of
the temporary-differences and.the Group: considérs.that it'is. probable:that-such differences will riot reverse in the

- foreseeable future.
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Notes 1o the consolldated financial statements (continued) -

For the year érided 31 December.2016.

16 ‘Inventory and work.in progress

The-following are iincluded in the ‘net:book value of inventory and work.in pl.'ogress»:,

‘Woik in progress
inventory*

17 Trade and other receivables
The following are included in frade and:other receivables:

Ampunts falling diie within one year:

‘Trade receivables -(netf ej'bad ;d_etjtf provision)
VAT and sales taxes recoverable .

Prepayimenits
Accited incomié

Fairvalue-of derivatives

‘Amounts-due from-parent company

Other debtors.

The'ageing:of trade receivables: and othier financial-assets is as follows:

“Tradé réceivables

Due from parent company
‘Other financial agsets

Trade receivables.
Due from parent company
Other financial assets

Carryifig amount
at'31 December
2016

Neither

‘past due
nor impairéd
_£m

2016,
£m

383.1
17.3

2015
£m
315.1
13.9

4004

329.0

2016.
£m

8,054.2

157.2
'300.5

3,353.8

44

2,659.2

4927

2018
£
6,799.4
154.9
226:0.
2,853.8
4.6
2,436.6:
456.2.

15,022.0: 12,931.5

Past due butnot impaired . .

0-30
days:
£m.

3190

days
£m,

91-180

Days:

£m: _Em

181 days
- 1year

_ Greater
than'1
year
_fm

5,5456

4,022:6

3433,

1,611.0

913

683.6;

16.3

1566 372

6.7 110

202

433

12,6896

99115

,1.7023 )

6999

163.3 491

635

Can'ymg amount

_ Past dug’but niot impaired

Neither

. past due
nor impaired:

£m

31-90

days.
£m.

91 - 180

Days: = ~1year

_ £m: £

181 days

Greater
than1
year
£m

4,590, 7'

27'4.2

© 631.9.

" 133.0 35.4

54, .._,..x..f-S:-'I

4.4

322

10,298.5.

7,602.0

T 1381 545

36.6
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
‘For the year ended 31 Decenmiber 2016

17 Trade.and other receivables (continued)
Otherfinancial assets are-inclided i 6ther debtors..
Past due amountts are not impaired where collection is stiil considered:likely.
Amotints faliing duie.after more than one year: '
A 2016 2015,
. £m . £m.
Prepayments. o . : . ) 3.7 1.5
Accrued:income- : ‘ 9.5 5.8
Faif valiie of'derivatives ' ,- : ' 8.3 206
Amounts due from parent company 13634 6005
Other debtors : ' 183.4 i31.7

1,568.3  760.1

Movements on bad debt provisions were as follows:
2016, 2015:
: fm £m
Balance at beginning of year : . 854 85.3°
New acquisitions: . : ‘ . ’ 1.8 1.0
Charged to operating costs - . . 15.5: 21.6
Exchange. adjustments. 13.7 0.2
Utilisations and othier movements: o . (22:6) (22.7y

Balance at end of year ' 9338 854

The:&llowance:for bad ‘and doubtful debts is equivalent to 1.2% (2015: 1.2%) of gross trade accounts: receivable:
The.Group considers that the. carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

18. Trade and other:payables: amounts failing due within one year
The following are included in trade and other ’pa'y'abfés_"f'alling due within one year: o
‘ : . ' 2016. 2015
m £m
Trade payables: 10,308:3 8,538.3
Paymerits due to venddrs (garnout agreements) . 2775 126.0
Liabilities in respect; of put option agreements with vendors: ‘ 51,0. . 514
Deferred income - . . ' 1,312.7 1,081.0.
Fairvalue of: derivatives: o 41 07
Amounts due to pai’en’t company. ‘ ‘ 1,628.7 1,685.5
Othér ¢reditors and accruals : 3,061.1. 2,871.4
| 168434 14,3540

' The Group considers. that thecarrying amount of trade’ and: other payables approximates their fair value.
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Notes to the.consolidated financial statements:(continued) .
For-the year ended:31 December 2016

19 Trade and other’payables: amounts falling due after'more than one year

The following are includéed: i tradé-and other payables falling due after moie than One-jea’rzi ‘

2016 2015

, A £m £m

‘Payments due to: vendors’ (earnout :agreements) ’ : 699.0 455.3

Liabilities {ih?’fé‘sﬁéét-bf. put.option agreements with vendors 2460 183.3

‘Fair valtie of derivatives - A 1.8 23

Other-creditors and-aceruals. ‘ ' 327.0 - 250.6°
1,273.8 . 891 5

~ The Group ¢onsideérs. that the carrying amount of trade and. other payables approximates their faii value.
The: following tables sets otit paymerits due. to veridors, compromising deferred consideration and the directors’
best estimates-of future earnout-related obligations:. -
2016 2015
, ‘ £m £m
Within one-year 277.5 126.0
Between one and two years . . 2204 104.9
Between two and three years R ' 1702 - 1057
Between three-and four years 176.6: 1109
Between four and five years . . 122.4 1225
Over five years: 9.7 11.9
976.5 _ 581 ;:_3_:

2016 - 2015

. £m £m

At’the'beginning.of the year ' ’ ' 581.3 311.4

Earnouts paid (note. 11) ' (92.3) - (43.9)

‘New acquisitions , ' 359.5. 262.2

‘Révision of-estimates taken to-goodwill. (note 12) o ' . 284 19.9
‘Revaluation of payments due‘to vendors (note 6) 116 35.6 °

Exchange adjustrents : , . 88:0: (3.9)

At the end of the:year ' : 9765 5813

As.of 31:December 2016, the potential undiécqu_nted;amo,Unt' of future payments that could be required under the
-éarnout agreements: for acquisitions completed in ‘thecurrent:year and for all earnout agreements range from £nil.
to £453 miillion (2015: £hiil ‘to £378' million) and £nil to' £2,108 ‘million {(2015: £nil to £1,645 miilion), respectively:
‘The increase in the niaximum: potential.undiscounted amount:of future payments for all earnotit agreements is duie
to:earmpout arrangerments related to hew acquisitions padtially offset’by earnout arrangements that'have ¢ompléted
and ‘paymenis:made on.active arrangements diiring the year. '
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Notes 1o the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
For'the year ended-31 D’ec‘emberzi 6

20 ‘Bank overdrafts, bonds and-bank loans:

Amounts falling due:withiii oné-ygar:
' ' 2016 2015

, . £m . £m
Bank:overdrafts 4 520.6 3521
Corporate borids and: bank loans : : - 65:2 129.0

| | __ sesB 48t

The Group-considers that'the cariying:amount of overdrafts and short-term borrowings approxifiates thieir fair value.

2016 2015
' . £m Tm
Corporate bonds and bank 1oans ‘ 5,571.7 4,259.8

The ‘Group estimates: that the fair value of -corpotaté: bonds ‘is £5,697.0 millionat 31 December 2016.(2015: £4,319.9 '
million). The Group considers that the: carrying amount of bank lbans approximates their fair-value, .

‘The corporate bonds; bank loans and. overdrafts included within, creditors:fall due for repayment as follows:

2016: 2015
Within:one year , 585.8 481.0
Between:one and two years . . _ 2148 1.9
Betweeri:two:and thiee years 717.2 185.1
Between threg and fouryedrs. ' 1985.7 .440.6.
Betweenfour andifive years ' . €60.9 194:2
‘Over five years : : ' 3,783.1 3,438.1

6,157.5. 4,740.9
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Notes to the consolidated fmancnal statements (contlnued)
For the year-ended 31 December. 2016

21 Rr’ovisi,ons-fbr:liabi]ities, and charges
The movements in 2016:and 2015 were as follows: o o

' ‘Property - Other Total:
, . . fm - fm £m
1 January 2015 - : _ a5 121.9 166.4
Chargéd to the.income statement ' 9.2 15.6 /"24'.'81
Acaquisitions’ ' » ' 13.3 112 24.5
vilised - | @.2) (11.4) (18.6)
‘Released-to the :jncgrne.~staltement- - ' : (2.8) (10:9) = - (i3.7) ‘
Transfers: s . . . '«;(-3'.0_):' - 258 . (0:5)
Exchange adjustments . o (8 .20 . ... 07
31 December 2015 : 4 o 52.7 130.9 183.6
‘Charged:to'the.income statement 58 . 145 20.3
Acquisitions® S 14 3.9 _ 15.0
Utiised - : - (14.7) (18.1) (32:8)
‘Released to:the:income statement ' e 37 (6:6) -
Transfers S (1.6) 14.6 13.00
Exchange adjustrents o . 8 273 354
31 Deeember 2016 _ s8s ' e 2219

Note,

‘Acqulsmons include’£3.4 million. (2015 £13:5 mllllon) of provus:ons ansmg frofh revisiong- to fair value- ad;ustments related to-the:acquisition
of subsidiary undertakings. that had'beén. detemined. provisionially atithe immediately preceding balance- sheset.date, as;peimitied by IFAS 3 .
‘Busingss Combinations.

ilities. Alse mcluded are: other prowsmns suchias:certain long-term: employee beneflls and legal clalms where the:
|Ike|lh00d of settlement is consndered praobable:.

The:»Comp'any?end‘ several of its=sub§idiafies' are, from time to time, parties:to legal. procéedings and:claims which:arise.

ifi the ordinary course of business: The directors. do not anticipate that the outcome of these procéedings and claims.
* will have a material adverse efféct: on.the Group's financial. position-or on the results of its-operations:
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. Notes to the consolidated financial statemerits (continued).
For the year ended 31:Décemiber 2016

22 Share-based '_péyment‘s _ )
Charges for share-based incentive plans over centinuing operations were as follows: 8
- 2016 2015
£m £m
‘Share-based payments 1065 99.0

Share-based payments comprise charges for:stock:options and restricted.stock awards to employees.of the Group.. All
share optiohs are ‘over-the share capital of WPP plc:

As at 31 Decemiber 2016, there. Was £175.9: million: (2015: £162.0:million) of total unrecognised coniperisation. cost
Telated to the Group’s restricted stock plans. That:cost is expected.to be recognised over a period of one to'two years.

- Further information.on stock.options is: provided in note 6.

Restricted stock plans.

The Group operates a. number of equity-séttléd share incentive.schemes, in most cases:satisfied by the. deii\iéry. of
stock:from one. of the:Group’s'ESOP Tiusts. The:most:significant current schemes -are as:follows:

Leadership Equity Acquisition:Plan Il (LEAP Ill)

Under LEAP ill, the most senior executives of the Group, including certain exécutive directors; commit WPP: shares
(investmeni shares’) in order fo-have the: opportunity to earn additional WPP shares (‘matching sharés’). The number
- of matchingshares which a participant can receiveat the end of the:fixed performance period of five. years is
:dependent on the performance: (based on the Total Sharsholder Return (TSR)):of the Company over that period
-against:a comparator group:of ot_her"li_s,t_’gd communications services cémpanies. The: 2012 LEAP 11l plan vested in
Mach 2017 at-a match of 5.0 shares foreach investment:share; the maximurh match possible. The last LEAP- ]
award:was-grantéd in:2012-and no-further awards will be made fallowing the introduction of the EPSP.

Executive Performance 'Share Plan (EPSP)

The first grant of restricted stock urider the EPSP: was made in 2013. This scheme isiintended to reward. and
incentivise the most senior executives.of thé Group and has effectively replaced LEAP 111 The performance periodis
five.comiplete financial years, commencing with the finaricial year il Which the award is granted. The vest date-will
usually be ifi the March following the. end of the five-year performance period, Vesting i conditional on continued
employment throughoit the vesting:period. s

There are:three performarice critéria, each constituting one-third of the vesting value, and each measured over this

five-year-period:

(i) TSR against & comparator group of companies: Threshold-performance (equating te.ranking in the-50th-percentile:
of thie comparatorgroip) will result in 20% vesting of the part of the:award dependent ori TSR: The maximum vest of
100%-will arise:if performarice. ranks i thie 90th percentile, with:a sliding scale-of vesting for performance between
threshold -and: maximum.. '
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Notes to the consolidated fmancral statements (contmued)
For the year.ended 31 December 2016.

3

22 Share-based payments (continued)

(i) Headline diluted eamings :per sha_re,‘?[hres_hold performance (7% compound annual growth) will again restilt in-a.
20%vést: Maximurn performance of 14%-compound: annuial growth will-give rise to-a 100% vest, with.a sliding vesting
scale for.perforrnance between threshold and maximum.

{iii) Return-on equity' (ROE). Avérage anriual ROE defined as headline diluted EPS divided by the balance sheet value

pet share of share ownrs’ equiity, Thréshold:performanice-of 10%. average annual ROE ‘and maximuii. peformance. of
14%, with a sliding scale in between. Thrg‘_s.h,o_j_d':ag‘.ai_n givés. rise to a 20%.vest, with 100% for maximuin.

Performance Share Awards (PSA)

‘Granis of restricted stock under PSA aré dependent upon annual performance targets, typically based on one:or more

of: operating profit; profit before taxatioh' :and -operating margin. Grants: are made in- the year following the year of .
performance: measurement, :and vést: two years: after. grant date: provrded the individual: concemed is continually

emp!oyed by the Group throughout this: time. '

Leaders, Partners and Hrgh Potential’ Group :
This scheme provrdes annual grants of restricted stock to well over 1,000 key executives of the Group. Vestmg is

conditional on continued- employment overthe: three -year vesting period.

Véiuaﬁon methodology :

For all of these sctiemes; the valuation. methodology is: based upon:fair value on grant date, which is.determined by the,
‘market,price on that date ot the application of a Black-Scholes model, depending-agon the charact’eristics:Of:’th'e:isic:,'ht-.?gmef
concemed. The assumptions undeérying the Black-Scholes: model are detailed in. riote:26; including:details of assumed.
dividend:yields. Market price on any fg’iv,en dayis obtained:from external, publicly'availabie. soufces.

Market/non-market conditions:
Most sharé-based: plans are -subject to: non-market performance conditions, such as margin or growth targets, as well

as continued employm_ent LEAP It and EPSP sch‘emes are: subject.to a number:of ‘performance ‘conditions, mcjudmg
- TSR, a market-based condition. ' '

- For schemes without: market:based performance =c0'nditions_,,t'he valuation methodology:abiove is. applied and, at each
year end, the relevant accrual for each grant:is fevised; if appropriate, to take account of: any changes in éstimate of
the likely numbet of shares expected to-vest. T

/
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

For: thie year.ended:31 December 2016

22 Share-based payments (contiriiied)

Movemerit on ordinary shares granted,for significant restricted stock:plans:

LEAP III*
Execiitive Performance Share Plan (EPSP):
Performance:Share Awards (PSA)

Leaders; Partners afid High. Poténtial Group

'Weighted.average fair:valug (pence per
share):
LEAP 1II"

.

- Performance Share. Awards (PSA)
Leaders, Partners and-High Potential Grotp

Note

Non-vested:1
January 2016:

number

(m)_

Grantéd.

‘number

Lapsed

number

{m)_

Nan-vested

‘Vested 31 December
numbef 2016 number

- (m)

(m)

2.1
6.7
17

m) .

5.4

18

1.1
2.9

o1

)

0.8
8.0 -
1.2
6.4.

5.7

749

1,271p

1343p
1,401p

665p
1,705p
1.490p.

1,603p: -

{04)

860p:
1,1179p:
1,596p. .
1.410p

665p:

1,225p

1,242p

860p
1,373p:
1,596p
. 1,534p

' The-number of shares granted represents the matched shares awardéed on vest date-forthe.2011 LEAP i plan which véstéd in-March 2016;

‘The total fair value of shares vested for all the Group’s restricted'stock plans during the year ehded 31 December 2016

was £1.16:8 million (2015: £111.7 miillion).

23 Provision for post-employment benefits

Compariies within the- Group operate -a large: number .of pension. plaris; the foritis and benefits- of -which: vary with

conditions and:practices in the totintries concerned. The Group's pension. costs are analysed as follows: '

Defiried contribution plans

Defined benéfit-plans-charge to operating profit.

‘Pension costs. (note 5)

Net interest expense on pension plan liabilities (rote 7)
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Notes to the: consolidated financial statements:(continued)
For the:year ended, 31 December:2016

23. Provision for post-employment benefits (continued)

Defined benefit plans.

‘The .p‘e‘nsion costs are assessed. in accordaiice with the advicé of local independent qualified actuaries. The latest:full
actuarial valuations for the various pension plans were .cdrried out at various dates in the last three years. These
‘va"lhatiohé-. haveé-been updated by the local actuaries to 31 December'201 6.

The Group’s: policy:iis-to. close. exnstmg défined benefit plans to new membiers. This has been |mplemented across. a
~sugn|flcant number of the: pens:on plans

‘Contribdtions to funded pIanshge;:.de‘te_rmine_d in‘line'with local ¢onditions:and practices. Contributions in respect of
unfunded plans are paid as they fall:due. The total contributions (for funded plans) and benefit payments (for
unfunded: plans) Ppaid:for 2016 amounted to. £43.7 miillion (2015: £70: :9 million). Employer contributions and benefit
payments in 2017 4dre expected to be approx:mately £70 million.

(a). Assumptions

Thére-are.a number of areas in pension accounting that.involve judgements:made by management based on advice of
qualified advisors. These include est’ablishin‘g"’th‘e discount ates, rates.of incréase in salaries and pensions in paym’eﬁt~
inflation,. and. mortality assumptions. The: main weighted average assumptlons used fOF thé: actuarial: valuatlons at 31’
December are shown. in thé- followmg table:

2016 " 2015
_%pa .= %pa
UK } -
Discount rate! ‘ ) 25 37
Rate of increase:in’ salanes : ‘ 3.5 3.1
Rate -of increase 'in pensions in payment ; 4.1 ’ 3.9
inflation ) 2.8 2:4
North. America _
‘Discount rate’ 3.8 4:0
‘Raté of‘increase in salaries ) 34 3.0
inflatiop; ‘ - 4.0 25
‘Westeri Continental Europe
Discount:rate’ : , " 1.7 25
Raté of increase in salaries: . : 2.0 23
Rate-of increase in pensions in payment _ 1.3 1.6
Inflation . 1.7 2.0
Asia Pacific, Latin. America, Affica.& Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe »
Discount rate’ ' 4:2 - 4.2
Rate of increase in-salaries : 5.9 5.8
inflation 4.0 4.0
. Note .

"Discount rates ‘are'based.on high-quality corporaté bond yields. {in couritties where:there'is:no deep market'in:corporate’ bonds the: dlscount rate
assumption | has: béen set with regard: to the yield-on Iong term govemmem bonds..
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (confinued) ' i N
Forthe:year ended.31 Decembér 2016

23 Provision for post-emiployment benefits (continued)
(a) Assumption's (continued) |

Forthe 'G‘r_oup'.é,p‘ension plans, the plans’ assets-are invested with:the objective of be‘ing -able to meet.current and:feiture:
‘benefit payment needs, while controlling balance sheet. volatility and future contributions. Pension plan. assets are
invested with a iumber-of investment managers, and assets are, diversified among equities, bonds, insured: annuities,
prqpeifyfahd cash or other liquid investments. ‘TheAprimaryv use of bonds: as an investmént class:.is to- match the
anticipated cash flows from the ‘plans 6 pay pensions. The Group is invested in high-quality ¢orporate and.government
bonds which share similar risk charactefistics and arg of-equivalent currency and term to. the plan: liabilities. Various
insurance policies have also ‘been. bought: historically: to provide-a more exact match-for the cash, flows, ingluding &
matéh: for the actual mortality of specific plan members. These insurarice: policies:effectively provide protection against
both investment fluctuations and ‘longevity: risks. The: strategic: target aliocation varies among the.individual plans.

‘Management-considers the. types of inveéstient.classes in which the pension plan: assets are invésted, The types of
investmerit:.classes are determined:by economic:and market conditions and‘in consideration of specific asset class.

risk.. _ : i

_ ‘Mana_gem‘je_nt periodically:commiissions detailed assetand liability studies perfarined. by third:party professional
investment advisors:and ‘actuaries that génerate: probability-adjusted expected future retums‘on those asséts: These
. studies also-project the:estimated future: pension payments-and evaluate thé efficisncy of the:allocation of ‘the:pension

plan assets into-various:investment.catégoties:.

At 31 December 2016, the life expectancies underlying the valiie-of the accrued liabilities:for the main defined benefit
pension plans operated by the Group'were:as follows:

4 Western
Al North - Continental
Years life expectancy after age 65 . __.._.plans _ America. UK Etirope Otfier’
—current:pensioners (at‘age 65).~male 2238 228 236 240 196
~‘current:pensioners (at:age:65) - female : 24.5 24.4. 24.8 242 248
- futuré:pensioners (current.age 45)—rmale . 24.7 244 25.6 234 19:6
- =futuré pensioners (current'age 45) —female. - 265 260 = 270 . . 266 248
Noie A - _— —
! Includes Asia Pacific, Latin Amefica, Affica & Middie East.and:Ceniral & Eastem Europe.

The life expectancies afterage 65:at 31 December 2015 were 22.9 years and 24.7 years for male-and femalé cdrrenit
pensioners (at agé 65) respectively, and 24.8 years and 26.7 years for male and-femalé. future pensioners: (current

age 45);. respecti,vely; .
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
For-the year ended 31 December 2016

23 Provision for post-employment benefits:(continued)

{a). Assumptions. (contmued)

i, the -determination of monalrty assumptions, management uses the most up:to- date mortahty tables avarlable in each
~
‘country.

The following table provides infofmation: on. the - weighted. average duration of the defined Benefit: pension obligations
and the distribution of the timing -of benefit payments:for the. next 10; years. “Fhe duration; corresponds to the: weighted:
average Iength ofthe underlying: cash flows.

\ . Westem
Al North - Continental _
_plans. America = UK - Europe . Other

Weighted average duration of the:defined benefit .
obligation (years) : .. 125 = 93 13:8 179 9.1
Expected benefit: payments over the next 10 years '

Benefits:expected-to be pai 12 71.4 434 174 8.1 2:8
Behefits.expected to be-paidiin 2,018? ’ ‘ 65.7 38.3. 173 4 78 23
Benéfits expécted to be paidin2019 , 66.5 37,9 174 - 84 2:8
Benefits expected 16 be paidin 2020 65:4 367 = 177 85 255
‘Benefits expected to b paid in 2021 * 65.7 35.1 18.2 8.9 35
Benefits expected to be:paid in the néxt five years .. 3155 150.5 952 495 ' 203

‘Note
T Includes- Asia Pacific; Latin Arierica, Africa & Middle.East-and Central & Eastern Europe,

The. following table presents a. sensitivity analysis for each ssignificant actuarial ‘agsumption showing: how: the defined,

benefit obligation would have been affécted by ¢hanges: in: the relevant actuarial assumption that ‘weré: feasonably.
‘possible at the balance sheet: date This. sensmvrty analysrs applies:to the:defined benefit obhgatron oiily arid- ot to- the:.
net defiried benefit pension: habllrty in its entirety, the measurement of which is driven. by:& number of factors: |nclud|ng,. :
in‘addition tothe. assumpnons below, the tair value-of plan assets.

The sensitivity analyses aré ‘based on a change in one -assumption while holding all 'otﬁe,r'ias's'umpli'Ons.coms,tantjso that'
interdependencies’ between the assumptions :are excluded. The methodology applied is Consistent with: that used to
determine the recognised defined benefit obiigation. The: sénsitivity analysis for inflation is: not shown ds it i§ an
underlying assumption to buiild the pension,and salary‘increasé. assiimptions.. Changing the inflation ‘assurmiption, o its
own without changing the:salary.or pensien assumptions wilk.not result in & significant change in pension ,I,iabil_i‘ti;ejs;
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1

23 Provision for post-empioyment benefits (continued)
(a) Assumptions (continued) SR
: - Increase/(decrease) in benefit obligation

: - 20167 2015
Sensitivity. é_na%[ys,is: of:.sijr)i_fjgant-,act"qaﬁal_ assumptions o fm. V'Emv

‘Discount rate
Incréase by'25 basis points .
uk - . (39 . (109)
North America, S ' (10.9) (9:4)
Westem-Continental Europe ' (10.1) . (7.8)
Other? o ' (0.8). : (0:5)
Decrease by 25 basis points. : :
UK : . 144 115
North Amefica . 11.2. 9.7
'Western Continental Europe : 10.6/ 8.2
_Other . ... 0s : 0.5

Rate ofincrease in salaries:

Increase by 25:basis.points
UK ‘ ‘ .02 0.2,
North-America: . - 0.1
Western Céntinental Europe ' 14 4 1.3
Other! . : 0.6 0:5

Decrease by:25 basis points \
UK ‘ o (0.2) - 0:1)..
North America . ) - . =
Weéstern Continental.Europe ‘ (1.4) (1.3)

oter 8 s
_Rate-of increase in pensioris in. payment’ :
Increase by 25:basis points .
UK ' : 23 21
‘Western Contiiental Europe : 68 5.3
Decrease by 25 basispoints ' o ]
UK ' (2:3) . (20)
Westém Continental Europe 6y . (60
Life exp,ect’an.cy' » ' -
Increase in lofigevity by one: additional year
UK ‘ - 17.7 13.3
North-America ' ‘ : 6.2 : 51
 Westemn Continental Eirope: 7.4 5.6

Note, : - ,
¥Includes Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa.&:Middie East.and Central & Eastem Europe:
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Notes to the consolidated financial statéments (continued)
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23 Provision for post-employment benefits (continued)
"(b) Asséts and liabilities ‘

At 31 Déceniber, the. fair value: of the:assets in the pensuon plans,; and the assessed present value of the: liabilities in

the pension. plans 4re shown:in the following table: :

2016 ' 2015,
‘ , fm %. £m %:
Equiities ' 161.9° 173 132:5: 16.3
‘Bonds. - 566.0 -60.6 479:5. 58.9
Insured anniiies , , 63.5 6.8 60:5: 74
Property ' e 02 15 02
Gash - A : ' 44,9 4.8 65.:1. 8.0
Other ~ 96.3 10.3 ©75.1 9.2
Total fdif'value of assets ) 100:0 8142 1000
Preserit valué:of liabilities: _ 1,209.8) (1.039.9)
Deficit in the plans (275.6) : (225.7)
irrecoverable surplus: - (0.9 ' (3.6)
Net liability" : (276.5) : {(229:3)
Plans in surplus ‘ . 28.0 : - 314
Plans in deficit ’ © (304:5) (260.7)

Note . ,
! The:related defeired:tax asset is discussed in note 15.

All plaiv asséts have quoted prices in active markets with the excéption-of insured:annuities and ‘other assets:

Surplus/(deficit) in.plans by region

2016 2015

o gm0 fm

UK : . | 20:0 - 309
North America R (133:8) (123:4)
Westein Continental Europe ’ ' - (116.9) (97:4)
Asia Pagcific, Latin Amenca Africa & Middle East:and Cemral & Eastermn Europe . (a49) (35:8)
Deficit in the plans- ‘ ‘  (27558) (225.7 )

Some of the -Group’s defined benefit plansare ‘unfunded {or largaly’ unfunded) by. common ‘custom.and practcce in
_ certain jurisdictions. In thé casé of these unfunded plans, the: benefit payments aré made- as-and when they fall due.
Pre{,undm_g-ot these »pl_a__nswou,ld.n,ot be:typical business practice.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
For the year ended-31 Deceriiber 2016°

23 Provision for post-employment benefits: (continued)
(b) Assets and liabilities.
‘Thie following table stiows the split of the deficit.at 31 Deceniber 2016 betweén funded and unfunded pension plans.

: | 2016
: ‘ 2016 Present. 2015

. ‘Surplus/ ‘value:of :Surplus/ |ue of:

' .(défi;it), liabilities (deficit). ‘liabilities.

~ Fuhded plans:by-region :

UK . 200 - (406.9) 309 . (326)

North Amafica: (56.0) - (420.9) (45.5) (364:5) .
Westem Continental Europe - (48.9) (180.9) (42.3) (143.9) -
Asia.Pacific, Latin America, Africa- & Middle -Eas:t;san.d ' (5:8) (17.2) 49) 15.0)

Central-& Eastern Europe / - .
Deficit/liabilities in the funded plans - (90.7)  (1,024.9) {61:8) (876.0);

‘Unfunded plans by region v
UK ' : - - - —
North America ‘ (77.8) @8  (779) 779y
Westem Continental Europe: - (68,0) (68.0). (55.1) (55.1)
| Asi‘a.Paciﬁc,;Laxin América, Africa & Middle:East arid (39.1) - (30.9)
Central & Eastern Europe R .
Deficitliabilities.in the unfunded plans ____(1849)  (184.9) (163.9) = (163:9)
‘Deficit/liabilities in the plans . (2756)  (1,2008) {2257)  (1,039.9)

@s4)  (30.9)

v accordance with IAS 19 (amended), plans that-are:wholly or paitially furided are-considered funded plans.
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1

23 Provision for post-employment benefns (contmued) )

{(€)- Pension éxpefnse : <
The. following table shows the breakdown of the: pension expense: between amounts. charged to operatmg profit;
amounts charged-to finance costs-ard amounts recognised in the:statement 6f.comprehensive iréome (OCH):

2016 - 2015
£ £m
Setvice cost! ' ; . o 224 230
Adriinistrative éxpenses ' 2.2 2.0
Eharge to operating profit. : - : 24.6 250
Net interest expense.on pension plans B 6.7 ©73
Charge to: proﬂt before taxation for defined benefit: plans o 31 3 A A 32.3
Return:on plan.assets (excludmg interest |ncome) . o 66.3 ‘('S-i 7)
Chénges in demographic assumptions: underlying the present Value of the:plan liabilities 6.7 13.8:
‘Chiaingés in financial assumptuons underlying | the ;present value of'the plan liabilities ‘ (92'.’6), . 554
Expérience gain/(loss) arising.on the;plan liabilities - oo " 1.0 (3
Change:in ifrecoverable surplus. o . 2.7 S - % 4)
Actuarial (loss)igain recognisedin OCI ‘ B _(1s9) 385

Note' : .
Yincludes:current: servlce cost; past service:costs related to-plan:; amendments-and (gain)/loss on settlements -and: curtallments

I
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements: (continued)
For the year-ended 31 December 2016

23 Provision f@r‘ijStfmplpymeh,t benefits (continued)
(d) Movement in-plan liabilities. )
The: following table shows an analysis of the movement in'the pefision plan liabilities for each accounting period:

2016 2015
&m m

Plan liabilities at the beginning of the year ' } 1,039.9 1,144.8
Service cost! . o » 224 23.0
Iriterest cost . A 37.2 346
Actuarial (gain)/loss ‘ *
. Effect of changes in demographic assumptions: ©7). . (138
Effect.of changes in financial assumptions ' o - 92:6 (55.4)
Effect of experienice adjustrients ‘ By A A ) B ¥
Benefits:paid o (92.4) . (112:6)
Loss due'to exchange:rate:movements . 124.2 13:4.
Settlements payments ' '  (a8) -
‘Other!?  {re) 4.6
1,209.8 - 1,039.9

Pian liabilities. at end of year-

Notes . :

Vincludes  current servicé:cost, past service. costs related'to plan amendments;and (gain)fioss:an séttiéments and-cuftailments: o
*.Other includes :acquisitions; disposals; plan participants”contribution$ and reclassifications: The: reclassifications. represent:certain.of the
Group's defined:benefit plaris which are ificluded:in this.note for the firsttime in the periods presented.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements {centinued)
_ For the year-ended 31 December 2016

23 Provision for: post-employment benefits (contlnued)

(€):Movement in plan-assets
The féliowirig table shows an analysis of the movement in the: pension plan assets for each accountmg pefiod:

2016 2015

 fm .. f£m

‘Fair value of pldn assets at beginning.of the:year 8142 8495
" Interest income on plan assets ‘ 305 273
66:3 . "

" Return on.pian dssets (excluding interest income)'

' Employer-contributions 437
Bernigfits paid (92.4)
" Los$ dise to-exchange. rate: movements 78.8: 12:4,
(4:8) .

Settiement payrents
Administrative: expenses
Other?

‘Fair value of plan assets at end of year

22 - (20
01 . 04

: 9342 814.2

Actual return.on plan-assets. '96.8 ‘ ‘('4..4.): ‘

Notes
1Other includes aoqulsmons, disposals, plan participants® contributions: and’ reciassifications. The reclassiflcatlons represerit certain of the

Group s.defined. beneﬁt ‘plans: which are mcluded in‘thisinote for the first-time in.the:periods: presented
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decémber2016

24 Risk. management policies
Foreign éurrency risk

The Group's: resuits in pounds sterlingare subject to fluctuation as a‘result of exchange rate movements. The Group
does not hedge:this translation exposure to.its eamings but-does hedge the currency. elefment of its riet agsets using:
foreign currency. borrowings, cross-currency: swaps arid forward foreign exchange contracts..

-‘i'.*'iie“GfoupL effects these currency net:asset hedges by borrowing m the:same currencies-as the operating :(or |
functional’) cutrencies-of its main operating units. The majority-of the Group's debtiis therefore denominated in US
dollars, -_pou,nds,:St,e'f_i'i,n“g and euros. The Group’s:borrowings at 31 December 2016:were primarily made:up-of $2,862
‘million; £600 million and’ ‘€'2’v;§52_ rillion: The Group's average gross ‘debt’*d_ur‘in_’g'; the. course of 2016 was $3,182 '
million, £381 million and €2;952 million. .

The: Grc;up’_s operations conduct the majority of their Activities in their OWn:.I'océl currency -and cons‘e‘queﬁtly"th,ef Group
has rio significant transactional foreign-exchange exposures arising from its operations. Any significant.cross-border -
trading exposures are hedged by thé use of forward foreign-exchange contracts. No speculative foreign-exchange
trading is undertaken: ' ‘

Interest rate-risk

‘The Group is: éxposed:to interest rate risk.on both interest-bearing assets and initerest-bearingliabilities: The Group
has:a policy of actively:managing:its interest rate fisk exposure: while recognising that fixing rates on all its debt
-eliminates the:possibility of benefiting from rate reductions-and similarly, ‘having all its debt at floating'rates unduly
exposes the-Group to increases in rates.

Including the effect of interest rate and cross-currency swaps, 54.2% of the'year-end US dollar debt is at fixed rates.
aviraging4.62% for an.average: period of 212 months; 100.0% of the sterling-debt’is at a fixed rate: of 4:04% for an.
average period of 257 rridriths;.and 100% of the:euro: debt'is at fixed rates averaging 1.85% for:an avérage-period of

93 months:

Other than fixed:rate debt, the Group's other fixed: rates are achieved principally through. interest rate swaps-with the:
Group’s bankers. The:Group also uses forward rate agrégments and intérestrate-caps to. manage: exposure:fo;
interést rate changes. At 31 December 2016 no. fbrwa[d rate-dgréements of intérest rate:éaps were:in.place. These
interest rate derivatives are: used: Orfll_y'-tb»h’e,dge«-exp_osuresi;'to interest rate movemerits arising froin the Group's
boriowings and surpliis cash balarices arising from:its commercial activities and are not tradéd indeperdently:.
Payments made under these instruments: are accourited for on.an"accruals basis:
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Notes to the consolldated financial statements (contmued)
For the year ended 31-Deceriber 2016

24 R‘ifsi(;-‘rﬁiianagement policies: (co'nft'ifn;red)
*Going-concern and liquidity risk

In considering goirig oncern.and liquidity risk, the directors have reviewed the Grotip’s future cash requirements and
eamings projections; The directors balieve these forecasts have been prepared o & priidént basis and have also
considered the impact of‘a.range of potential.changes. to trading, performance; The:directors havé coricitided that the.
Grotip:should be able:to operate within its current facilities and comply with its-banking covenants for the foreseeable.
future.and therefore believe itiis:appropriate-to prepare the-finaricial statements of the Group on a ‘going-concern;
basis.

At3% December '2016; the Group has access'to £7:8 billion. of commmed bank facilities with maturity dates spread over
the years 2018 {0 2046 ag illustrated below:,

Maturity by yéar

2018 2019 2020 2021+

e _£m £m. £m £m
£ bonds £400m (2.875% '46) o 200.0.
US bond $560m: (5:625%:°43) 405.0
US bond $300m (5.125%.'42) 243.0
Eurcbonds €600m (1.625% '30) 512.6
Eurobonds €750m (2 ",5% '26) . 640.8

‘607.5
Eurobon.ds €Z§0m ..(_3 ( "23,) 640.8
US bond $500m (3.625% 22). 405.0
US bord $812m (4.75% '21) 658.0
Bank revalver ($2,500m) . 2,025.1
£borids £200m (6.375% '20) 200.0
‘Euroborids €600m (0:75%"19) 512.6
‘Bank révolver.(A$520m) 304.0
‘Eurobonds €252m-(0.43% "18) 2163
Total committed fagilities vailabie 7,769.7 2153 . 816.6 200.0 6;537:8
Drawn down facilities:at 31 December’2016 5,647.4 21563 7194 200,00 4, 512 7
Undrawn,committed credit facilities - 2,122.3 :
Drawn down facilities at-31 Decembier 2016. 5,647.4
Net cash at:31. Décember 2016 (3;127.6)
‘Other adjustriients (7.4).
‘Net debt at:31: December 2016. 2,512.4

Given the strong cash gerierationof. the business, its debt maturity profile. and:available fagilities, the directors believe:

thie. Group has:sufficientliquidity te match its regiirements for the foreseeable future.

)
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Notes. to the: consolidated financial statements (continued)
For the year ended-31 December 2016

24 Risk management policies (continued)

Treasiry activities. /
Tréasury activity is managed centrally from: London, New, York and Hong Korig, -dnd is principally concerned with'the
fmonitbrihg o'f wofk'i'ng ca’p'i't.'a;l» 'managihg ext‘ernal -and internal. f'un'din”g requirem‘é'nt‘s ar'id' th‘e "rno‘r"litoring‘and

The treasury operation is'not-a profit centre and.its activities are cafried out in accordance with policies approved by
the Board:of Directors and:subject to regular review and audit. . :

The Group managés liquidity risk by énsuring continuiity-and flexibility of fundinig even in difficult 'mjarket.—-,c'onditiohs;.

_Undrawn:committed borrowing facilities aré. maintained in.excess.of peak n)e,t-b‘q[r,dwing levels and debt maturities are.
closely monitored, Targets for average net debt aré set on.an annual basis and, to assist in;meeting this; working
capital targets .are set for all the Group’s major ‘operations: '

Capital risk management:
- The Group manages |ts capital fo ensure that entities in'the Group- will be able fo continue as a going ¢oncern while

- 'maximising the; retum to. stakehoiders throggh,the optimisation of the debt:and equity balance. The cépital stricture of
the Group consists of debt, which incliides the botrowings disclosed:in note 10, cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable-to equity holders of the parent, comprising issued capital, reserves and.retained. earnings as disclosed:in:
the consolidated statement of changes in quity and i notes 26 and 27. :

Creditrisk,
_ The:Group’s principal financial assets: are ¢ash and short-term deposits; trade-and other receivables and invéstments,.
the carrying:values of which represent.thé: Group’s maximium exposure to-credit:risk‘in relation to financial assets; as:

shown in note 25.

The G’rgji‘J‘p"saér"edit risk is primarily attributableto its trade receivables: The majority of the Group’s trade. receivables
are due from largé hatiohal of multinational. companies where the risk:of defadlt is considered Iow: The amounts
;presented in the consolidated balarice sheet.are net of allowances for doubtful receivablés; estimated:by the Group's
management based on:prior-expefience and their.assessment-of the:current economic environment:.A. relatively simall.
number of clients:make up a significant percentage of-the Group's debtors; but:no’single clieriLrep;_eSenf,s’ more‘thai
5%:of total trade receivables as.at'31 December-2016..

The. crédit risk on liquid fuids and:derivative financial instruments is. 'limite‘d because the.counterpaities are banks with
high credit ratings assigned by intefnational credn-ratmg agencnes or banks:that'have been-financed by their

govemment

Acrelatively small'number of clients ‘contribute d significant pércéitage of the Group's consolidated revenues. The
Group’s clients generally are: able-to reduceadvertising-and marketing-spending or cancel:projects at any time.for any
iéason: THéré can be ho assurance that any. of the. Group’s clients will ‘continueé to utilise thig Group's services to. the
same:extent,-or'at all; in-the-future.
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Notes-to the consolidated fmanc:al statements. (contlnued)
:For the-year ended 31 Deceniber 2016

24 Risk management.policies j(con‘tihqe’d)l ,
Credit risk (¢continued) . v

A significant reduction in:advertising. and marketing spending:by, or the loss-of 6né-of more. of; the Group's: largest
clients, if not replaced by new:-client:accounts:or-an increase in business from existing clients; wolild advérsely affect
the Group's'prospects, business, finangial condition and results. of operations.

Sensitivity analysis .
The following sensitivity analysis addresses the. effect of currency and interest rate: fisks on: the Group’s financial

instruments. The analysis assumes that all fiédges'are highly effective.

‘Currency: risk.
At:31 Décember2016:and 31 December 2015, the. Group s imdjorforeign currency dominated borrownngs are held in

~ -.individual entities-with the:same financial reporting currencies:as:borrowirigs. Therefore a weakening or strengthening

of.sterling against the Group’s‘major currencies would not result in ary gains of.losses:

Interest rate.risk ,
"A-one percentage-point increase in marketintérest fates for.all:currencies'in whlch the Group had ¢cash. and

'borro,wmgs at:31 December:2016:would increase’ pro_f,lt ‘before.tax; by-approxnmately £18.9:million ,(_2_01 5:.£19.1
miillion): A.drie pércentage decrease:in market interest rates would'have an equal and opposite effect. This-has been
calculated by:applying the intérest rate change to'the Group's.variable rate cash and borrowinigs.
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25 “Financial instruments.

" Currency: denvatlves
The.Group-utilises currency: .derivatives to hedge sngmflcant futdre transactions and cash flows and the- exchange figk:
arising on’ translation of ‘the Group's investments: in: forelgn operations; The Group is.a party to a variety of foreign
currency: derivatiVes in the: management: of ‘its: exchange rate exposures. Thé instruments purchased are. primarily’ -
‘denommated in the currencies of the Group’s principal markets..

During 2016, the: Group held no: curréncy derivatives. In 2Qi 5, the: amounts taken to and: deferred:in equity’ during the
'year for currency derivatives. that .a;re-'desfignjatedf and effective_heddges was a charge ‘ol £73.5 million for cash flow
Hhedgeés. In-2015, changes in:the fair value relating to the; ineffective portiori of the currency derivatives amounted to a
gain of £3.2 million which is included.in the revaluation of financial instruments:for. the year:

The. Group. currently designates iits: foréigin- currency-denominated debt and’ cross-cutrency .swaps as hedging
instruments against thecurrency risk associated with/thie translation. of its:foreign operations:

Atithe baiance sheet date, the total nominal amount of outstanding forward foreigniexchange contracts not designated.
as hedges, was £122.0 million.(2015: :£86.5-million). The Group estimates the fair valtie of these: contracts'to be a net
ajs'seildf}.i;p;._j million (2015: £3.9 million).

These:arrangements are desngned to address: sngnlflcant exchange exposure and are‘renewed on a revalviiig basis: as

required.

Intérest rate swaps. . N
‘The: Group-uses intéerest’ rate swaps as hedgmg instruments in fair value hedges to'manage its exposuie to interest rate
‘movements ‘on s borrowings: Coritracts. with a_nominal value of $500 ‘million have fixed interest receipts: 6f 3.63%:util,
September-2022.and have floating rate payments averaging LIBOR plus 1.52%. ‘Contracts with a nominal value of $812
million -have fixed interest recelpts of 4.75% until. November 2021 and have floating, rate: payments averaging: ‘LIBOR:
plus 2.17% (setin. arrears): Contracts: with a nomlnal value.of A$30: mllllon have.fixéd interest receipts. of-2:59% until
' December 2017-and have floating rate paymentsibased on the Australian-bank biil swap raté: (BBSY) Contracts with:a:
nominal valiie 6f A$30 million: have: fixed interest rate receipts of 2.85%. until A_ug_ust 2017 and: hédve: fioating rate:
payments based on the-Australian bank bill swap, reference rate (BBSW). '

The fair value of interest rate. swaps entered fiint"o-:a‘-t,ﬁ-i December 201 6'is estimated to be a net asset-of approximately
£6 7 million' (20'1 5' £18.3 million) Th’ese‘ a"moﬂ'n't‘s' are. "bas"edf-bn'-merket "v“a'I'ueS'of éduivalent instrumenis 'at-’the:'balan‘ce

(2015 22 3 mnlhon) habllmes included in;trade and other payables
Changes:in thie faif value felating to the: inéffective portion of interest; rate swaps dimounted: t 4 loss. of £5.2 million.

(2015; '£6.8'milliah) which is included in:the. revaluation of.financial instruments for the year:: This loss: fesuited froma
4 million loss on hedging instruments and a.£5.2 million gain on hedged items.
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25 Financial instruments (continued)

An:analysis of the Group's financial assets and liabilities byv.ac"co,uming classification is: set out below;

" i

Derivatives:in

designated

hedge Heldfor  Loans& Available Amortised:  Catiying
relationships. . trading  receivables  forsale cost value
£m £m £m fm £m - / Em
' 2016 ‘ .
Other investrrients ‘ - - - 15620 ~  1,5620
" Cash and short-term deposits - - 36482 - - 36482
- ‘Bank overdrafts:and loans. . _ - - - (585:8) ) (‘5h'8’54.4'8)é )
‘Bonds.and bankloans, - _ _ — (5 571_‘-7_)' A (5- 571.7)
Trade and.other receivables: amounts A - - 11.1363. . ~ 119963
falling due. within .ong year : R SR
Trade and:other receivables: amounts: C _ 1 AEa R o _ a
falling due-after more than one year . 14533 14533
Trade and othér payables: amounts - i _ _ (12 027.6 .
falling due within. one’ yéar (1 2,02 ) (12,027.6)
Trade and other payables: amounts ‘ - — - _ (8:4) (8:4)
falling due after more than:one year. T A
Derivative assets - o 9.7 3.0 — - - 12.7
Denvatlve liabilites . (3.0) (2.9) - - = (59)
Payments due-to vendors (eamout o o v
-agréements) (note: 19); - (976.5) - = - (976.5).
Liabilities in respect of put options _ (297.0) — - - (297.0)
‘ 6T (1,2734) 162378  1,562.0  (18,193.5) (1,660.4)
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25 Financial instruments (continued).

Derivatives in

desigriated o : , .
hedge Held.for Loans.& Available- Amortised  Carrying
ielationships trading  receivablés for-sale. cost ‘valge:
fm_ fm £m £ro; fm . fm
. 2015 . ‘ '
Otherinvestments. - - = 1,426:8 = 1,426.8.
Cash and short-term deposits T o= = 3,225.2 — = 3,225.2
Bank overdrafts and’loans: =. - - = (481.1) (481.1)
Bonds and bank loans .~ - - - (4259.8) (4,259.8)
" “Trade.and other récgivables: - - 9,629.5 - - 9,629.5
afounts falling-due within one'year
Trade and other receivables: ‘ - = 669.0 - - 669.0
-amounits falling due after more.than
-ohe-year
Trade and:other payables: amounts: - - - = (10,281:0) (10,281.0):
falling ‘due within one year
Trade and other payablés: amounts - = = - (5.3) (5.3)
faliing due-after more than one year . ’
Derivative.assets 20:6 4.6 - - - 252
Derivative liabilities. v (2.3). 0.7) - - - (3.0
Payments diie to'vendors (eamout - - - - (581.3)
agreements)
Liabilities in respect-of put options. e (234:4) - ‘ - = (234.4)
183~ (811.8) 13,5237  1,426.8 (15,027.2) °  (870.2)

The foliowing tablé provides:an analysis of funancnal instruments:that .are méasured’ subsequent to initial: recognmon at.
fair value, grouped into levels. 1 to.3.baséd on the .degrée to which the fair value.is-observable:

Level 1 fair value measurements. are those:derived from quoted pnces (unad;usted) in active: markets for 1dent|cal

assets or llabllmes

Level 2 fair value measurements:are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included. within level 1. that
4ar_e;qbser\'/_abl‘e" for thie asset or liability; either directly (i.e. as-prices) or indirectly (i.e. défived: from pr’ices’,),;_‘

Level 3. fasr value:méasurements are those derived:from valuation techmques that: mclude mputs for the.assetar

|Iablllty that.are not based on; obsenvable marketdata. (unobservable lnputs)
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25 Finaricial instruments: (continued)

2016 :

Derivatives in designated hedge relationships
Derivative-assets:

Deérivative liabilities

Held for trading

Derivative assets

Derivative liabilities

Payments due-to-vendors (earnout.agreements) (note 19)

Liabilities in réspect of put ophons
‘Available for sale
Other investmenits:

2015
Derivatives:in designated hedge relatlonshlps
‘Derivative assets
‘Derivative liabilities:
‘Held for trading
Derivative assets
Derivativé;liabilities
‘Payments.due to vendors (earmout agreements) (note: 19)
Liabilities in respect of put options:
_ Available for sale
Otherinvestments
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.
Level 1 Level'2: Level 3
£m B £m £m

- 9.7 -

{3.0)

3.0

- (2.9) o '.-.A

- - (976:5)

- ¢ (297.0)
681.0 et ‘881.0
681 0 B8 1392.5)
Lével'1 Level 2 Level.3
£m. _fm £m,

€ . .

- 206 -

- - (233)

46 -

- (0.7)

- - (581:3)

- - (234.4)

. 579.5 .. 8473
5795 222 316




Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

25 Financial instruments (continued)

Reconciliation of leve! 3 fairvalue measurements';

1 January.2015

Losses:recognised in. the income statement

.-Ga‘in' fecognised in-other comprehensive:income:

“Excharnge:adjustménts

Additions ‘

Disposals.

Cancellations:

Settiements

31 Deceniber 2015

Losses recognised in the ,i’ncome-sta’temenf
Gain recognised in othér comprehensive income.
Exchange adjustments

Additions o

fDisposalé:

Reclassifications from other iivésteénts 16 interests'in associates

Settlements
31 Decembér 2016

Note

Liabilities in-respect

of put gptions

£m;

Other:in\)esftm'ents'
£m .

(i84:9)
@1.3)

21.4

(86:8)

253
1.9

534.4
(2.2)

196:4
13:3:

1185
(8:1)

T (3.
(179

(@7.4)

(42:9)

© 449

{1.6)
(105.6)
1129
105.7

(3:4)
(74.3)

(297.0)

881.0

"The reconciliation of payments dug to vendors (edrout agreements) is presented in note 19.

The fair values of financial assefs and liabilities ai,’eib’_ased on quotéd market prices'where available. Where the.

fnarket valiie is nét available, the-Group:has-estimated relevant fair values on the basis of publicly available
 infgrmation from ouitside:Sotircés or on;the basis:of discounted:cash flow modéls whiere appropriate.

Payments due:to vendors.and liabilities in réspect:of put options
Future anticipated payments: due to'vendors in ‘réspect of contirigent consideration (earnout agreements). are récorded
atfair vaiue, which is the present value of the-expected cash outfiows of the obligations. Liabilities in respect:of put
option’ agreements are iritially recorded at the, present;value of the redemption:afountin:accordance with: IAS 32 and
subsequently measured at fairvalue in-accordance with IAS 39, Both types of obligations are dependent.on the future
financial performange of the entity andiit is assumed ‘that future profits are.in.line with-diréctors* estimates. The:
directors derive their estimates from ’i:r)tern‘a"lﬁbjU'siih_ess;plans:toge‘thervv:ith financial due diligence pérformed.in
connection with the acquisition: At 31 December 201 6, the-weighted average growth rate: in ‘estimating future finarnicial
perormance was 25.0% (2015:'20.3%), which reflects the: prévalence of recent acquisitions in the faster-growing,
markets and néw fiédia sectors. The-risk adjusted discount rate applied'to these obligations at31.December 2016.
was.1.5% (2015:1.7%). . '

78 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 8286875
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25 Financial instruments:(continued)
At one- percentage pointiricréase or decréase inthe growth rate in es’umated future financial performance would

increase ordecrease the combined liabilitiés;due fo. earnotit agreements and put optiens by approximately £13.4
million (2015: £1 1.9 million) and €179 million (2015: £19.0.million), respectively. A 0.5 percentage pointinérease or
decrease in the.risk adjustedidiscount rate: would decréase of increase the:combined .liabiljﬁes by approximately £16:0.
rillion (2015: £11.6 million).and £16.4 million (2015; £11.9 million), fespectively. An:increase.in-the liability would.
resultiin a loss in the revaluation of financial instruments, while a decrease would result in a gain.

Other investments . ‘
‘The fair value of otherinvestments included in.level 1 .are based on duoted“marke’t’ prices. Other investmeénts included
:in-lével 3 are wnlisted'securities, where market value is notréadily: available. The Group-has-estimated relevant fair:
Yalues on the basis of publicly:available information from ouitside sotirées of-on the basis.of discounted cash flow:

" ‘models where appropriate. The sensitivity to changes in-unobsérvable ifputs is:specific to each individual investment.

&

26 Authorised'and'issued‘share capital

Equity’ ‘ '
grdinary Nominal
shares of £1 value
each e £m

TIssued and fully paid -
At31 December 2015 and:2016 -~ 100,001 04

Share options
All Share‘,Optibns.e'a‘r_e over the share: ¢apital of WPP plc.
‘WPP Executive Share Option:Scheme.

As at 31 December 2016; unexercised options: over ordinary: shares of 6;741. and unexercised: options over ADRs of
422 have been g;an_ted underthe WPP Executive. Share Option: Scheme as follows:

‘Number of ordinary. T Exércise price. . - ‘Exercise:

shares urideroption, - per. share(£). _____ .. dates:
;3,696 ST - ) 8333' VT 2015-2022
3,045 . .. 10595 ' 2016-2023

\

Number of ADRs Exercise‘price A ' Exercise
~_uridér.option _ per ADR (§) dates
422 . .- %9470 . 2011-2018_
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Notes to the:consolidated funancnal statements (contlnued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 :

26. Authorised and issued share'capital (contirivied)

'_ WPP Worldwide Share Ownershlp Program :
As at 31 Decernber 2016, unexercised options over ordinary shares of 4,447,052 and uneéxercised ‘options:over ADRs

0f-672,57.3 have been granted under the W,PP Worldwide Share Owne,rs,h;p Pr.ggram a_s-_follow,s..,

Number: of ordlnary : Exetcise pnce; E'_fx_;e_'r'c,ise
. shdres under option . ... ... pershare ) (£). e ___dates_
N 2,750 T T 4819 - 2011-2018

50,250 ~ 5.483 . 2012-2019
26,500. oo 5.483 2013-2019
1,750 5.608 2012-2019
1,200 5.913 : 2011-2018
875 ' ‘ 5.917 2011-2018:
24,425 6.028 o '2011-2018;
8,875 ' 6.268 , - 2014:2018
158,050 : ‘ 6.268 2014:2021
64,125 ' 6.268 ~ 2015-2021.
125 ' 6.668 2009:2017
1,300 , o 7.005: 2010-2047
750 7.113 2013-2017
102,050 . 7113 2013-2020
41,500 - 7113 . 2014-2020
500" 7.478 A 2011-2017
4,500 7:543 * 2014-2020
9,050 7.718 : .2010-2017
390,820 ' 8.458 - . 2015:2022.
75,000 , 13.145 . .2017-2021
2,472,576 " 13,145 ' 2017-2024
5,625 ' _ 13.145 : 20182024
970,706 13,505 _ 2016-2023.
33,750 . 13505 . 2017-2023

Number of ADRs Exgrcise-price. Exercise
under option N . perADR($) ) dates

19 6,,_10' T 44. 560: : - 2012-2019

46,650. 49,2 : 2014-2021

30 495 .2013-2020

1 2 270 2011-2018

71; 134 :2015-2022

4; 915 0.76C ) 2010-2017

~ 266,516 102.670 2017-2024
220983 . 110.760 ... 201672023
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26 Author,iéed’and issued:share capital:(continued)

WPP:Share Optioii Pian 2015

As at-31 December 2016, unexercised optlons over ordunary shares of 6,599,650 and unexercised options-overADRs.
of 734, ;760 have been granted under the WPP Share Option Plan 2015 as follows:

Number of ordinary
shares under option.

Exercise price
pér share (£).

Exercise:

dates

102,625
2,878,700
6,875
3,691,825
19625

15150

15.150
15.150.

_ 17.055
17.055

2018-2022
2018-2025

. 2019-:2025
2019-2026
2019-2023

- Number 6f ADRs
. :urideroption

Exercise price
per.ADR ($)

Exercise

dates

417,770
316,990

105490

115.940

2020-2026
2018:2025

The aggregate-status of the WPP Share Option: Plans duiing:2015 were as follows:

‘Movements on options granted (represented in ordinary shares)

_Outstanding |

Exercisablé

1 January 2016

Granted

Exercised'

Lapsed

31 December |

.. 2016

31 December
..2016

“WPP
WWwWOP
wsop
2417

. 22,473
11,881,717
5,678,475 5,776,275
9,420 ‘ -

(2,488,979)

(12;842)

(5,700)
(7,185)

(780)
(1,582,821)
(1,175;600)
(2,235)

-2 .
7,808,917 |
- 10,273,450 |

8,851
3,890,386

17,592,085 . 5,776,275

(2 514,706)

18,092,218

307

Outstanding |

_Exercisable.

Weighted-average exércise price for options over:

_1 January 2016 _

Granted

Exercised: . . .

Lapsed

31 December |
2016_, .

‘31 December

2016

Ordlnary shares (£)
‘WPP-

WwOP

7.950 -
-11:859 -
15.150 ~

11.437

‘-

- 12.475
15283

9.355 |

16.192

9.355.
10.542.

'»ADRs $' “
WPP

WWOP
WSOP:
- 247

66.270 ‘ -
90.449
115.940. 105490
57635 -

'69.387

56.688:

63.900
'96.402
115:006.

59. 1, 70

93,131

. 109:998 |

59.170
86871
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26 Authorised and issued sharé capital (continued).

Options over ordinary shares
_ Qutstanding ,
Range of exercise: prices:
' £

Wieighted average exercise price.
: .

e

Weighted average contractual lifé;
Months:

 4819-17.055 __

14525

87

Options over ADRs
Outstanding e
Range of exercise prices:

Weighted average exercise price

£

"Weighted average contractual life

Months

4456 — 11594

101,925

95

As at31 December 2016 there was £9.9 million (2015: £10.4 million):of total unrecognised compensation cost related
to-share options. That-cost is expected fo be recognised over a weighted-average period of 20 months (2015: 20,

fonths).

Share options aré satisfied out of newly issued:shares.

The weighted average fair value of options: grénted}'in the year calculated: using the Black-Scholes model was as

follows:.

Fairvalue of UK gptions (shares)

Fair value of US options (ADRs)

'W'eighted average assumptions:
UK Risk-free interest rate
US-Risk:free interest rate
Expécted life:(moniths)
Expected volatility
Dividend'yield.

Options dre issued at.an-exercise price equal-to market.value on'the date of grarit:

2016:
© 135.0p.-
$9.94

2015
144.0p
$11.34

- 0.44%: 1.04%.
1.60% 1.:45%
48 48
16%: 17%
2:8% 2.8%

The weighted:average shareprice-of the Group for the year-ended 31 Décemp‘gr 2016 was £16.45 (2015: £14.74)
and:the weighted average ADR price forthe same petiod was $111.20 (2015: $112.88).

Expected-volatility is sourced from external market data and represénts the historic-volatility in-the: Group?s-'sﬁaﬁe. price
over a period-equivalérit to the expected option life.. '

P ~

Expected life-is.based-6n a review of historic exercise' behaviour in the context:of the cofitractual terms of the options,.

as described:in more’ detail below.
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26 Authorised and issued share capital (€ontinued)

Terms :of share-option plans
ln 2015 the Group mtroduced the Share: Optlon Plan 2015 to. replace both the aII employee Worldwnde Share

rgra_nted, ,bqth wgt,h a’ market-: _val_ue exercise. price: ,Ftrs,tly;.; .optlons,can be gra,nted to emquy_/,ees who- ha\verwo,rked. ata.
company owned by WPP plc for atleast:two yeais which,are riot subject to-performance conditions.. Secondly;: option's.
may be-granted on a discretionary basis ‘_syﬁjfe‘ct?t‘é;.the satistaction of performance:conditions.

TheWorldwide Share Ownership Program was open for participation to employées:with.at gast two, years
employmentin:the Grotip. It was riot available-to those: participating in other share-baséd incéntive programs or to
executlve directors. The vestmg periad for-éach grantis three years and there  are 'no performance conditions other
than continued employment wnth the: Group.

The ‘Exécutive- Stock-Option Plan has historically been-open for'participation to-WPP Group Leaders, Pariners and
High Poteritial Group. It is:not currently offered-to parent:company. executive diréctors. The Vesting:period is three
years.and performance conditions include-achievement of various TSR (Total Shareholder Rétiim).-and EPS’
(Earnings Per:Share) objectivés; as well as continued employment. ' : :

"The- Group-grants:stock: q_ptiprIs. with a life of 10 years, including the vesting: period. The terms of stock options with

performance conditions ‘are such-that if, after nine years and eight months; thie performance iconditions have not been.
mét, then:the stock.option will vest automatically.
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27 Other reserves
Other reservés:comprise the following:.

Balance-at 1 January'2015

‘Exchange-adjustments on forelgn currencynet
investmerits:
Revalugtion of 6theriinvestments:

*Recognmon -and. re»measurement of fihaiicial
mstruments

Balance at:31 December:2015

Exchange adjustments on: forelgn currency. net
. investments

Revaluation of other investmenits.

~ Recaognition and re- measurement of financial
inétiuments

Baldnce at 31 December 2016

28. ‘Acquisitions,

Equity  Revaluation  Translation Total other
reserve reserve . Feserve; reserves
_fm . ... Em £m Em
(131.4) 204.2 137.8 2106
- - (293.0) (293.0).
200.4 - 200:4.
(s9.0) - - (59:0)
(190.4) a6 (1552) 590
- 1,309.0 1,309.0
- (81.3) - (81.3)
(21.9) . (21.9)
{212.3) 3233 1,153.8 1,264.8

The Group.accounts:for acqunsmons in-accordance with IFRS.3 Busmess Combmatlons IFRS:3 requires the:acquiree’s
identifiable assets,J'l,ablhues.»and contingent liabilities (other than non-curient assets.or disposal. groups held for sale).to
‘be recognised at faii valué at acquisition.date-. In assessing fair. value at acquisition date; marnagement make:their best:
‘estimate of the likely outcome:where the fair value of an _aé,set;‘or-fliability may be contingent oni a futiire: évént. In certain
instances, the underlying transaction gi’.\_‘lihgi[i"s’e‘,to ari estimate may-not be.resolved until some years:aftei the acquisition
date. IFRS:3 requires'the release'tjo'proﬁt‘ of any acquisition resérves which subsequently become excess in the:same.
wady as.anyexcess:costs-over those provided-at agquiSition date-are charged to: profit. At.each period end management
assess provisions and.cther balances established in respect of acquisitions for theii cantinued probability of occurrenice
' and aniend-the: relevant value aécordingly through the consolidated inconie: statenierit of ds ‘an adjustmentto goodwull.

as. appropnate under IFRS-3:
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I3

28 Acquisitions (continued)
The. Group- acqunred a numbéer of subsidiaries in:the: year: The: followmg table sets outthe book valdes of the identifiable

assets and liabilities:acquired and their fair value ‘to the Group. The-fair value-adjustments for certain: acqunsmons have
been determmed provisionally atthe balance sheet: date. :

Book value:at Fair value Fair-value to’
acquisition adjustments . Group
Intangible assets 105  .8191 3206
Property, plant and-equipment - 20.6 - : . 206
Cash ' i 57.¢ ' = 571
Trade receivables due within.one year : :249.5 - 2495 .
Other current assets ’ _ - : 786 o= 78.0
Totalassets - a S Mms7 391 7348
Current liabilities | o (o994 - 2.8) . @022)
Trade and other payables:due after.ohe year - (40.4) (59.5). - (99:9)
Deferred tax liabilitiss ’ : - (96.1)  {96.1)
Provisicns . ‘ o (eA). (11.5) (11.8)
- Bankloans Lo - R (%) = (144.4)
Total liabilities , L (@4843) - (169.9)  (6542)
Net assets : '(65;6) : 1492 - 80.6
Non-controlling interests - ' ' - . (15.0).
Fair-valué of equity-stake:in associate undertakings (98.5)
befare acquisition of controlling-interest
 Goaidwilf : ' o 799:3
‘Considerafion. A - " 766.4.
Considered.satisfied by: ' ‘ 3 ,
Cash . . . : - ‘ - © . 4233
" Payments dueito vendots ‘ : S L 343t

Goodwill arising from acdu‘isitions represents the value of synergies with 0ur-:existing¢;poftfelio-of: businesses:and skilled ™
staff. to deliver.services to our-clients. Goodwill expected to be. deductiblé for tax purposes is'£54.8 million.

Non- controllmg interésts in acquured companies. are measured at the non-controlling interest’s. propomonate share of
" ‘the acquiree’s ldenhfuable netassets.

The contribution to revenue-and operating profit 6f acquisitions: compléted in the:year-was not matefial. There were rio
paterial acqiisitions completed . between 31 Decemb_,,r 2016 -and the: date the financial statements have beéen.
authorised for issue.: . .

~
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
For the year-ended 31 December 2016. ’

29 Principal subsidiary undertakings
The principal subsidiary. undertakings of the: Group.are:

P .. .. Countryof Incorporaticr
G'r'eyGlobalGroups LLC , ’ - us
J..Walter Thompson Company LLC , ' us
GroupM Worldwide.LLC ' - Us
The Ogilvy Group LLE g ' - us
Young & Rubicain, Inc ' - us

_TNS Group Holdings.Ltd - L R ... UK

-All of these:subsidiaries are. operating »cqmpani’és and are 100%. owned by'the Group.

30 Related party transactions
From-time- to time, the Group entes into- transactions: with its associate undertakings: These transactions: were not
material for ifie year pressried;

<

86 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 8286875



‘Company.profit.and loss account
For the year ended 31 Déceriiber 2016

Notes - 2016 2015

. Turnover

Operating loss . (705.8) 60.2)

..... 17 _

o

Impairment of-investments _ - (929.6)

Interest receivable and simiilar ificome. 33 256 252

Interest payablle and:similar charges 34 (187.4) (102.3)

Losson ;ordiiiarj activities before taxation (865.9) (1,066.9)

Taxation on loss.on ordinary. aclivities 35 ‘ :

Loss for the year (865.9) (1,066.9)

‘Note. . A
* The:accompanying notes férn-an Integral partof thisiincome statement.

All results are derivéd from continuing activities..

There are no recognised gains orlosses in:éither year; other than those shown above, aid accordingly no. statement
of comprehensive income.has been prepared.
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‘Company: balance sheet
‘As at 31 December 2016

Notes o .
‘ 2016 2015
. £m £m
Fixed assets: A . .

Invéstments ~ S 36 200111 17,5359

“Currentassets

:Debtors. .

—dug within.one year - a7 1,864:8 11,6966
. ~due after one year -38; ., 195.4 : 1687
“Gash at bank and in hand e 8487

| '24;:06_6,;3, 2,811.0
‘Current liabilities . . .
‘Creditors: amounts falling dGe within one year - 39 (4,1943) - (3:860.5)
‘Nét eurrent liabilities | (2;134.0) . (1,04935)
‘Total assets:less current liabilities. - » 17,8771 1 64864
s

Creditors: amounts falling due after more-than ohe.year 40

Net assets. - 10,0764 1094233
Capitatiand reserves - :

Called-up share'capital : 0.1 0.1
Share premium dccount Do 12,553.7 12,553.7
Profit and loss account ‘ (24779 (1,611.5)

Equity s‘,:ha.'_r_‘e_' owners" fund$ 10,076.4 09423

Note P
. The accompanying notes form an:integral part of this balance sheet.

The findricial statements were approved by:the. Board of Directors arid dithorised forissue on 23 June 2017.

S: Winters

Registered Company-Number; 08286875
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Company statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2016

For the year ended 31 December:2016
_ Total equity
Ordinary share. =~ ‘Share: Profitand loss  share'owners”
. _capital premium- account ~ funds -
e .. Fm £m fm. 0 £m.
Balance atJanuary:2015 T e 125537 (544.6) 12,009.2
Net lossforthe year ' e 1066.9) (1,066.9)
Balance atJanuary-2016 01 12,5537 (1,611.5) 10,942.3.
Netlossfortheyear . .- - (865.9) (865.9)
Balance atDecember2016: - 0.% 12,563.7 (2,477.4) 10,0764
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Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet (contrnued)
For the:year ended. 31 December 2016

- 3% Accountmg policies
‘The pnncrpal acééounting policies -of WPP: Jubilee. Limited (the Company) -are ‘'summarised ‘below; These accolinting

pohcres have all beén applied-consistently throughoutthe:year and precedrng year.

a) Basis of accounting . .

The-financial. statementsiof WPP Jubilee Limited.have: beén;prepared under the:histatical cost.conventioniin.accordance
with UK accounting: standards' and the Companles Act2006. The company meets the definition. of a qualrfyrng entity
under FRS 100 (Finanicial Reporting ‘Standard 100). issued by'the Fihancial Reporting Council. :

The financial statements of WPP- Jubilee Limited have:been prepared in acctrdance with Financial: Reporting ‘Standard.
101 Reduced Disclosure Framework. As permittéd by FRS 101, the Company has takef advantage: of the: disclosure.
'exemptrons available: undegr that standard: in relation t6: share-based payment finaricial instruments, caprtal
‘management, presentation of. a. cash-flow:statement afid ¢entaifi related party transactions. '

‘Where required, equivaiént disclosures:are given in the consolidated finaricial statements. The financial statements are
prepared on‘a.going concern basis, furthér details of which are.in the Directors’ report on:pages.5to 7.

'b) Translation of foreign currency .
Foreigri-c curréncy transactions arising from operatirig activities:are translated.from- Iocal currency into- pounds sterlmg at

the- exchange. rates prevailing at the date ‘of the: frangsaction, Monetary assets and: liabilities denominated iin forergn
currencies at-the'y year éid dre translated at:the: ‘year-end.exchangé rate. Forergn currency gains or losses are:credited:
or charged to‘the. profit and 165¢- account as:they-arise.. ‘ '

¢) Inveéstments’
- Investments in subsidiaries are'stated at cost less provision for impairment.

d) Other assets and_.liabilities:
Unless otherwrse indicated 4ll assets and liabilities. are 'stated at nominal value.
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Notes to the company income statement.and balance sheet {(continued)
For the: year ended 31 December 2016

.32 Operating costs -
Operating costs include:

2016 2015
£m £m

Net foreign exchange-losses ‘ 705.8 60.2

33: Interest receivable:and similarincome

2016 2015

- : ' £m £m
Interest receivabie from subsidiary uhdertakings 24.5 © 250
Bank-and other interest receivable ' R & | 0.2
: 256 25.2

34 Interestpayable and'similar charges.

2016 2015. -

Interest payableto subsidiary undertakings , 1699 - 91:6.
‘Bank and other interest-payable ' - 115 .- ..10.7
' ( | ~ 1era 1023

35 Taxationonloss on ordmary activities.
The tax assessed for the'year dlffers from that, resultmg from applylng the rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20%
(2015::20.25%). The differences are explmned below?

\ ' ’ T 2016 12015,

' £m £m:

Loss on ordinary activities before tax - . (865.9) - (1,066.9)

Tax atthe rate 6f 20% thereon L 173.2 2160
Féctors: affécting tax charge for the:year: . , ‘ ]

Unrecognised losses cdrried. forward , . (173.2) . __(216.0)

Tax:charge for the year . L ‘ _ : -
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Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet (continued)
For the year ended ‘31 December 2016 e

36 Fixed assetinvestments.
The following are included in th‘é-"hei‘ book:value:of fixed assets investments:
' Subsidiary:
uridertakings
Cost and riet book:value: £m
1 January.2016. , 17,5359
Additions . : ' A 2,475.2
‘31 December 2016 ' ' 20,0111
In accordance with thie company’s accounting policy, the company: afinually tests the:carrying:value: of investments for
impairment, The 2016 impairiient review was undertaken as at 31 December 2016, Thie review assessed whether the
.carrying value of investments was ‘Supportéd by the net:present value of future cash flows.defived from the assets. An
annual growth rate-of 3:0% and a post-tax di_sfc’:o:q‘r.ig rate. of 5:5% has been-assumed.

Afuillist of investments at 31:December 2016'is disclosed in Appendix-1.

‘37 Debtors:-amounts falling due within one. year
The:following are included in debtors talling dus:within one year:
2016 2015
. £m £m.
Amounts-owed by subsidiary companies: ' 1,550.6 1,458.7
Other debtors ’ : ' oL 3142 237.9
' ‘ -  1,864.8 1,696.6

38 Debtors: amounts falling due:after one year
‘The following are included in debtors falling dué-after more:than one-year:.

Amiotints owed to subsidiary-companies. . 195.4: 168.7
1954 tes7
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Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decemnbér2016

39 Creditors: amounts faling due within one year
The following are ingliided:in.¢reditors-falling due within-one year:

2016 + 2015
£m ' £m
Bank overdraft - 1,312.8 709.8
Amounts owed to Subsidiary companies ‘ 2,879.8 3,150:0
Other creditors; \ ~ ' 07
4,194.3 3,860.5:

40 Creditors: amounts falling due after. more-than one yéar
The following:are included in creditors falling due.after rmore.than one year:

- 2016 - ‘2015
" Em om
7,800.7 = 5,544.1

S

‘Amounts owed to.subsidiary companies

7,800.7 5,544.1

41 Ultimate parent and controllmg party
The directors regard WPP: plc, a company: incorporated in Jersey, as the: lmmednate and ultimate ‘parent company and

e ultimate controlling party:

The parentunidertaking of thé largest group-of undertakings for which group finan(:i'aj Staternents. are drawn up and of
which the company is a member.is WPP:pic, ificorporated in Jersey: Copies of the financial staterients of WPP plc are.
-available at www.wpp.com. Copies:of: the financial statements of WPP'plc can be obtained:from.27 Faim:Street, London,
‘W1J 5RJ..

3. WPP-JUBILEE LIMITED -:8286875.



Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Appendix 1 - Group companies

In accordance with Section 409 of the Companies Act 2006 a full list of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
country of incorporation and the effective percentage of equity owned, as at 31 December 2016 are disclosed below.
Unless otherwise stated the share capital disclosed comprises ordinary shares which are indirectly held by WPP

Jubilee Limited.

[m]Platform Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

10AM Communications Pte Ltd (Singapore, 75%)

141 (Thailand) Co.Ltd (Thailand, 100%)

141 Amsterdam BV (Nstherlands, 100%)

141 Coimbra Publicidad, C.A. (Venezuela, 80%)

141 Guatemala, S.A. (Guatemala, 20%)

141 Hawaii, LLC (United States, 100%)

141 Peni S.A.C. (Peru, 80%)

141 Worldwide Boomerang LLC (United States, 100%)

141 worldwide GmbH 57015 (Germany, 100%)

141 Worldwide, SA de CV (Mexico, 100%)

1927 Agéncia de Comunicagéo Ltda (Brazil, 70%)

24/7 Media Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 100%)

24/7 Media Canada Holding Company (Canada, 100%)
24/7 Media SARL (France, 100%)

24/7 Real Media Inc (Canada) (Canada, 100%) '

2B Inc (Canada, 49%)

2Sixty Technologies Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

2Sixty Technologies, Inc {(United States, 100%)

360 TTL Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

365 Sherpas GmbH (Gemany, 32.83%)

3G Multimedia Kft-(Hungary, 33%)

3YZ Marketing Digital Ltda. (Brazil, 80%)

41 29 Medya Intemet Egitimi ve Danismanlik Reklam Sanayi Dis
Ticarst Anonim Sirketi (Turkey, 65%)

8ine Sports & Entertainment Publicidade Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
A. Eicoff & Company, Inc. (United States, 100%)

A.C.N. 068 228 624 Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

A.C.N. 089 712 550 Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

A.C.N. 092417 635 Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

A.M.R.B. Egypt L.L.C. (Egypt, 81.39%)

A2 (Shanghai) Marketing Services Co. Ltd (China, 51.2%)
AA Training (Australia, 61.5%)

AAD:Fitch Architecture, PLLC (United States, 100%)

" AAD:Fitch, Inc. (United-States, 100%)

AB Frigga (Sweden, 100%)

ABKP Ideaworks Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

ABS MM NV (Belgium, 65%)

Absolute Color LLC (United States, 100%)

Agao Produgdo e Comunicagao Ltda (Brazil, 30%)
Acceleration Digital Marketing (Pty) Limited (South Africa, '
87.5%)

Acceleration eMarketing (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 87.5%)
Acceleration eMarketing Inc (United ‘States, 87.5%)
Acceleration eMarketing Limited (United Kingdom, 87.6%)
Acceleration eMarketing Middle East FZ-LLC (United Arab
Emirates, 87.5%) )

Acceleration eMarketing S.A. (Argentina) (Argentina, 87.5%)
Acceleration Holdings Limited (Guemsey, 87.5%) )
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Act Two Limited (United Kingdom, 63.72%)

Act Two Um Studios New York, Inc. (United States, 63.72%)
Action Exchange, Inc. (United States, 100%) !

Action Line Telemarketing do Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 51%)
Actionline Chile SA (Chile, 62.5%)

Active Display Group Ltd (Hong Kong, 61.5%)

Active Sites Alive Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Adcast Group Pty Lid (Australia, 61.5%)

Added Value Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Added Value China Limited (China, 99.78%)

Added Value Group Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Added Value Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Added Value Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Added Value LLC (United States, 100%)

Added Valua SAS (France, 100%)

Addison Corporate Marketing Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Addison Investments Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
AdGenius GmbH (Germmany, 100%)

Adgistics Limited (United Kingdom, 32.5%)

ADHL S.A. (Argentina, 51%)

Adhoc Share Holdings SL (Spain, 100%})

ADK America, Inc. (United States, 24.32%)

ADK Dialog Co. Ltd (Japan, 24.32%)

ADK Intemational Co. Ltd (Japan, 24.32%)

ADPeople A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Adrians Perch AB (Sweden, 100%)

Adval Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

AdValue Intemational BV (Netherlands, 100%)

AdValue Nederiand BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Advance Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)

Advance Media Information Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)
Advanced Techniques Group (ATG) GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Advertising & Marketing Resultes - Al Baheth (A.M.R.B) L.L.C.
(United Arab Emirates, 81.39%)

Advertising Ventures Ltd (Cayman Islands, 100%)
Advertising Ventures Pvt Ltd (Mauritius, 100%)
AFi Branding Solutions Pty Ltd (Australia, 30.75%)
AFI Fabrications Pty Ltd (Australia, 30.75%)

Africa Red Advertising and Communications (Pty) Ltd (South
Africa, 53.73%)

Agencia Colloguial de México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
Agencia de Comunicacién Interactiva, SA de CV (Mexico, 100%)
Ageéncia Ideal de Comunicagéo Ltda. (Brazil, 70%)

Agenda (Beijing) Ltd (China, 100%)

Agenda (Hong Kong) Ltd (Hong Kong, 100%)

Agenda (Taiwan) Ltd (Taiwan Province of China, 100%)

Agenda Group {Asia) Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Agenda Solution Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Agile Content Productions Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)



Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

aha puttner red cell Werbeagentur GmbH (Austria, 59.99%)
Aimia Kantar insights, LLC (United States, 50%)

Airport Media Intemational Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ajans Grey Reklamcilik A.S. (FKA Aians Grey Advertising inc.)
(Turkey, 25%)

AKQA B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

AKQA Brasil Comunicacao Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

AKQA Business Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Ltd (China, 100%)
AKQA Corporation (United States, 100%)

AKQA El Salvador, Limitada de Capital Variable (Ei Salvador,
100%)

AKQA GK (Japan, 100%)

AKQA GmbH (Germany, 100%)

AKQA Holdings, Inc. (United States, 100%)

AKQA Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

AKQA Media India Private Limited (India, 100%)

AKQA SASU (France, 100%)

AKQA Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)

AKQA, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Akron Reclame en Marketing BV (Netherlands, 100%)
Aktivation Co Ltd (Vietnam, 39.98%)

Al Mehwar for Direct Marketing LLC (Jordan, 27%)

Al Yageen Memac Advertising and Publicity Establishment.
(Kuwait, 60%)

Al-Bassira Advertising Company LLC (Saudi Arabia, 53.5%)
Aleph Pte Ltd (Singapore, 39.98%)

All Global Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Allan Burrows Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Allsorts Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Alnery Philippines Inc (Philippines, 78.4%)

Alpha Salmon Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Alphabet Consulting Private Limited (india, 60%)

Alton Wire Products Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Always (Shanghai) Marketing Services Co Ltd (China, 65%)
Always 3ree Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 75%)

Always ePromode Sdn. Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Always Marketing Holdings Limited (Hong Kong, 65%)

Always Marketing Holdings Ltd. (Taiwan Branch) (Taiwan
Province of China, 65%)

Always Smollan (Shanghai) Fieldmarketing Co., Ltd (China,
33.15%)
 Ambassador Square (Umted ngdom 100%)
AMR HAR Interactive Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
AMR Interactive Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
AMR interactive Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
AMRB Middle East & Noith Africa (A.M.R.B) WLL (Bahrain,
81.39%)
" AMRI New Ventures Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
AMS Dorland Integrated Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 51%)
AMVG Uluslararasi Internet ve Telekominikasyon Hizmetleii
Ticaret Limited Sirketi (Turkey, 80%)
Analytics Quotignt Inc (United States, 100%)
Analytics Quotient UK Limited (United Kingdom, 99.6%)
AnalyticsQuotient Services India Private Limited (India, 99.6%)
and courage! GmbH (Germany, 49%)
Antics Intemational Holdings Ltd (Hong Kong, 61.5%)
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Antics Studios Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)

Antidote Limited (United Kingdom, 25%)

APP Ii-- Agéncia Portuguesa de Produgio, Lda (Portugal, 100%)
APP-Agéncia Portuguesa de Produgdo, ACE (Portugal, 99.99%)
Appcast Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Appetizing China (Shanghai) Marketing Machinate Co. Ltd
(China, 65%)

Applied Research & Communications Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Applogix (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 70%)

Applogix (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 70%)

Aqua Online (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 83.26%)
Aqvilo Nordic AB (Sweden, 35%)

Arab for Advertising (GREY) (Saudi Arabia, 100%)

Arbour Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Arcay Corporate Communications (Pty) Ltd (South Africa,
59.67%)

ArcTouch Brasil Desenvolvimento de Software Ltda (Brazil,
100%)

Arctouch LLC (United States, 100%)

Argonautes SA (France, 82.93%)

Art & Magic Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 49%)

Art Company (Creative Services) Limited (The) (United
Kingdom, 100%)

Arthur Schlovsky (Frarice, 100%)

Artistree (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Attistry Inc. (Philippines, 51%)

Artwork Direct Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Asatsu (Deutschland) GmbH (Genmany, 24.32%)

Asatsu (Thailand) Co. Ltd (Thailand, 23.47%)

Asatsu DK Hong Kong Ltd (Hong Kong, 24.32%)

Asatsu DK Inc (Japan, 24.32%)

Asatsu DK Korea Co. Ltd (Republic of Korea, 24.32%)
Asatsu- DK Singapore Pte Ltd (Singapore, 24.32%)

Asatsu DK Vietnam Inc (Vietnam, 24.32%)

Asatsu Europe BV (Netherlands, 24.32%)

Asatsu Europe Holding 8V (Netherlands, 24.32%)
Asatsu-DK-Fortune Communications Private Ltd (India, 50%)
Asdaa Advertising & Public Relations Sarl (Lebanon, 47.52%)
Asdaa Advertising FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates, 48%)
Asdaa Advertising LLC (United Arab Emirates, 23.52%)
ASDAA Public Relations Holding inc (Panama, 48%)

Asdaa Public Relations LLC (Jordan, 23.76%)

ASDIK Ltd (Thailand) (Thailand, 20.67%)

Asesoria Estratégica Maxus, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
AS-Grey Group OY (Finland, 22.5%)

Assignment Group New Zealand Limited (New Zealand, 61.5%)
Astus APAC Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 50%)

Astus APAC Limited (Hong Kong, 50%)

Astus APAC Singapore Pte. Limited (Singapore, 50%)
Atface Internet Facility Center BV (Netherlands, 100%)
Atlantic Dawn Participatie il B.V. (Netheriands, 99.99%)
Atlas Advertising Private Ltd (India, 87.78%) '
Atlas Communications (Thailand) Ltd. (Thailand, 100%)
Atlas Operations Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 100%)

Atletico Germany GmbH (Germany, 100%)



Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Automative Marketing Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Aviator Media Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Avon Group, Inc. (United States, 66.67%)

Axicom AB (Sweden, 100%)

AxiCom Axiom Communications GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Axicom BV (Netherlands, 100%)

AxiCom Communications SARL (France, 100%)

Axicom Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

AxiCom ltalia St (italy, 100%)

Axicom Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Axicom Spain SL (Spain, 100%)

Azocar, Momison Walker SA de Publicidade (Chile, 20%)
Badjar Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Badjar Ogilvy Ply Ltd ATF The Badjar Unit Trust (Australia,
61.5%)

Baker, Winokur, Ryder, Inc. (United States, 100%)
Balkan British Social Surveys AD (Bulgaria, 34%)
Bannerconnect B.V. (Netherlands,- 100%) '
Bannerconnect UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Barci & Partner Bratisiava s.r.o. (Slovakia, 60%)

Barci es Partners Kft (Hungary, 100%)

Barlgycorn LLC (United States, 100%)

Barrows Asia Pacific Pte. Lid. (Singapore, 35%)

Barrows Brasil Consultoria Em Estrategia Ltda (Brazil, 34.75%)
Barrows Canada Retail Services Ltd (Canada, 35%)
Barrows Design and Manufacturing (Pty) lelled (South Africa,
35%)

Barrows Global ISM Limited (Isle Of Man, 35%)

Barrows London Limited (United Kingdom, 35%)

Barrows North Ameerica Inc. (United States, 35%)

Barton Deakin Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '

Base Two Digital (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 83.26%)
Bates (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 49%) '

Bates (Poland) Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Bates 141 Vietnam Ltd (Vietnam, 100%)

Bates Advertising USA, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Bates Asia Japan Inc. (Japan, 100%)

Bates Bangladesh Private Limited (Bangladesh, 87.78%)
Bates Bratislava sro (Slovakia, 100%)

Bates Cambodia Ltd (Cambodia, 100%) -

Bates China Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Bates Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Bates India Private Ltd (India, 87.78%) -
Bates Latin America Holdings Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

Bates Myanmar Limited (Myanmar, 100%)

Bates Nederfand Holding BV (Netheriands, 100%) '

Bates Not Just Film B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Bates Overseas Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Bates Pan Gulf LLC (United Arab Emirates, 40%)

Bates Red Cell Portugal - Publicidade & Markehng S.A.
(Portugal 80%)

Bates SAS (France, 100%)

Bates Singapore Asia Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

Bates Taiwan Co Ltd (Taiwan Province of China, 100%)
Bates United AS (Norway, 100%)

Bates Worldwide, Inc. {United States, 100%)
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Bates/Red Cell Gruppen A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Bates/Y & R A/S (Denmark, 49%) ’

BatesAsia Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
BatesAsia Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Bates—Gruppen AS (Norway, 100%)

Batey (Pte) Ltd (Singapore, 80.01%)

Batey Holdings Pte Ltd (Singapore, 99.59%)

Batey India Private Limited (India, 100%)

BBG REKLAM VE PRODUKSIYON ANONIM SIRKET! (Turkey,
60%)

BCN Rodalca Slu (Spain, 100%)

BDG architecture + design Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

- Beaumont Bennett Madrid SLU (Spain, 100%)

Beaumont Square (United Kingdom, 100%)
Beaumont-Bennett Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Behigh SA (Belgium, 100%)

Beijing Asatsu Advertising (China) Co. Ltd (China, 24.32%)
Beijing Benpao Century Technology Delevoplement Co.,Ltd.
(China, 100%) .

Beijing Channel Marketing Service Center Co. Ltd (China, 90%)
Beijing Contract Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 100%)

Beijing Grey ArtM Marketing Communications Co. Ltd. (China,
70%)

Beijing Ogilvyone Marketing Co., Ltd (China, 100%)
Beijing Redworks Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 100%)
Beijing Soho Square Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 100%)
Beijing Soho Square Marketing Co Ltd (China, 100%)
Beijing WDT Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 70%)

Belgra\)e Square (United Kingdom, 100%)

Belshaw Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Benenson Strategy Group, LLC (United States, 100%)
Bento Productions Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Berkelsy Square Holding BV (Netherlands, 100%) '

Berlin, Cameron & Partners, Inc. (United States, 100%)
Best of Media GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Beyond Analysis Austratia Pty Ltd (Australia, 30.14%)
Beyond Interactive Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Beyond Worldwide Ltd (United Kingdom, 49%)

BG Intressenter 1997 AB (Sweden, 100%)

Bi Praha Red Cell s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

Bianchi Y Asociados SA de CV (El Salvador, 40%)

Big Idea Group, Inc. (United States, 30.1%) ?

Binarix S.A.C. (Peru, 65%)

Bisqit Design Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

BJK & E Holdings Limited (United Kingdam, 100%)

BJM Research and Consultancy Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Black Cat Direct Limited (United Kingdom,. 100%)

Black Cat RMG:Connect Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Blackriver Football Club (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
43.12%)

Blast Radius B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Blast Radius GmbH (Gemnany, 100%)

Blast Radius Inc. (Canada, 100%)

Blaze Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Blue Hive Shanghai Advertising Co Ltd (China, 100%)
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Blue Interactive Marketing Inc. (United States, 100%)
Blue Interactive Marketing Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Blue Mango Interactive B.V. (Nethertands, 100%) .
Blue State Digital Inc (United States, 100%)
. Blue State Digital UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
BluePrint Marketing Limited (Kenya, 50.1%) .
Blumberry GmbH (Germany, 82.5%)
BMRB Customer Satisfaction Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
BMRB Customer Satisfaction Measurements Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%)
- BMRB UK Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Bold Ogilvy & Mather S.A. (Greece, 33.49%)
Bold Propaganda SA (Brazil, 49%)
Bon View Trading 23 (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 32.1%)
Bon View Trading 56 (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 32.88%)
Bon View Trading 59 (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 49%)
Bonsai GmbH (Germany, 25.2%)
Bonus Touch Point WLL (Egypt, 40.2%)
Bookmark Communciations Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Bookmark Content Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Boole Relaciones Inteligentes con Clientes SL (Spain, 99.96%)
Bottle Rocket LLC (United States, 100%)
Box of Vegetables Limited (United Kingdom, 75.3%)
Boxink Pty Ltd (Australia, 49.2%)
Brand Ad Sdn. Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Brand Communications (Shanghai) Limited (China, 36%)
Brand Communications International Limited (Hong Kong, 60%)
Brand David Communications Private Limited (India, 86.06%)
Brand Fibres sp. z 0.0. (Poland, 49%)
Brand New Telly industries BV (Netherlands, 30%)
Brand Pier GmbH (Gemany, 60%)
Brand Union Gemany - Berlin GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Brand Union Germany - Hamburg GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Brandamp Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Brandanalytics Consultoria Ltda (Brazil, 55%)
Brandigital Panama S.A. (Panama, 70%)
Brandigital S.A. (Argentina, 70%)
Brandigital SpA (Chile, 70%)
Brandsh Media (Pty) Limited {(South Africa, 59.37%)
Brett Goulston & Associates Pty Ltd (Australia, 20.59%)
Brian Fine Holdings 2 Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Brierley & Partners, Inc. (United States, 20%) 2
Brima Doo (Macedonia, 34%)
British Market Research Bureau Limited (United Kingdom,
100%) ’
BSB Comunicacion y Publicidad S.L. (Spain, 51%)
BSB Publicidad SA.(Spain, 100%)
BSB Publicidad Tenerife SL (Spain, 51%)
BU India Private Limited (India, 100%)
Buchanan Advertising (Australia) Pty Ltd {Australia, 61.5%)
Buchanan Advertising (Canada) Inc. (Canada, 61.5%)
Buchanan Advertising (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd (Malaysia, 61.5%)
Buchanan Adveitising (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd (Malaysia, 61.5%)
Buchanan Advertising (UK) Ltd (United Kingdom, 61.5%)
Buchanan Advertsing Russia (Russia, 61.5%)
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Buchanan Advertsing Russia (Russia, 61.5%)

Buchanan Communications Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Buchanan Group Holdings Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)
Buchanan Licencing Singapore Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)
Bulletin Intemational Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Bulletin International UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Bullseye (Asia Pacific) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Buliseye Digita! (New Zealand) Ltd (New Zealand, 61.5%)
Bullseye Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Burson Marsteller A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Burson Marsteller Colombia SAS (Colombia, 100%)

Burson Marsteller de Venezuela CA (Venezuela, 100%)
Burson Marsteller Ltda (Brazil, 99.99%)

Burson Marsteller México, S.de R.L. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
Burson Marsteller Peru S.A.C. (Peru, 100%)

Burson Marsteller Srl (ltaly, 100%)

Burson-Marsteller (Asia) Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller (Hong Kong) Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller (Malaysia) SDN BHD (Malaysia, 100%)
Burson-Marstelier (S.E.A.) Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%})
Burson-Marsteller AB (Sweden, 100%)

Burson-Marsteller AG (Switzerland, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller AS (Norway, 100%)

Burson-Marsteller B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller Co Ltd (Japan, 100%)

Burson-Marsteller Communicacionses Limitada (Chile, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller GmbH (Germmany, 100%) .
Burson-Marsteller Holdings Proprietary Limited (South Africa,
59.67%)

Burson-Marsteller i&e SAS (France, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller Korea Co Ltd (Republic of Korea, 100%)
Burson-Marsteller Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Burson-Marsteller Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Burson-Marsteller S.A. (Argentina, 51%)

Burson-Marsteller SL (Spain, 100%)

Burson-Marsteller spri/bvba (Belgium, 100%})
Burson-Marsteller Vietnam Company Limited (Vietnam, 60%)
Burson-Marsteller, LLC (United States, 100%)

Business Design Group McColl Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Business Planning and Research Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Buyerminds Brussels NV (Belgium, 38.25%)

C & C Action Marketing Ltda (Colombia, 62.57%)

Cairos Usabilidade Ltda (Brazil, 60%)

Caliber A/S (Denmark, 60%)

Calvary, Inc (United States, 100%)

Campaign Planning Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) 3
Campaigns & Grey Inc {Philippines, 75%)

Candle-Lit Films Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Candyspace Media Limited (United Kingdom, 20%)

Canning Corporate Communication Pty Ltd ATF Cannings Unit
Trust (Australia, 61.5%)

Cannings Advisory Services Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Capital IV LLC (United States, 100%)
Captivate Group Limited (United Kingdom, 32.97%)
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Carbon 14 SA (France, 82.93%)

Cargo Future Communications Gesellschaft mit beschrénkter
Haftung (Germany, 35%)- i

Carl Byoir. (UK) Lifnited (United Kihgdoni, 100%)
Carl Byoir Japan Ltd (Japan, 100%)

CARNATION GROUP DOO (Serbia, 100%)
CARNATION GROUP S.R.L. (Romania, 100%)
CARNATION Zrt. (Hungary, 100%).

Camival Productions Pty Ltd (Australia; 61.5%)
Catalyst Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia; 61 :5%);
Catalyst Oniline LLC (United States; 100%)
Cavabridge Pty Ltd (Australia, 61:5%) -

Cavalry, Inc. (United States; 100%)
Cavendish.Square Holding BV (Netherlands, 100%)
CB Associees SAS (France, 82.83%) '

CBA Activation SAS (France, 81.22%)

CBA Architecture Commerciale et Design D'environnement SAS
(France, 82.92%)

CBA DESIGN SOLUTIONS (Turkey, 33.19%).

CB'a Graell Design, SL (Spain, 78:5%)

CBA London Limited (United Kingdom, 82.98%)

CB'a Memac FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates, 71.49%)

CBA Milan (taly, 82.98%)

CCG Creative Communications Group Limited (Ireland, 31.77%)
CEEOR Hungary Kit (Hungary, 100%)

CEEQR Slovakia s.r.o (Slovakia, 100%)

Celsius GKK Intemational Sarl (France, 100%)

Cen Halka lliskiler A.S. (Cenajans Grey PR.and Adv. Inc.)
(Turkey,-25%)

Cenajans Reklamcilik A.S. (FKA Cenajans/Grey) (T urkey. 25%)
Center Partners, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Centrale Holding Du Bois Ording B.V. (Netherands, 100%)
Centrul Pentru.Studiarea Opiniei si Pletn (CSOP) SRL (Romania,
55.12%),

Cerebra Communications Proprietary Limited (South Africa,
75.91%)

Chafma B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Chameleon Digital Systems, Piy Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Cheetham Bell JWT Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Chelsea Market Research Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Chemistry Media Limited (New Zealand, 61.5%)

Chemistry- Strategic Communications: Limned’(lreland 29%)-
ChengDu Apex Ogilvy Brand Marketing Consulting Co Ltd
(China, 51%).

Chi & Partners Limited (United Kingdom, 49.9%)

Chi Wunderman Partnership, LLC (United States, 50%)
CHI'Wunderman UK Limited (United Kingdom; 74.95%):

Chime Communications Limited (United Kingdorh, 24.85%).
Chime. Group Holdings Limited (United-Kingdom, 24.85%)
Chimera Square Insurance Company (United States, 100%)
ClA Holding-B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

‘CIA Nominees Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

‘CIA Norway Hoidings AS (Norway, 100%)

CIC (Shanghai) Information. Techinology Co. Ltd. (China, 100%)
CiForce {Proprisetary) Limited (South Africa, 37.1%)

Circus Grey Peru S:A.C. (Peru, 70%)
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Circus Social Pte. Ltd (Singapore, 25.5%)

City & Corporate Counsal Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

City Research Associates Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
City Research Group, Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

‘Clarion Commiunications (P.R.) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Classe Assisténcia Médica S/S Ltda. (Brazil, 99.56%)
Clas)suc Partnership Advertising FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates,
60%

Cleartag FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates, 40.2%)
Cleantag Holding Limited:(United Arab Emirates, 40.2%)
Clever Media Products Ltd (United Kingdoin. 100%)_
Click Media Joint Stock Company (Vietnam, 60%)
Clipability Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)

Clockwork Capital Limited (United Kingdom, 50%)

CM Interactive, S.A. de C:V. (Mexico, 96%)

CMiI Media, LLC (United States, 100%)

Cockpit Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) ' -
Cockpit Two Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Code Computer Love Limited (United Kingdom, 76.16%)
Cognifide Inc. (United States, 75%)

Cognifide Limited (United Kingdom, 75%).

Cognifide Polska Sp z.0.0. (Poland, 75%)

Cohin & Wolfe Africa (Pty).Ltd (South Africa, 58. 67%)
Cohn & Wolfe Impact Asia Limited (Hong Kong, 85%) 3
Cohn & Walfe Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Cohn & Wolfe Marketing Communications Consduiting (Shanghai)
Co Ltd (China, 85%) )
Cohn & Wolfe México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
Cohn & Wolfe Public Relations GmbH-& Co. KG (Gemany,
100%)

Cohn & Wolfe SA (France, 87.9%)

Cohn & Wolfe Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 87.49%)

Cchn & Wolfe Sri (ltaly, 100%)

Cohn & Wolfe Stockholm. AB (Sweden, 100%)

Cohn & Wolfe Verwaltungs GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Cohn & Wolfe XPR Pte Limited: (Singapore, 60%)

Cohn & Wolfe XPR Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 60%)

Cole & Weber, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Coley Porter Bell Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

‘Collins Thomas Cullen Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Colloquial Australia Pty L'td (Australia, 61.5%)

Colloquial Comunicago do Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
Colloguial LLC (United States, 100%)

Colloguial UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Colmar & Bruntori Research Limited (New Zealand, 51:55%) -

Colmar Brunton Pty Lid (Australia, 31.38%)

Colon Marketing BV (Netherlands, 100%)
Colwood Healthworld Limited (Urited Kingdom, 100%)

. Comarcial de Productos y Alquileres, S.A, (Spairi, 100%)

Commarco GmbH 120274 (Germany, 100%)
Commarco Services GmbH (Germany, 100%)

. Commodore Thompson Music, LLC (United States, 100%)

Conimon Technology Centre EEIG (United Kingdom, 100%)
Cormmunication Group, a.s: (Slovakia, 30%)

Comunique Publi¢ Relations Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Compagnié Fonciere Les Yvelines.(France, 82.26%)
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Compaia Hill & Knowltoen México, SA de CV (Mexico, 100%)
Compania Rednet Ecuador ECUAREDNET S.A. (Ecuador,
100%) A

Compas Holding Company LLC (United States, 21.6%)
Compas, Inc. (United States, 60%)

Compete, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Competitive Media Reporting, LLC (United States, 100%)
Comwerks Pte Ltd (Singapore, 90%)

Concept Agencia de Comunicacao Ltda (Brazil, 70%)

Concept Media Gesellschaft fiir Planung und Beratung mit
beschrankter Haftung (Germany, 100%)

Concorde Finance France SAS (France, 100%)

Conexance MD SAS (France, 100%)

Connect Dijital Hizmetler Limited Sirketi (Turkey, 100%)
Connect Five Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Connect ltaly sr (ltaly, 100%)

Connect One Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *

Connect Sales Promotions Direct Marketing and Events Ltd
(Israel, 80%)

Connect Six Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Conquest Communicatons Co Ltd. (Thailand, 89.99%)
Conquest Creative Services Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *
Conquest Egypt for Advertising lelted Liability Company
(Egypt, 24.12%)

Conquest Europe (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Conquest Marketing Communication Taiwan Limited (Taiwan
‘Branch) (Taiwan Province of China, 100%)

Conquest Marketing Communications (Hong Kong) Limited
(Hong Kong, 100%)

Conquest Marketing Communications (Taiwan) Limited (Hong
Kong, 100%)
Conquest Media Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Consortium MRB Hellas Maetron Analysis (Greece, 23.47%)
Consult Brand Strategy B.V. (Netherands, 100%)
Content Cube GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Contract Advertising (Thailand) Co. Ltd (Thailand, 99.98%)

- Contract Advertising Company Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Contract Advertising india Pvt Ltd {india, 84.4%)

Contract Advertising Services Singapore Pté. Ltd. (Singapore,
100%)

Contract Communications Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 63.25%)
Converge Technologies (Private) Limited (Pakistan, 30%)
Cordiant (US) Holdings Limited (United Kingdomi, 100%)
Cordiant Advertising Holding SA (Spain, 100%)
Cordiant Communications Group Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)
Cordiant Communications Group Trustees Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%)
Cordiant Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Cordiant Holdings GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Cordiant Overseas Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Cordiant Property Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Cordiant US Holdings, LLC (United States, 100%)
coretech USA, LLC (United States, 100%)
Comwell Design Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Corplite Pty. Limited (Australia, 61.5%)

- Corporate Vision Limited (United Kingdam, 100%)

99 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 8286875

Cortex Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 63.72%)

COUCH POTATOES Femsehproduktions GmbH & Co. KG

(Germany, 100%)

COUCH POTATOES Verwaltungs GmbH (Germany, 100%)

COUPONFACTORY, LLC (United States, 100%)

CPR Vision Management Pte Ltd (Singapore, 24.6%)

Creative Services Unit Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *

Creative Strategy Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Cree8 B.V. (Netherlands, 50%)

Creo/Young & Rubicam s.r.0. (Slovakia, 60%)

Cru Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

CS Reklam Hizmetleri Sanayi Ve Tlcaret Anonim Sirketi (Turkey,
70%)

CT Digita! SAL (Lebanon, 40.2%)

CT Finances SA (France, 82.98%)

CTR Market Research Co., Ltd (China, 46%)

Cube Integrated Brand Campaigns (Pty) Ltd (South Africa,
22.71%)

CUBING SAS (France. 93.56%)

Cudex Pty Ltd (Australia, 30.75%)

Cue Social Marketing (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 49%)
Culverbridge Limited (Ireland, 64.35%)

Customer Brand Services Pty Ltd ATF CBS Marketing Trust
(Australia, 61.5%)

CVSC Sofres Media Co Limited (China, 67.6%)

Cygnet Holdings inc. (United States, 100%) !

. D.O. Participagoes Ltda. (Brazil, 100%)

DA search & link, Inc (Japan, 29.86%)

DAI- ICHI KIKAKU (THAILAND) Co. Ltd (Thailand, 20.67%)
Daipro Pty Ltd Atf Grey Services Unit Trust (Australia, 61.5%)
Darwin - Grey Limited (United Kingdom; 100%)

Dat Viet VAC Media Corporation (Vietnam, 30%)

Data Aliiance, Inc. (United States, 100%)

DATA@OGILVY PTY LTD (Australia, 27.68%)

David Advertising (Taiwan) Co. Ltd:(Taiwan Province of China,
70%)

David Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

David Brasil Comunicagéo Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

David Communications (Beijing) Group Co. Ltd (China, 100%)
David Communications Group Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
David Communications KK (Japan, 100%)

David Miami Inc. (United States, 70%)

David Studio Colombia S.A.S (Coldmbia, 100%)

Dawestyle Inc (Philippines, 40%)

DAY! (Shanghai) Consulting Co Ltd (China, 100%)

dBOD Brand Planning Co., Ltd (China, 50%)

dBOD intemational B.V. (Netherlands, 50%)

DCSNET Comunicagdes Ltda. (Brazil, 60.1%)

DDB (Ukraine) Ltd (Ukraine, 35%) ’

Deckchair Studio Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) 3
deepblue networks AG (Germany, 100%)

Deliriumcybertouch (Asia) Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%) |
Delvico 2IN-SL (Spain, 75%)

Demand Interactive Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

Dentsu 24/7 Search Holdings BV (Netherlands, 65%)

Dentsu Sudler & Hennessey inc (Japan, 49%)
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Dentsu Wundeman inc (Japan, 49%) .
Dentsu Young & Rubicam (Vietnam) Limited (Vietnam, 66.67%)
Dentsu-Young & Rubicam Co Ltd (Taiwan Province of China,
66.7%).

Dentsu Young & Rubicam Ltd (Thailand, 66.67%)

Dentsu Young & Rubicam Pte Ltd (Singapore, 66.67%)
Dentsu Young & Rubicam Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 66.67%)
Dentsu, Young & Rubicam Advertising Co Ltd (China, 45%)
Dentsu, Youhg & Rubicam KK (Japan, 49%)

Demilog S.A. (Uruguay, 51%)

Design Direct Greece SA (Greece, 22.1%)

Design Direct Tokyo GK (Japan, 100%)

Design Lab Are Qgilvy AB (Sweden, 25%)

Designercity (HK) Limited (Hong Kong, 51%)

Designworks (Melboumne) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Designworks (NZ) Limited (New Zealand, 52.52%)
Designworks (Sydney) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Designworks Strategic Branding Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)
Despatch S.A. (Uruguay, 51%)

Dewey Square Group, LLC (United States, 100%)

Di Paola & Asociados S.A. (Argentina, 20%)

Dialogue Marketing Partnership Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Diamond Ogilvy LLC (Republic of Korea, 100%)

Digital Artwork & Reprographic Technology Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%) 3 :

Digital Factory S.A.L (Offshore) (Lebanon, 67%)

Digitlondon Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

DIK OCEAN Advertising Co. Ltd (Taiwan Province of China,
24.32%)

Dimarso S.A. (Belgium, 100%)

Dinamica-Multiple SA (Mexico, 100%)

Direct MediaCom Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Direct.com LLC (United States, 50.5%)

DirectCom Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Discount Presse SAS (France, 96.11%)

Disruptive Capital Partners LLC (United States, 30.25%)
‘DK Advertising (HK) Ltd {Hong Kong, 24.32%)

DNX Limited (United Kingdom, 86.3%)

Dogrudan Etkinlik Yanetimi ve Pazarlama Ltd (Turkey, 60%)
Dolphin Square Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Dong Tay Promotions Corporation (Vietnam, 30%)
Dorand Werbeagentur GmbH (Germany, 80%)

Dovetail Contract Fumiture Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Dr. Puttner And Bates Limited (United Kingdom, -100%)
Drummer Associates, Inc. (United States, 100%) ,
DSBK Activate GmbH (Germany, 100%)

DT Digital Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

DTMillipede Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

dtSl Inc (Republic of Korea, 65%)

Du Bois Ording Design B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Dynamiclogic (Europe) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
eAgency Co Ltd (Vietnam, 39.98%)

Eaton Square Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

EBSI Holding BV (Netherlands; 100%)

Eco Young & Rubicam SA (Guatemala, 40%)

Edge Asia Digital Services S‘dq Bhd (Malaysia, 61.5%)
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Edge Asia Digital Services Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 61.5%)

Edge Asia Holdings Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)

Edge Marketing Ltd (Hong Kong, 61.5%)

Edge Marketing Ltd (Hong Kong, 61.5%)

Edge Marketing Ltd (British Virgin Islands entity) (British Virgin
Islands, 61.5%)

Edge Marketing Vietnam Ltd (Vietnam, 61.5%)

Effect Hatkla lligkiler Ve Tuiizm Hizmetleri Anonim Sirketi
(Turkey, 60%)

Effective Brands Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Effective Sales Personnel Limited (United Kingdom, 51%)
EffectiveBrands Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
EffectiveBrands KK (Japan, 100%)

Egift (Shanghai) Design and Production Co:, Ltd (China, 75%)
Elemental Interactive LLC (United States, 35%)

Emaxol Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

EMNID Geselischaft mit beschréankter Haftung (Germany, 100%)
Emopuplica SA (Spain, 20%)

Emor AS (Estonia, 74.18%)

Encompass Events Private Ltd (India, 90%)

‘Encompass Private Ltd (Singapore, 90%)

Enduring Organisation (United Kingdom, 100%)

Enduring Organisation Three (United Kingdom, 100%)
Enduring Organisation Two (United Kingdom, 100%)
Energia Brasil Propaganda Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

Energia Labstore S.A.S (Colombia, 100%)

Energia, Y&R ComunicagGes de Varejo Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
Energy Data Services Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)
Enfatico LLC (United States, 100%)

Enfatico Pte Ltd (Singapore, 90%)

Engage CEE GmbH (Austria, 100%)

Engage Communications Limited (Kenya, 40%)

Enterprise |G UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Entertainment Press Cuttings Agency Limited (United Kingdom,
97.17%)

Eperium Business Solutions BV (Netherlands, 100%)
Eperium Business Solutions India Private Limited (India,
99.75%) . ’

Eperium Holding BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Eperium India BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Epigram Brand Union Comunicagéo Ltda., (Brazil, 59.99%) -
Epigram Brand Union Design Ltda. (Brazil, 60.03%)
ePromode Holdings Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia, 68%)

Equinox Communications Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 49%)

Equus Advertising Company Ltd (India, 30%).

Era Ogilvy Public Relations Co., Limited (Hong Kong, 70%)
ESaratoga Lab Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Esc Scholz & Friends S.A. (Spain, 80%)

ESP Properties Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
ESP Properties, LLC (United States, 100%)

Espacios S.A. (Argentina, 33.3%)

Essence Communications Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 60%) *
Essence Digital Australia PTY Limited (Australia, 100%)
Essence Digital Group Limited {United Kingdom, 100%)
Essence Digital Japan KK (Japan, 100%})

Essence Digital Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
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Essence Digital Singapore Private Limited (Singapore, 100%)
Essence Digital, inc (United States, 100%)

Estudio Graphic Line SLU (Spain, 100%)

Estudios de Mercado LP de México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico,
100%) .

ETECTURE GmbH (Germany, 25.2%)

Ethnic Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Euroctearing Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Eurocrew Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Europa Motorsports Limited (United Kingdom, 23.34%)
Europanel Raw Database G.I.E. (Belgium, 50%) R
Europanel Raw Database G.|.E. (United Kingdom, 50%)
European Market Research Bureau Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Euroteste-Marketing e Opiniao, SA (Portugal, 100%)

Everest Brand Solutions Pvt Ltd (India, 26.67%)

Evocatif Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '

EWA ireland Ltd (Ireland, 100%)

EWA Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

ExcentricGrey Lisboa - Agencia de Publicidade S.A. (Portugal,
100%)

Expanded Media Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Expanded Media Investments Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Expansion de Ventas SL (Spain, 90%)

Extension 11, Inc. (United States, 100%) 2

Extemn Finland Oy (Finland, 100%)

Extreme Close Up Production LLC (Egypt, 24.12%)
Eyepatch LA Inc. (United States, 100%)

F + 1 GmbH, Research Consulting Marktforschung (Genmany,
51.56%)

F.biz Argentina S.R.L. (Argentina, 100%)

Fabric Worldwide, Inc. (United States, 100%)

facts and fiction GmbH (Germany, 58.5%)

Fame Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Famous Relations NV (Belgium, 67.5%)

FamousGrey NV (Belgium, 75%)

FAST - Financial Administration Solutions & Technologies Srl
(Italy, 100%)

FAST4WD Ogilvy Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

FBIZ Comunicacao Ltda (Brazil, 71.23%)

FBZ Participacoes S.A. (Brazil, 71.44%)

Feedback ASAP Pty Ltd (Australia, 24.6%)

Feinstein Kean Partners - Canada, Ltd. (Canada, 100%)
Fieldwork RI SAS (France, 100%)

Finance Plus Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Financeplus USA (HC), LLC (United States, 100%)
Financeplus USA, LLC (United States, 100%)

Financial & Media Services (NZ) Ltd (New Zealand, 61.5%)
Financiere Poster SAS (France, 95%)

Finnpannel Oy (Finland, 50%)

Finsbury Asia Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Finsbury FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates, 100%)

Finsbury LLC (United States, 100%)

Firefly Market Research India Private Limited (India, 100%)
First Music Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Fisheye Analytics Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 100%)
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Fitch Design Consultants Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
FITCH Design Limited (Hong Kong, 87.5%)

Fitch Design Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

Fitch Design Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, -100%).

FITCH FZ-LLC (United Arab Emirates, 87%)

Fitch Inc. (United States, 100%)

Fitch Live Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Fitch Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Fitch: Qatar Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

. Flexible Organisation (United Kingdom, 100%)

Focus Assisténcia Médica Ltda. (Brazil, 99.94%)
Focus Media SL (Spain, 100%)

-Focus Research Limited (New Zealand, 100%)

Food Group, Inc (United States, 100%)

Fortune Cookie (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Forward Publishing Agency Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Forward Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Foster Informatica Ltda (Brazil, 70%)

Foster Tumer & Benson Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
FOVA Inc. (United States, 100%)

Freeway Communications Ltd (Hong Kong, 100%)

Fresh Fruit Digital B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Freunde des Hauses Werbeagentur GmbH (Gemmany, 41.65%)
Friendly Film A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Fudge Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Fulano Marketing e Tecnologia Ltda (Brazil, 71.44%)
Fullsix SpA (Italy, 29.99%)

Fusepump Affiliates Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Fusepump Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Fusion Enterprises Pty Ltd (Australia, 30.14%)

FUSION HOSTING PTY LTD (Australia, 30.14%)
G.M.E. FZ-LLC (United Arab Emirates, 60%)

G2 Aviavision China Sourcing Co. Ltd (China, 51%)

G2 Branding and Design Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
G2 China Co. Ltd (China, 100%)

G2 Communications Pvt Ltd (India, 100%)

G2 Data Dynamics Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

G2 Dusseldorf GmbH (Germany, 100%)

G2 Helsinki Oy (Finland, 22.5%)

G2 Hong Kong Ltd (Hong Kong, 100%)

G2 Interactive Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

G2 Intemational Corp (Panama, 100%)

G2 London Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

G2 Rams India Pvt Ltd (India, 80%) '

G2 Star Echo Marketing Communications Co. Ltd (China, 51%)
G2 Worldwide Spain S.L.U (Spain, 100%)

G7.0 Servicios Gréficos, SA de CV (Mexico, 60%)

Gain Theory Consulting Private Limited (India, 100%)
Gain Theory Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Gain Theory, LLC (United States, 100%)

Gallup A/S (Norway, 100%)

Gamaroff Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Gambit Hill & Knowiton AS (Norway, 100%)

Garrott Dorland Crawford Holdings Limited {(United Kingdom,
100%) ¢
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GCG Peni S.A.C. (Peru, 100%)

GCl Communications {Turkey, 25%)

GCi Communications Inc./Communication GCl Inc. (Canada,
100%)

GCI Financial (Holdings) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
GClI Financial Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

GCI Finland Oy (Finland, 22.5%)

GCI Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

GCl Healthcare Limited (United Kirigdom, 100%)

GCI Jane Howard Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

GCI London Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

GCi Nederland BV (Netherlands, 100%)

GDM Grey Direct Marketing (Turkey, 25%)

GE IKI ILETISIM HIZMETLER! VE DANISMANLIK ANONIM
SIRKET! (Turkey, 90%) :

Generation Alliance Pty Ltd (Australia, 43.05%)

Genesis Advertising Pty Lid (Australia, 61.5%)

Genesis Burson-Marsteller Public Relations Private Ltd (India,
100%)

Geometry (Sydney) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Geometry Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 51%)

Geometry Giobal (Taiwan) Co Ltd (Taiwan Province of China,
100%)

Geometry Global (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Geometry Global Advertising L.L.C. (United Arab Emirates,
100%)

Geometry Global Benelux B.V. {(Netherlands, 100%)
Geometry Global Brasil Comunicagdo Ltda. (Brazil, 85%)
Geometry Global Cape (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 53.73%)
Geometry Global Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)

Geometry Global Colombia S.A.S. (Colombia, 100%)
Geometry Global Company Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Geometry Global Costa Rica Agencia de Publicidad S.R.L.
{Costa Rica; 80%)

Geometry Global GmbH 77625 (Gemany, 100%)

Geometry Global Hungary Kft (Hungary, 100%)

Geometry Global India Pvt (India, 90%)

Geometry Global lntémcﬁve Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Geometry Global Japan GK (Japan, 100%)

Geometry Global Johannesburg (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 53.73%)
Geometry Global Korea Co. Ltd (Republic of Korea, 100%)
Geometry Global Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Geometry Global LLC (United States, 100%)

Geometry Global Ltd (Thailand, 100%)

Geometry Global Peru S.A. (Peru, 70%)

Geometry Global PR SDN BHD (Malaysia, 100%)

Geometry Global Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Geometry Global Romania SRL (Romania, 100%)

Geometry Global S.A.S. (France, 100%)
Geometry Global s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)
Geometry Global Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Geometry Global Sp z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Geometry Global Spain S.A. (Spain, 100%)

Geometry Global St ‘(italy;, 100%)

Geometry Global Ukraine Enterprise LLC (Ukraine, 100%)
Geometry Global Venezuela C.A. (Venezuela, 80%)

i
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Geometry Global, inc. (Philippines, 51%)

Geometry @JWT Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

George Patterson Partners Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) !
George Patterson Y&R Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Get Ready Production SAS (France, 68.17%)

GHG Access Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

GHG GreyHealth Group LLC (United States, 100%)

GHG Greyhealth Kansas City LL.C (United States, 100%) .
ghg Summit LLC (United States, 100%)

GIIR Inc (Republic of Korea, 29.37%) .

gkk DialogGroup GmbH (Germany, 100%)

gkk Hannover GmbH Agentur fir Dialogmarketing (Germany,
100%)

Global "Sportnet" Beteiligungs GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Global “Sportnet* Sportmarketing GmbH & Co. KG (Germany,
100%)

Global Counsel Consulting LLP (United Kingdom, 20%)
Global Counsel Ltd (United Kingdom, 20%)

Global Market Insite UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Global Smollan Holdings Limited (Mauritius, 25.38%)
Global Sportnet UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Global Strategies Holdings Inc. (United States, 100%)
Global Strategies Intemational, LLC (United States, 70%)
Global WSH Investment Holdings Limited (Mauritius, 47.03%)
Globant S.A. (Luxembourg, 20%)

Gloo Digital Design Proprietary Limited (South Africa, 53.73%)
Glue Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)

Glue Latinoamérica S.A. (Ecuador, 20%)

GMBG Holdings Spain SL (Spain, 100%)

GMT+0 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

GN360 Propaganda Ltda. (Brazil, 90%)

Go Advertising (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 40.3%)
Golden Fame Intemational Holdings Ltd (Hong Kong, 60%)
Goldfarb Consultants México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 51%)
Goldfarb Consultants UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Goldfarb Focus Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Good Neighbor Foundation Inc. (United States, 100%)
GOROID KFT (Hungary, 51%)

GPAT S.A. - Propaganda e Publicidade (Brazil, 50.99%)
GPG Acquisition Inc. (United States, 100%)

Graffiti Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 33.83%)

Gram Reklamcilik Ltd Sti (Turkey, 100%)

GRAMM Werbeagentur GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Grand Wealth Intemational Holdings Limited (Hong Kong, 51%)
Grape LLC (Russia, 60%)

Grape Media (Russia, 48%) '

Graphic People Ltd (Bangladesh, 60%) '

Grass Roots Digital Fibre Limited (United Kingdom, 22.84%)
Green Five Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Greenhouse Group B.V. (Netherdands, 100%)

Grego Limited (Kenya, 65.81%)

Grey (Thailand) Co Ltd. (Thailand, 99.99%)

Grey Advertising (Bangladesh) Ltd. (Bangladesh, 60%)
Grey Advertising (Vancouver) ULC (Canada, 100%)

Grey Advertising Africa Proprietary Limited (South Africa,
58.46%) '
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Grey Advertising de Venezuela, C.A. (Venezuela, 100%)
Grey Advertising Hong Kong Ltd (Hong Kong, 100%)
Grey Advertising Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

_Grey Advertising Limited (United Kingdom, 100%})
Grey Advertising ULC/Publicite Grey ULC (Canada, 100%)
Grey Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)
Grey Athens SA (Greece, 100%)
Grey Australia New Zealand Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '
Grey Brasil Holdings B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Grey Bulgaria Ltd (Bulgaria, 100%)

Grey Canberra Pty Ltd Atf Grey Canberra Unit Trust (Australia,.

61.5%)

Grey Channel (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 83.27%)
Grey Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)

Grey China Marketing Communications Co Ltd (China, 100%)
Grey CIS Werbeagentur GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Grey Communications Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *

Grey Direct & Digital OY (Finland, 22.5%)

Grey Direct Interactive Co. Ltd (Thailand, 100%)
Grey Direct Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Grey Direct Services Inc. (United States, 100%)
Grey DPI (Guangzhou) Limited (China, 60%)
Grey DPI (Hong Kong) Limited (Hong Kong, 60%)
GREY Dusseldorf GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Grey East Africa Limited {Kenya, 50.1%)

Grey Entertainment and Media Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Espana SLU (Spain, 100%)

Grey Europe Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Famously Effective GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Grey Financial Services (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
83.27%)

Grey First Serve Advertising Pvt L.td (Sri Lanka, 60%)

Grey GB Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

GREY germany GrnbH (Germany, 100%)

Grey Global Group (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Grey Global Group Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '
Grey Global Group France SAS (France, 100%)

Grey Global Group LLC (United States, 100%)

Grey Global Group New Zealand Ltd (New Zealand, 100%)
Grey Global Group Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)

Grey Global Group Vietnam Co. Ltd (Vietnam, 51%)

Grey GmbH (Germany, 100%})

Grey Group PTE Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

Grey Group Services Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Group South Africa (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
83.27%)

Grey Healthcare Italia Sl (italy, 100%)

Grey Healthcare Japan Inc (Japan, 100%)

Grey Healthcars London Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Grey Healthcare Ltd (Hong Kong, 100%)

Grey Healthcare Paris SA (France, 99.83%)

Grey Holding Central Europe GmbH {Germany, 100%)
Grey Hungary Kft (Hungary, 100%)

Grey Iberia SL (Spain, 100%)

Grey IFC 2 LLC (United States, 100%)

Grey india Inc. {United States, 100%)
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Grey Interactive Europe Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Grey Interactive Ltd (Hong Kong, 60%)

Grey Intemational Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Grey Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Ljubiljana Agencija za trzne komunikacije d.0.0. (Slovenia,
100%)

Grey London Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Maryland LLC (United States, 100%)

GREY media GmbH (Gemany, 51%)

Grey México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

Grey Midlands Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Netherlands Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Grey Network Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)}

Grey Nordic ApS (Denmark, 100%)

Grey North Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey NT Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Paris SAS (France, 100%)

Grey Possible JV Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Grey Pro Oy (Finland, 22.5%)

Grey PTK Advertising Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Grey Public Relations Company Ltd (Hong Kong, 100%)
Grey Publicidade do Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 87.15%)

Grey Shared Services A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Grey Shopper GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Grey Siam Co Ltd (Thailand, 99.94%)

Grey Star Public Relations Communication Co. Ltd (China, 25%)
Grey Technology Services Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) 2
Grey Ventures Inc. (United States, 100%)

Grey Warldwide (India) Pvt.Ltd (India, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Co. LLC (United Arab Emirates, 100%)
Grey Worldwide d.0.0. (Serbia, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Inc (Japan) (Japan, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Inc. (Dormant) (US) (United States, 100%)

. Grey Worldwide Istanbul Reklamcilik Ltd Sti (Turkey, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Kobenhavn A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Korea Inc. (Republic of Korea, 100%})

Grey Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Luxembourg S.A. (Luxembourg, 90%)

Grey \)Noddwide Middle East Network Ltd (Cyprus) (Cyprus,
100%,

Grey Worldwide Middle East Network Qatar W.L.L. (Qatar, 49%)
Grey Worldwide Middle East Network SARL (Lebanon, 78.25%)
Grey Worldwide North Africa Network SARL (Morocco, 99%)
Grey Worldwide Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) !

Grey Worldwide Romania SRL (Romania, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Grey Woridwide SEA Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Grey Worldwide South Africa (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
83.27%)

Grey Worldwide Warszawa Sp. z.0.0 (Poland, 100%)

Grey Worldwide Zagreb d.0.0. (Croatia, 100%)

Greycom Group LLC (Russia, 100%)

Greycom Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Greycomex, S.A..ds C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

Greyhealth Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

greyhealth group GmbH (Gérmany, 100%)
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GreyPOSSIBLE Amsterdam B.V. (Netherlands, 90%)
GreyPOSSIBLE Benelux B.V. (Netherlands, 90%) )
GreyPOSSIBLE Brussels SA (Belgium, 90.36%)
GreyPOSSIBLE Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
GreyUnited sd (italy, 100%)

GreyWorks A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Grooveworks Inc (Japan, 55.56%)

Group Employee Services Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

- Group M France SAS (France, 100%)

Group M India Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Group M MENA FZ-LLC (United Arab Emirates, 100%)
Group M Movie Entertainment Holdings Inc. (United States,
100%)

Group M Movie Entertainment, inc. (United States, 100%)
Group M Worldwide, LLC (United States, 100%)

Group M WPP Ltd (Ireland, 100%)

Group SJR LLC (United States, 100%)’

GroupM (Shanghai} Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 100%)
GroupM Africa Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)

GroupM Argentina Trading S.A. (Argentina, 100%)
GroupM Asia Pacific Holdings Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
GroupM B.V. (Nethedands, 100%)

GroupM Belgium SA (Belgium, 100%)

GroupM Canada Inc (Canada, 100%)

GroupM Central Europe Zagreb d.o.o (Croatia, 100%)
GroupM Chile SAC (Chile, 100%)

GroupM Communications Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong,
100%)

GroupM Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
GroupM Competence Center GmbH (Germany, 100%)
GroupM Connect AG (Swilzerland, 100%)

GroupM Denmark A/S (Denmark, 100%)

GroupM Digital GmbH (Austria, 100%)

GroupM Entertainment Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
GroupM Finland Oy (Finland, 100%)

groupm Gemmany GmbH (Germany, 100%)

GroupM Holding GmbH (Austria, 100%)

GroupM Interaction LLC (Russia, 100%)

GroupM Japan KK (Japan, 100%)

GroupM Korea Inc. (Republic of Korea, 100%)

GroupM Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

GroupM LLC (Ukraine, 100%)

GroupM Market Advertising Co. Ltd. (China, 100%)
GroupM Media (Pty) Ltd (Sri Lanka, 100%)

‘GroupM Media Communication Services d.0.0. Beograd (Serbia,
"100%)

GroupM Media India Pvt Ltd (India, 69.5%)

GroupM Media Operations SRL (Romania, 100%)
GroupM Media Products Pte. Ltd..(Singapore, 100%)
GroupM Medya Hizmetleri Ticaret Limited Sirket (Turkey, 100%)
GroupM New Zealand Limited (New Zealand, 61.5%)
GroupM Norway AS (Norway, 100%)

GroupM OG (Austria, 100%)

‘GroupM Pakistan (Private) Ltd.(Pakistan, 100%)

GroupM plus St (italy, 100%)

GroupM Proprietary Media Co., Ltd. (Thailand, 100%)
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GroupM Publicidad Worldwide SA (Spain, 100%)

GroupM Publicidade Advertising Unipessoal, Lda (Portugal,
100%)

GroupM Puerto Rico Inc (Puerto Rico, 100%)

GroupM s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

GroupM SA Media Holdings Proprietary Limited (South Africa,
78.69%)

GroupM Sinhgapore Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

. GroupM Slovakia s.r.o. (Slovakia, 100%)

GroupM South Africa (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 100%)
GroupM Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

GroupM Srl (Italy, 100%)

GroupM Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)

GroupM Trading (M) Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia, 100%)

GroupM Trading Belgium SA (Belgium, 100%)

GroupM Trading Colombia S.A.S. (Colombia, 100%)

GroupM Trading Peru S.A. (Peru, 100%)

GroupM Trading Puerto Rico, Inc (Puerto Rico, 100%)
GroupM Trading Venezuela C.A. (Venezuela, 100%)

GroupM UK Digital Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
GROUPM UK Ltd (United Kingdorn, 100%)

Gruppa 66 Ogilvy Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

GTB Agency, LLC (United States, 100%)

GTB Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) -
GTB Gemany GmbH (Germany, 100%)

GTB Stat, LLC (United States, 100%)

GTR Solutions Company Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Guangdong Burson-Marstelier Public Relations Co., Ltd. (China,
100%)

Guangzhou Bates Dahua Advertising Co., Ltd (China, 100%)
Guangzhou Bates Dahua Advertising Co., Ltd (Shanghai
Branch) (China, 70%)

Gue/ar)\gzhou Dawson Human Resources Service Co. Ltd (China,
51%

Guar)'lgzhou Dawson Marketing Communication Co. Ltd (China,
51% :
Guangzhou G2 Aviavision Trading Co Ltd (China, 51%)
Guar)igzhou G2 Star Echo Human Resources Co Ltd (China,
51%

Gua;!gzhou insight Brand Consulting Company Limited (China,
30% ’

Guangzhou Newsun Insight Advertising Company Limited
(China, 30%)

Guangzhou Win-Line Marketing Communications: Co. Ltd
(China, 51%)

Guangzhou Win-line Ogilvy Management Consulting Co Ltd
(China, 51%) .

Gult Hill & Knowiton WLL (Bahrain, 82%)

GWE LLC (United States, 100%)

H&O de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

H&O GmbH (Gemany, 100%)

H1 Slovakia s.r.o. (Slovakia, 100%)

H1.cz s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

Habitusinvestigacion S.A. (Ecuador, 100%)

Hall & Cederqvist/Young & Rubicam AB (Sweden, 100%)
Hamilton Russell South Africa (Praprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 100%) '
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Harrison Patten Troughton Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Harrogate Estate Ingatalanforgalmazo es Kereskedelmi Kift
(Hungary, 50%)

H-Art Srl (italy, 90%)

Hawker Britton Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Haylix Services Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

HD Comunicacao Ltda (Brazil, 75%) :
Headcount Worldwide Field Marketing Limited (United Kingdom,
25.38%) : L

Headiight Vision Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Healthworld (Schweiz) AG.(Switzerland, 100%)

Healthworld BV (Netherands, 94%)

Healthworld Communications Group {Netherlands) B.V.
{Netherlands, 100%) :

Healthworld Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Heath Wallace (Singapore) Pte. Ltd (Singapore, 87.5%)

Heath Wallace Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 53.81%)

Heath Wallace Limited (United Kingdom, 87.51%)
HeathWallace (HK) Limited (Hong Kong, 87.5%)

Hel Communications Oy (Finland, 29.7%)

Helix S.a r.l. (Luxembourg, 100%)

Henley Centre Headlight Vision Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Henley Centre Research Consultants Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

HERING SCHUPPENER Consulting Corporate Affairs & Public
Strategies GmbH (Gemrmany, 21.71%)

HERING SCHUPPENER Consulting Strategieberatung for
Kommunikation GmbH (Germany, 42.56%)

HERING SCHUPPENER Healthcare Untemehmensberatung fur
Gesundheitskommunikation GmbH (Germany, 39.52%)

Hering Schuppener Unternehmensberatung fur Kommunikation
GmbH (Gemmany, 76%)

Herring Gull Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 85%)

Heureka Huge ldea sp. z o.0. sp.k. (Poland, 49%)

Heyday Limited (New Zealand, 46.13%)

Hi Resolution (Production) Limited (United Kingdom, 83.75%)
Hi Resolution Inc. (United States, 100%)

High Co SA (France, 34.13%)

Hill & Knowiton (China) Public Relations Co Ltd (China, 100%)
Hill & Knowiton (SEA) Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

Hill & Knowiton Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

Hill & Knowiton CIS Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Hill & Knowlton East Africa Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)

Hill & Knowiton Espana SA (Spain, 51%)

Hill & Knowiton Gaia St (Italy, 100%)

Hill & Knowiton Guatemala, S.A. (Guatemala, 51%)

Hill & Knowiton International Belgium SA (Belgium, 100%)
Hill & Knowiton Japan Ltd (Japan, 100%})

Hill & Knowiton Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) !

Hill & Knowiton Portugal SA (Portugal, 100%)

Hill & Knowiton PR Inc (Puerto Rico, 100%) '

Hill & Knowiton Qatar LLC (Qatar, 82%)

Hill & Knowiton SAS (France, 100%)

Hill & Knowlton Strategies (South Africa) (PTY) Ltd (South
Africa, 33.83%)

Hill & Knowliton Strategies Nigeria Ltd (Nigeria, 50.1%)

Hill & Knowlton Strategies Uganda Limited (Uganda, 50.1%)
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Hill & Knowlton Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)
Hill & Knowlton/Samcor LLC (United States, 100%)
Hill + Knowlton Strategies A/S (Denmark, 80.01%)

Hill and Knowltin Strategies Istanbul Tanitim Halkla lliskiler
Arastirma Ozel Egitim ve Danismanlik Anonim Sirketi (Turkey,

51%)

Hill and Knowlton (SEA) Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%) '

Hill and Knowiton Asia Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Hill and Knowlton Asia Pacific Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Hill and Knowiton Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '

Hill and Knowiton Canada Limited (Canada, 100%)

Hill and Knowlton Eesti As (Estonia, 100%)

Hill and Knowiton Finland Oy (Finland, 100%)

Hill and Knowiton Sp. z 0.0 (Poland, 100%)

Hill and Knowiton Strategies, LLC (United States, 100%)

Hill and Knowlton/Ducharmme Perron Ltee (Canada, 100%)
Hill+Knowiton Strategies Africa Holdings Limited (Mauritius,
50.1%)

Hill+Knowlton Strategies B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Hill+Knowlton Strategies de Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)
Hill+ Knowlton Strategies GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Hill+Knowiton Strategies Italy sr (italy, 100%)

Hill+Knowlton Strategies s.r.o. (Czech Republic, 100%)
Hill+Knowiton Strategies SpA (Chile, 100%)

Hilton Advertising Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Hindustan Thompson Associates Private Limited (India, 74%)
Hi-ReS! Berin GmbH (Gemmany, 31.07%)

Hirschen Group GmbH (Gemmany, 49%)

Hive Management Services Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

HK DoctorLink (Intemet) Technology Company Limited (Hong
Kong, 19.9%)

H-Line Qgilvy Communications Company Ltd (China, 100%)

" H-Line Worldwide Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Hoed Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Hogarth & Ogilvy Inc. (Japan, 100%)

Hogarth (Shanghai) Image Video Design & Production Co.Ltd
(China, 63.72%)

Hogarth California LLC (United States, 100%)

Hogarth Nearshore Limited (United Kingdom, 31.86%)
Hogarth Worldwide (Hong Kong) Limited (Hong Kong, 63.72%)
Hogarth Worldwide (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 56.09%)

Hogarth Worldwide Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 67.35%)

Hogarth Worldwide de Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V. (Mexico,
63.72%)

Hogarth Worldwide GmbH (Gemmany, 63.72%)

Hogarth Wordwide Inc. (United States, 63.72%)

HOGARTH WORLDWIDE ISTANBUL REKLAMGILIK LIMITED
SIRKETI (Turkey, 63.72%)

Hogarth Worldwide Japan GK {(Japan, 63.72%)

Hogarth Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 63.72%)
Hogarth Worldwide Producao Ltda. (Brazil, 31.22%)
HOGARTH WORLDWIDE PTE. LIMITED (Singapore, 63.72%)
Hogarth Worldwide Publicidade Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 63.72%)
Hogarth Worldwide Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 63.72%)

Hogarth Worldwide SRL (Romania, 63.72%)

Hong Kong Dawson Marketing Communications Company
Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
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Horizon Video Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

HotWorks Comunicagao Ltda (Brazil; 100%)

Houston Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 27.68%)

Howorth Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

HS Advertising Inc (FKA LG Advertising Inc) (Republic of Korea,
36%)

HTA Marketing Services Private Limited (India, 74%)

Huge Idea sp. z 0.0. (Poland, 49%)

Human Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Hundred Percent Film Production A/S (Denmark, 100%)
Hungama Digital Services Private Limited (India, 56.04%)
Hungry Boys (Russia, 54%)

Hwa Wei & Grey Co. Ltd. (Taiwan Province of China, 25%)
HWG Marketing Consultancy (Shanghai) Co. (Taiwan Province
of China, 25%)

HWGL Investment (Holding) Company Limited (Hong Kong,
100%)

Hydration Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

i Premium Service Bremen GmbH (Germany, 100%)

i Premium Service GmbH (Germany, 100%)

i Premium Service Minchen GmbH (Germany, 100%)

.M Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 43.05%)

I.M Promos Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

IBOPE Argentina S/A (Argentina, 99.43%)

IBOPE Instituto Brasileiro de Opiniao Publica e Estatistica Ltda
(Brazil, 100%)

IBOPE Latinoamericana, S.A. (Uruguay, 99.42%)

{BOPE Media Costa Rica S.A. (Costa Rica, 99.42%)

IBOPE Media Guatemala S.A. (Guatemala, 99.42%)

IBOPE Media LTDA (Chile, 98.42%)

IBOPE Media Panama S/A (Panama, 99.42%)

IBOPE Media S.A. (Chile, 98.92%)

IBOPE Media Uruguay S.A. (Uruguay, 99.66%)

IBOPE Monitor de Costa Rica S.A. (Costa Rica, 99.42%)
IBOPE Monitor de Meios Publicitarios Ltda (Brazil, 99.66%)
" IBOPE Monitor de Panama S.A (Panama, 99.42%)
IBOPE Monitor de Verificacao Publicitaria Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
IBOPE Monitor Guatemala S.A. (Guatemala, 99.42%)
IBOPE Pacifico (Cayman Islands, 99.42%)

IBOPE Paraguay S/A (Paraguay, 22.54%)

IBOPE Solution Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

IBOPE Time Costa Rica S/A (Costa Rica, 27.22%)

IBOPE Time Ecuador S/A (Ecuador, 23.14%)

IBOPE Time Guatemala S/A (Guatemala, 27.22%)

IBOPE Time Research Holdings (Cayman Islands, 99.42%)
ICherry Publicidade E Propoganda Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
icomms Media Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Icon Impact GmbH (Germany, 50.93%) '

icon incar GmbH (Gemany, 67.9%)

iconkids & youth intemational research GmbH (Germany, 39%)
iconmobile GmbH (Gemany, 67.9%)

iconmobile Limited (United Kingdom, 67.9%)

iconmobile technologies GmbH (Germany, 67.9%)
Iconmobile, Inc (United States, 100%)

ICRES Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Ideal WPP Participagdes Ltda. (Brazil, 70%)
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IDEAMEDIA s.r.0. (Slovakia, 25.5%)

Ideaworks (Holdings) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

IGM S.A. (Brazil, 99%)

IGM.Com S.A. (Brazil, 99%)

Ignite JV Limited (United Kingdom, 50%)

tkon Communications (Melboume) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
ikon Communications (NZ) Ltd (New Zealand, 61.5%)

IKON Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Ikon Perth Pty Ltd The Trustee for lkon Perth Unit Trust
(Australia, 27.68%)

lires SA (Luxembourg, 40.8%)

Image Plus Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

IML.Com (Cayman Islands, 44.2%)

Impact Employee Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Impact Market Management Ltd (British Virgin Islands, 51%)
IMRB Dubai (United Arab Emirates, 20.11%)

IMRB MILLWARD BROWN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (Hong
Kong, 100%)

IMRB Millward Brown International Pte Ltd (Singapore, 87.26%)
IMT Advertising (Holding) Inc (Panama, 57.3%)

Indecsa Research Intemational SA (Spain, 100%)

Index AD (Bulgaria, 100%)

Index Albania.(Albania, 34%)

Index Kosova LLC (Serbia, 19.72%)

Indian Market Research Bureau Private Ltd (India, 74%)
Infinitude Holdings Ltd (British Virgin Islands, 51%)

Infoadex, S.A. (Spain, 40%)

Inforcati - Recolha e Tratamento de Informagao, Lda. (Portugal,
38%)

{informacidn y Decisién Consultores, S.A. (Argentina, 100%)
Infratel GmbH Telefonische Datenerhebung und
Datenverarbeitung (Germany, 24%)

Infratest Burke Asia Pacific Ltd (United Kingdom, 80%)
Infratest dimap Gesellschaft far Trend- und Wahlforschung mbH
(Germany, 51%)

InGameAd Interactive Technology Ltd (China, 40.17%) 2
Ingle)ﬁeld/Ogilvy & Mather (Caribbean) Ltd (Trinidad and Tobago,
25%

Inglefield/Ogilvy & Mather Guyana Ltd (Guyana, 25%)

Initiativ Nya Grey Ogilvy INGO AB (Sweden, 100%)

Insight Medical Communications Inc. (United States, 100%)
Instant Data GmbH (Gemany, 100%)

“Intact Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) $

Integrated Communication Group Holdings WLL (Bahrain,
40.2%)

Integres Holding BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Intellidyn Corp (United States, 20%)

Intelligence Group ApS (Denmark, 75%)

Intelliquest, Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

Inter Direct Marketing (Turkey, 25%)

Interactive Promoworks Sdn. Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Interactive Television Private Limited (india, 80%)

InterBates Beteiligungsgesellschaft mbH & Co. KG (Gemmany,
100%)

Interface Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Intermarkets Advertising FZ-- LLC {United Arab Emirates, 57.3%)

Intermarkets Advertising LLC (United Arab Emirates, 28.08%)
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Intermarkets Bahrain S.P.C. (Bahrain, 57.3%)

Intermarkets Marketing & Advertising LLC (Jordan, 28.65%)
Intemmarkets SAL (Lebanon, 57.3%)

International Creative Marketing KK (Japan, 100%)

international Market Research Bureau Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Intemationai Meetings & Science LLC (United States, 100%)
Intemational Outdoor Systems Ltd (United Kingdom, 45%)

Intemational Service and Advertising Company (Intermarkets)
LLC {Saudi Arabia, 28.08%)

Inter)Screen GmbH Training fir Vertrieb'und Service (Germany,
45%

InterScrean s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 45%)

Intramed Communications S (Italy, 160%)

IntraMedic GmbH (Germany, 100%})

Intuitive Servigos de Inteligéncia e Andlise Digital Ltda (Brazil,
56.07%) .

Inversiones Cl S.A. (Chile, 100%)

iPR Ogilvy (China) Limited (Hong Kong, 60%)

iPR Ogilvy Holdings Limited (Hong Kong, 60%)

iPR Ogilvy Limited (Hong Kong, 60%)

IR Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Ireland Davenport (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 40.98%)

Issues & Images (Holdings) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
iStrategylLabs, LLC (United States, 100%)

Istro 3 s.r.o. (Slovakia, 21%)

Istropolitana Advertising s.r.o. (Slovakia, 30%)

ITX Corporation Pty Ltd (Australia, 52.28%)

J D Power Holdings Pty Limited (Australia, 61.5%)

J SAS (France, 100%)

J Walter Thompson - Bahrain WLL (Bahrain, 67%)

J Walter Thompson (Singapore) Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

J Walter Thompson (Taiwan) Limited Taiwan Branch (Taiwan
Province of China, 100%)

J Walter Thompson (Tunisia) SARL (Tunisia, 67%)

J Walter Thompson AG (Switzertand, 100%)

J Walter Thompson Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

J Walter Thompson Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

J Walter Thompson Cape Town (Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 74.2%)

J Walter Thompson Company (CT) (Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 74.2%)

J Walter Thompson Company (JHB) (Proprietary) Limited (South -

Africa, 74.2%)
J Walter Thompson Company Central Africa (Private) Ltd
(Zimbabwe, 100%)

J Walter Thompson Company South Africa (South Africa, 74.2%)

J Walter Thompson de Venezuela C.A. (Vénezueta, 100%)

J Walter Thompson Egypt Advertising Ltd (Egypt, 67%)

J Walter Thompson Finland Oy (Finland, 80%)

J Walter Thompson Intemnational (NZ) Limited (New Zealand,
61.5%) .

J Walter Thompson Japan GK (Japan, 100%)

J Walter Thompson LLC (United Arab Emirates, 32.83%)

J Walter Thompson Middle East and North Africa E.C. {Bahrain,
67%)
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J Walter Thompson Middle East and North Africa Jordan LLC
(Jordan, 34.17%)

J Walter Thompson Morocco SARL (Morocco 67%).
J Walter Thompson Private Ltd (Sri Lanka, 100%)
J Walter Thompson Publicidade Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

J Walter Thompson Publicidade Unipessoal Ltda (Portugal,
100%)

J Walter Thompson Roma Sl (italy, 100%)

J Waiter Thompson S.A. (Panama, 100%)

J Walter Thompson S.A. de C.V. (El Salvador, 100%)

J Walter Thompson SA (Costa Rica) (Costa Rica, 100%)
J Walter Thompson SA (Guatemala) (Guatemala, 100%) !
J Walter Thompson SA (Nicaragua) (Nicaragua, 100%)

J Walter Thompson SAS (France, 100%)

J Walter Thompson Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 63.25%)

J Walter Thompson South Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited
(South Africa, 100%)

J Walter Thompson, Sociedad Anonima (Honduras 100%)

- J. Spolka z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson (Taiwan) Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson Al Doha (Qatar, 49%)

J. Walter Thompson Chilena SpA (Chile, 100%)

J. Wallter Thompson Colombia S.A.S. (Colombia, 100%)

J. Wa;ter Thompson Company (North Asia) Limited (Hong Kong,
100%

J. Walter Thompson Company Caribbean (United States, 100%)
J. Walter Thompson Company Limited (Hank Kong) (Hong -
Kong, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson Company Limited (UK) (United Kingdom,
100%)

J. Walter Thompson Company Limited La Compagnie J. Walter
Thompson Limitee (Federal, 100%)

J. Waiter Thompson Company LLC (United States, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson Company Peruana LLC (United States,
100%)

J. Walter Thompson Copenhagen A/S (Denmark, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson Experience Egypt for Advertising JWT
Experience (Egypt, 40.2%)

J. Walter Thompson Far Eastern Company (Unlted States,
100%)

J. Walter Thompson GmbH (Germany, 100%)

. J. Walter Thompson Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson ltalia SpA (italy, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson Keénya Limited (Kenya, 52.51%)

J. Walter Thompson Puerto Rico Inc.(Puerto Rico, 100%) *

J. Walter Thompson s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson UK. Holdings Limited (Umled Kingdom,
100%) !

J. Walter Thompson U.S.A., LLC (United States, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson Uruguaya S.A. (Uruguay, 100%)

J. Walter Thompson Venture Company, Limited (United States,
100%)

J.Walter Thompson Bridge Advertising Co. Ltd. (China, 100%)
J.Walter Thompson Company (Malawi) Ltd (Malawi, 100%) .
J.Walter Thompson Tanzania Limited (Tanzania, 41.08%)

Jan Kelley Marketing (Canada, 22%)

Janya Inc. (United States, 50%)
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Japan Kantar Research Inc (Japan, 100%)

Jay Grey Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

JD Power Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Jemmyn Street Communications Centre Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

JFC informatique & Media SAS (France, 99.54%)

JMI Holding LLC (United States, 23.34%)

Johannes Leanardo LLC (United-States, 49%)

John Street Inc (Canada, 100%)

Joule France (France, 100%)

JTC Scan Ltd (Israel, 80%)

Jupicorp (Pty) Limited (South-Africa, 60%)

Jussi Intention Marketing Ltda. (Brazil, 75%)

Just Marketing International Limited (United Kingdom, 23.34%)
JWT - Music LLC (United States, 100%)})

JWT (Netherlands) Holding BV (Netherlands, 99.2%)

JWT Adventure Co Ltd (Republic of Korea, 100%)

JWT Advertising & Marketing Co WLL (Kuwait, 67%)

JWT Budapest Marketing Szolgéitaté KFT (Hungary, 100%)
JWT Delvico SLU (Spain, 100%)

JWT Digital (Israel, 40%) .
JWT Entertainment Productions Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

JWT INTERNATIONAL REKLAM HIZMETLERI LIMITED
$IRKETI (Turkey, 100%)

JWT Israel Ltd (Israel, 100%)

JWT Limited Liability (Syrian Arab Republic, 40.2%)
JWT LLC (Ukraine, 100%)

JWT México, S.R.L. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

JWT Mindset Advertising Private Limited (India, 60%) .
JWT Rotterdam (Netheﬂands, 59.52%)

JWT S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

JWT SA (Belgium, 70%)

JWT SAL (Oftshare) (Lebanan, 67%)

JWT Shanghai Zhiao Marketing Services Co Ltd (China,
42.25%)

JWT Specialized Communications, LLC (United States, 100%)
JWT Uganda Limited (Uganda, 50.1%)

JWT Warszawa Sp. 2.0.0 (Poland, 100%)

JWT Wien Werbeagentur Gesellschaft mbH (Austria, 100%)

JWTWO Productions LLC (megrged into J. WALTER
THOMPSON U.S.A., LLC) (United States, 100%)

Kantar (Cambodia) Limited (Cambodia, 100%)

Kantar Bangladesh Private Limited (Bangladesh, 100%)
Kantar Beteiligungs GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Kantar Deutschland GmbH (Gemany, 100%)

KANTAR Gemany GmbH (Gemmany, 100%)

Kantar Health GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Kantar Health LLC (United States, 100%)

Kantar Health s.r.o. (Czech Republic, 100%)

Kantar Health SAS (France, 100%) -

Kantar Health St (italy, 100%)

Kantar Health, S.A.U. (Spain, 100%)

Kantar Holding GmbH (Gefmany, 100%)

KANTAR IBOPE Media Colombia S.A.S. (Colombia, 86.99%)
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KANTAR IBOPE Media Ecuador EC-KIM S.A. (Ecuador,
99.42%) : .

KANTAR IBOPE Media Peru S.A. (Peru, 99.42%)
KANTAR IBOPE Pesquisa de Midia e Participagdes Ltda.
(Brazil, 99.66%)

KANTAR IBOPE Pesquisa de Midia Ltda. (Brazil, 99.66%)
Kantar Japan KK (Japan, 100%)

Kantar Korea Ltd (Republic of Korea, 100%)

Kantar Live GmbH (Germmany, 100%)

Kantar LLC (United States, 100%)

Kantar Market Research Services Pvt Ltd (India, 87.26%)
Kantar Media a.s. (Czech Republic, 100%)

Kantar Media Audiences S.R.L. (Romania, 100%)

Kantar Media GmbH (Gemany, 100%)

" Kantar Media Intelligence Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

Kantar Media Kft (Hungary, 100%)

Kantar Media Ltd (Israel, 85.5%)

Kantar Media Research Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Kantar Media S.A. (Spain, 100%)

Kantar Media sp. z 0.0 (Poland, 100%)

Kantar Media s (ltaly, 100%)

Kantar Media Switzerland AG (Switzerdand, 100%)

Kantar Media TGl Research Ltd (israel, 85.5%)

Kantar Media UK Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) '

Kantar Millward Brown GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Kantar Millward Brown Hungary Kft. (Hungary, 100%)

Kantar Millward Brown SRL (Romania) (Romania, 100%)
Kantar Philippines, Inc. (Philippines, 100%)

Kantar Retail (Shanghai) Co., Ltd (China, 100%)

Kantar Retail France SAS (France, 100%)

Kantar Retail UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Kantar Retail Virtual Reality Americas Inc. (United States, 100%)
Kantar Retail, LLC (United States, 100%)

Kantar SAS (France, 100%)

Kantar Shared Services GmbH & Co. (Germany, 100%)
Kantar South Africa (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 81.02%)
Kantar Worldpane! Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

Kantar Worldpane! Brasil Pesquisa de Mercado Ltda (Brazil,
100%) .

Kantar Worldpanel Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)

Kantar Worldpanel Ecuador KANTARECSA S.A. (Ecuador,
100%)

Kantar Worldpane! Per S.A. (Bolivian Branch) (Bolivia, 100%)
Kantar Worldpanel Peru S.A. (Peru, 100%)

Kantar Worldpanel Venezuela C.A. (Venezuela, 100%)
Kantya Estrategias de Marca SL (Spain, 100%)

Karakag Yatirimi lligkileri Ve lletigim Hizmetieri Anonim Sirketi
(Turkey, 60%)

Karmel Pazarlama Hizmetleri ve Danismanhk A.S (Turkey, 60%)
Kassius SA (France, 100%)

KBBI Group Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)

K8l Trustees Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)

KBM GmbH (Gemmany, 100%)

KBM Group Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

KBM Group Brasil Pesquisa e Anélise de Dados Ltda. (Brazil,
100%) .
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KBM Group Deutschland GmbH (Germany, 100%)
KBM Group LLC (United States, 100%)
KBM Group s.r.0. {Czech Republic, 100%)
Key Lead Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Keyade Holding (France, 100%)
Keyade SAS (France, 100%)
KGM Datadistribution AB (Sweden, 100%)
Kinetic Advertising (Shanghai) Co. Ltd (China, 100%)
Kinetic Advertising India Private Limited (india, 84.4%)
Kinetic Advertising Limited (Ireland) (Ireland, 51%)
Kinetic Belgium SA (Belgium, 100%)
Kinetic SAS (France, 100%)
Kinetic St (ltaly, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide (Thailand) Co Ltd (Thailand, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Germany GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Media Philippines Inc (Philippines, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Media Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Pty Ltd (Australia, 100%)
- Kinetic Worldwide Romania SRL (Romania, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide SA (Spain, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Kinetic Worldwide Switzerland AG (Switzerland, 100%)
Kingsway Media Services Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
KiwiNaranja Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
KKCREATE, LLC (United States, 50%)
KKLD*GmbH (Gemany, 80%)
Knight Banner Business Information Limited (United Kingdom,
97.17%)
Knight-Banner Information Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%) '
Knots Europe BV (Netherlands, 24.32%)
Knowledge Based Marketing, Company India LLP (india, 100%}
Knowledgebase Marketing France (France, 100%)
Kobel Kressare & Partners DIK Inc (United States, 24.32%)
Kobs & Draft Asia Sdn 8hd (Malaysia, 49%)
- KR MEDIA France SAS (France, 94.26%)
KR Media UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
KSM B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Kuvera E-commerce (Hong Kong) lelted (Hong Kong, 100%)
Kyowa Kikau Co. Ltd (Japan, 24.32%)
La Comunidad, Interactive & Event Marksting BV (Netherlands,
100%)
Label Memac (Tunisia, 24%)
Labstore GmbH (Austria, 100%)
Labstore Retail Company S.L. (Spain, 90%)
Labstore s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)
Lakewood Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 30.75%)
Lambie-Naim & Company Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Lambie-Naim & Company Limited 193069 (Germany, 100%)
Landor Associates Branding Consultants and Designers
Worldwide (Switzerland) Sart (Switzerland, 100%)
Landor Associates Designers & Consultants Ltd (Hong Kong,
100%)
Landor Associates Designers & Consultants Pte Ltd (Singapore,
100%)
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nggo)r Associates Designers and Consultants Limited (China,
1 ‘c

Landor Associates Europe Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Landor Associates GmbH (Germany, 100%) -
Landor Associates International Ltd. (United States 100%)
Landor Associates Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) *

Landor Associates SAS (France, 100%)

Landor Associates Srt (Italy, 100%)

Landor Comunicag&o do Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

Landor Ohio LLC (United States, 100%)

Landor, LLC (United States, 100%)

Lanka Market Research Bureau (Private) Ltd (Sri Lanka, 100%)
Lansdowne Market Research Ltd (Ireland, 100%)

LatinPanel Perii S.A. Sucursal Colombia (Colombia; 100%)
Lawrence Creative Strategy Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '

LdB Ogilvy & Mather B.V. (Netherlands, 51%)

LDV United NV (Belgium, 100%)

Le Lab Consulting SAS (France, 100%)

Lge f‘ Jang OgilvyOne Worldwide Co. Ltd (Republic of Korea,
70%

Leicester Square Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%) *

Lemon Sky Sp. z.0.0. S.K.A. (Poland, 100%)

Lemon Sky Spétka z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

L'Equipe L'Oréal GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Les Ouvriers du Paradis United Babylone SAS (France, 100%)
Les Ouvriers du Paradis United Bourgogne SAS (France,
99.98%)

Lexington Intemational B.V. (Netherlands, 100%) %

LGM Little Green Men S (italy, 100%)

LGM s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

Liaoning Ogilvy Jiasheng Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 60%)
Light Reaction Germany GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Lighthouse Global Network; Inc. (United States, 100%) '
Lighthouse Holdings (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)})
Lightspeed GMI Singapore Pte. Ltd. (Singapors, 100%)
Lightspeed Research Australia Pty Limited (Australia, 61.5%)
Lightspeed Research B.V. (Netherands, 100%)

Lightspeed Research GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Lightspeed Research HK Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Lightspeed Research Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
Lightspeed, LLC (United States, 100%)}

Lilypress Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)

Limited Liability Company Hogarth Worldwide (Russia, 63. 72%)
Limon Internet ve Sosyal Medya Yénetim Hizmetleri Ltd (Turkey,
60%)

Line Exchange Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Linxsmart Technologies Private Limited (India, 99.75%)
LiveWorld-WPP, L.L.C. (United States, 54.08%)

LLC ‘Alite' (Russia, 70%)

LLC Geometry Global (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'GroupM' (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'GroupM Outdoor' (Russia, 100%)

LLC GroupM TV (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'UJWT (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'Mather Commuriications’ (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'Maximize' (Russia, 100%)



Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

LLC 'Maxus' (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'MC2’ (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'MEC' (Russia, 100%)

LLC Mega Media (Russia, 100%)

LLC METS (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'Mindshare' (Russia, 100%)

LLC 'Ogilvy & Mather' (Russia, 100%)

LLC '‘Ravi’ (Russia, 100%)

LLC Reklama v Socialnykh Setyakh (Russia, 60%)

LLC Young & Rubicam FMS (Russia, 100%)

Lab Conseils SA (France, 76.52%)

Logic Inc. (Japan, 100%)

Longitude One LLC (Republic of Korea, 70%)

Lorien Consulting Sd (italy, 51%)

Lumiere Publicite SARL (France, 100%)

Luxembourg Finance Gamma CV (Netherlands, 100%)
Luxembourg Finance Holdings Six C.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
M 101 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) -

M Media Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

M.S. Plus Ltd (Egypt, 63.5%)

M/SIX SA (Belgium, 100%)

Mac-Mester Kft (Hungary, 100%)

* Madhouse Mobile India Private Limited (India, 50%)
Madrid Redes de Campo SA (Spain, 90%)

Magic Moments Agentur fir Kommunikation GmbH (Germany,
100%) .

Magic Poster GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Magnet Interactive East, LLC (United States, 100%)
Magnet Interactive Group, Inc. (United States, 100%)
Magniet Interactive West, LLC (United States, 100%)
Man vs Machine Limited (United Kingdom, 51%)
Manajans Thompson Reklam Isleri A.S. (Turkey, 100%)
Mando Corporation Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Mando Services Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Manerel S.A. (Uruguay, 51%)

Mannov A/S (Denmark, 50%)

Mannov AB (Sweden, 25%)

Mannov Holding A/S (Denmark, 50%)

ManvsMachine, Inc. {(United States, 51%)

Magquina de Noticia Comunicacao Lida (Brazil, 75%)
Mareco Index Bosnia (Bosnia and Herzegovina, 33.17%)
Maristela Mafel Participagdes S.A. (Brazil, 75%)

Mark & Mini B.V. (Netherlands, 30%)

MarkData Palska Sp. Z2.0.0. (Poland, 40%)

MarkData Television Information Systems Limited (United
Kingdom, 40%)

Market Action Co Ltd (Vietnam, 80%)

Market Behaviour Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Market Research Bureau Group Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Market Research Bureau Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

"Market Research Bureaux Pakistan (Private) Limited (Pakistan,

85%)

Marketdata Solutions Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 74.99%)
Marketdatasolutions Global Consulting Sdn’ Bhd. (Malaysia,
100%)
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Marketing and Planning Systems LLC (United States, 100%)
Marketing Blueprint Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Marketing Communications Holdings Australia Pty Ltd (Australia,
61.5%)

Marketing Communications Korea Co., LTD. (Republic of Korea,
100%) . ’

Marketing Consultancy Limited (The) (United Kingdom, 100%)
Marketing Direct LLC (United States, 100%)

Marketing Information Center (Russia, 100%)

Marketing Services Risk Surety Ltd (Bermuda, 100%)
Marketingscan (France) SNC (France, 19.91%)

Marketique Interactive Marketing Services BV (Netherlands,
100%)

Markitforce (Adelaide) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Markitforce (Brisbane) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Markitforce (Melbourne) Pty Ltd (Austratia, 61.5%)

Markitforce (NZ) Ltd (New Zealand, 61.5%)

Markitforce (Perth) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Markitforce Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Markitforce Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Marktest - Marketing, Organizagéo Formagéo Lda (Portugal,
35.2%)

Marktest Audimetria - Medicao De Audiencias Televisivas, S.A.
(Portugal, 40%)

Marktest Audimetria - Medigdo de Audiencias Televisivas, S.A.
(Portugal, 24%)

Marktest Investimentos SGPS S.A. (Portugal, 40%)
Marktest.Com - Distribuigdo de informagéo, S.A. (Portugal, 40%)
Marsteller Advertising Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Maruri Digital Cia. Ltda. MARDIGITAL (Ecuador, 60%)

Maruri Publicidad S.A. MARPUBLICIDAD (Ecuador, 60%)
Mass-Observation (UK) Limited (United Kingdom,” 100%)
Mass-Observation Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Mather Communications Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Mather Communications LLC (Ukraine, 100%)

Mather Communications Reklamugynokseg Kft (Hungary, 100%)
Mather Communications SRL (Romania, 100%)

Mather Direct GmbH {(Gemany, 100%)

Matrix Publicities & Media India Pvt Ltd (India, 100%)

Mavaerick Marketing and Communications Pty Ltd (Australia,
49.2%)

Maximize Kft (Hungary, 25.5%)

Maximize St (Italy, 100%)

Maxus A/S (Norway, 100%)

Maxus Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

Maxus B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Maxus Belgium SA (Belgium, 100%)

Maxus Canada Ltd (Canada, 100%)

Maxus Commercial Communications SA (Greece, 73.2%)
Maxus Communications (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Maxus Communications A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Maxus Communications AB (Sweden, 100%)

Maxus Communications GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Maxus Communications Limited (lreland, 81.77%)

Maxus Communications Limited (Hong Kong) (Hong Kong,
100%) .
Maxus Communications Limited (UK) (United Kirngdom, 100%)

‘
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Maxus Communications LLC (United States, 100%)
Maxus Communications Proprietary Limited (South Africa,
72.8%)

MAXUS Czech Republic s.r.o. (Czech Republic, 100%)
Maxus France SAS (France, 98.52%)

Maxus Hungary Kft (Hungary, 100%)

MAXUS MC2 Spa (italy, 80%)

MAXUS Media Communications GmbH (Austria, 100%)
Maxus Media Operations SRL (Romania, 100%)

Maxus Medya Hizmetleri Ticaret Limited Sirketi (Turkey, 100%)
Maxus Oy (Finland, 100%)

Maxus Portugal Lda (Portugal, 100%)

Maxus Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Maxus Spain SL (Spain, 100%)

Maxus St (ltaly, 100%)

Maxus Switzerland AG (Switzerland, 100%)

Maxus Warszawa Sp z.0.0 (Poland, 100%)

Maxx Marketing Europe Limited (United Kingdom, 51%)
Maxx Marketing Inc. (United States, 51%)

Maxx Marketing Ltd (Hong Kong, 51%)

Maxx Marketing Pty Limited (Austratia, 51%)

Maxx Marketing, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 51.49%)

Mayko Trading Pty Ltd (Australia, 44.59%)

MBA Marketing Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

McMann & Tate Agency Pty Ltd (trading as Mighty) (Australia,
61.5%)

Mconnect Hungary Kft (Hungary, 100%)

Mcsoport Magyarorszag KFT {Hungary, 100%)

MDC sd (ltaly, 100%)

MDK Consultants (Thailand) Ltd (Thailand, 65.37%)
MEC Africa Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)

MEC Agentur fOr Mediaplanung GmbH (Austria, 100%)
MEC Cairo LLC (Egypt, 100%)

MEC Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)

MEC Colombia SAS (Colombia, 100%)

MEC Czech s.r.o. (Czech Republic, 100%)

MEC Denmark A/S (Denmark, 100%)

MEC Denmark Holding A/S (Denmark, 100%)

MEC Finland Oy (Finland, 100%)

MEC GmbH (Gemmany, 100%)

MEC Hungary Médialigynokség Kft.(Hungary, 100%)
MEC Interaction Hungary Kft (Hungary, 100%)

. MEC Interaction Worldwide SL (Spain, 100%)

MEC l[talia sl (ltaly, 100%) '

MEC Jordan Limited (Jordan, 49%)

MEC Medianetwork Hellas S.A. (Greece, 50%)

MEC MENA FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates, 100%)
MEC Publicidad Iberia SL (Spain; 100%)

MEC Sarl (Lebanon) (Lebanon, 100%)

MEC SAS (France, 100%)

MEC Slovakia s.r.o. (Slovakia, 64.8%)

MEC Sp.z.0.0 (Poland, 100%)

MEC Switzerland AG (Switzerland, 100%)

MEC Yletipim Planlama Hizmetleri Limited birketi (Turkey,
100%) :
Media 2000 Ltd (Virgin Islands, U.S., 20%)
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Media Basics BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Media Buying Africa Limited (Mauritius, 50.1%)
Media Buying Services ULC (Canada, 100%)

Media Club SpA (ltaly, 100%)

Media Compete East Africa Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)
Media Consult WPP GmbH (Germmany, 100%) )
Media Copy Service Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Media Edge Israel Ltd (Israel, 100%)

" Media Evolution Technologies Inc (Canada, 100%)

Media Initiative West Africa Limited (Nigeria, 31.75%)
Media Innovation Group Haldings, LLC (United States, 100%)
Media Innovation Group, LLC (United States, 100%)

Media Insight - Tempo e Meios Publicitarios, Lda (Portugal,
100%)

Media Insight Kft (Hungary, 50%)

Media Insight LLC (Greece, 46.2%)

Media Insight LLC (United Arab Emirates, 53.5%)

Media Insight Outdoor Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Media Insight S.A.R.L (Lebanon, 63.5%)

Media Insight SNC (France, 100%)

Media Insight St (ltaly, 100%)

Media Report Editorial Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)
Media Research Chile S.A. (Chile, 98.91%)

Media Research Consultancy Limited (The) (United ngdom
100%)

Media Support Scandanavian AB (Sweden, 100%)

Media.com Interactive AS (Norway, 100%)

MediaBasics BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Mediabroker A/S (Denmark, 100%)

MediaCom — die Kommunikationsagentur GmbH (Austria, 80%)

MediaCom - Warszawa Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Mediacom (Media Planning and Buying) Ltd (Ireland, 100%)

Mediacom (Thailand) Limited (Thailand, 100%)

Mediacom AG (Switzerland, 100%)

MediaCom Agentur fir Media-Beratung GmbH (Germany,

100%)

Mediacom Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

MediaCom AS (Norway) (Norway, 100%)

Mediacom Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

MediaCom B.V. (Netheriands, 100%)

MediaCom Belgium SA (Belgium, 100%)

MediaCom Bratislava s.r.0. (Slovakia, 100%)

Mediacom Canada (Canada, 100%)

Mediacom Canada ULC (Canada, 100%) )

Mediacom Central Europe Zagreb d.o.o0. (Croatia, 100%)
MediaCom Co. Ltd (Thailand, 99.94%) .

MediaCom Communication Services d.o.o. Beograd (Serbia,

100%)

MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (Hong Kong, 100%)

MediaCom Communications Pvt Ltd (India, 49%)

MEDIACOM CONNECTIONS LTD (Israel, 51%)

MediaCom Danmark A/S (Denmark, 100%)

MediaCom Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

MediaCom Hamburg GmbH (Germany, 100%)

MediaCom Halding Central and Eastermn Europe GmbH

(Germany, 100%)
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MediaCom Holdings Limjted (United Kingdom, 100%) *
Mediacom Iberia SA (Spain, 100%)

MediaCom Istanbul Medya Hizmetleri A.S. (Turkey, 100%)
Mediacom: Italia St (Italy, 100%)

Mediacom Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Mediacom LLC (Russia) (Russia, 100%)

Mediacom LLC (UAE) (United Arab Emirates, 78.1%)
MediaCom Ltd (Greece, 100%)

MediaCom Magyarorszag Kft (Hungary, 100%)

Mediacom Middle East & North Africa Holding W.L.L. (Bahrain,
78.1%).

MediaCom Miinchen GmbH (Gemmany, 100%)

Mediacom North Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Mediacom Paris SA (France, 100%)

Mediacom Peru S.A. (Peru, 100%)

MediaCom Praha s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

MediaCom Romania S (Romania, 100%)

MediaCom S.a.r.l. (Lebanon, 78.1%)

Mediacom S.A.S (Colombia, 100%)

MediaCom Scotiand Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
MediaCom Taiwan Co. Ltd. (Taiwan Province of China, 22%)
MediaCom UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Mediacom Ukraine LLC (Ukraine, 100%)

Mediacom Worldwide LLC (United States, 100%)
Mediacommunications Gdteborg AB (Sweden, 89.9%)
MediaCommunications Services Sverige AB (Sweden, 89.9%)
Mediacommunications Sverige | Stackholm AB (Sweden, 100%)
Mediacompete (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 83.27%)
Mediacompete Ply Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Mediacompete s.a.r.l. (Morocco, 78.1%)

Mediacompete Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Mediaedge: cia Morocco SARL (Morocco, 39.22%)
Mediaedge:CIA - Servicos Publicitarios Ltda (Portugal, 100%)
Mediaedge:cia (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 83.26%)
Mediaedge:CIA (UK) Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Mediaedge:cia Belgium SA (Belgium, 100%)

Mediaedge:cia BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Mediaedge:CIA Finland QY (Finland, 100%)

Mediaedge:CIA Hong Kong Pte Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Mediaedge:cia India Pvt Ltd (India, 100%)

Mediaedge:cia Intemational Investments lelted (Unlted
Kingdom, 100%)

Mediaedge:cia Intemational Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Mediaedge:cia Ireland Limited (Ireland, 51%)

Mediaedge:cia Malaysia Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Mediaedge:cia Mediterranea SA (Spain, 49%)

Mediaedge:cia Nordic AB (Sweden, 100%)

Mediaedge:CIA Norway AS (Norway, 100%)

Mediaedge:CIA Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Mediaedge:cia Romania Sri (Romania, 100%)

Mediaedge:cia Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)

Mediaedge:cia Taiwan Ltd (Taiwan Province of China, 100%)
Mediaedge:cia UK Investments Limi(ed (United Kingdom, 100%)
Mediaedge:CIA UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Mediaedge:CIA Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
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Mediaedge:cia, LLC (Ukraine, 70%)

Mediaedge:cia, LLC (United States, 100%)

Mediafax Inc (Puerto Rico, 44.2%)

MediaGen Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)

Mediahead Communications Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Medialets WW, LLC (United States, 100%)

MediaMonitor - Software e Informag&o para Comunigéo Social
(Portugal, 39.6%) .

MediaPLUS AS (Norway, 100%)

Mediascope JSC (Russia, 20%)

Mediasur Agencia De Medios SA (Spain, 26.01%)
Mediatoimisto Happi Oy (Finland, 100%)

- MediaWatch Limited (Ireland, 100%)

Mediopoly Limited (Jersey, 51.78%)

Meishav Hafakot Ltd (Israel, 100%)

Mellors Reay & Partners Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) ¢
Memac Ogilvy & Mather Egypt LLC (Egypt, 60%)

Memac Ogilvy & Mather Holding Inc (Panama, 60%)
Memac Ogilvy & Mather LLC (United Arab Emirates, 60%)
Memac Ogilvy & Mather LLC (Jordan) (Jordan, 30%)
Memac Ogilvy & Mather SAL (Lebanon, 60%)

Memac Ogilvy & Mather WLL (Bahrain, 60%)

MEMAC Ogilvy Algerie SARL (Algeria, 51%)

Memac Ogilvy Droubi (Syrian Arab Republic, 30.6%)
Memac Ogilvy Inter-Regis (Holdings) SAL (Lebanon, 60%)
Memac Ogilvy Media S.A.R.L (Lebanon, 63.5%)

MERAC Arabia Co Ltd. (Saudi Arabia, 49%)

Merchint Wireless Engineering (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 35%)
metagate Berlin GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Metavision Media, LLC (United States, 100%)

Metior B.V. (Netherands, 100%)

Maetro Broadcast Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Metro Ecosse Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Metropolis Media Ideas (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 28.93%)
Metropolitan Channel (Prop) Ltd (South Africa, 28.25%)

Metropolitan Republic (South Africa) Brand Engagement
Corporation (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 36.26%)

MetropolitanRepublic Intergrated Communications (JBH) (PTY)
Limited (South Africa, 27.95%)

METS Czech s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

METs Hungary Kft (Hungary, 100%)

METS Slovakia s.r.0. (Slovakia, 64.8%)

METS Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

MIA Mauritius Limited (Mauritius, 50.1%)

Michael Vagedes GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Midas Media Limited (China, 50%)

Midia 123 Servigos de Publicidade Via Intemet Ltda. (Brazil,
80%)

Milbum Finance Limited (United Kingdom,. 100%)

Millward Brown ACSR Co. Ltd (China, 95%)

Millward Brown ARMI-Marketing LLC (Russia; 70%)

Millward Brown ARMI-Marketing Ukraine, LLC (Ukraine, 70%)
Millward Brown Canada, Inc (Canada, 100%)

Millward Brown Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)

Millward Brown Colombia S.A.S. (Colombia, 100%)

Millward Brown Czech Republic s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)
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Millward Brown Denmark ApS (Denmark, 82.5%)

Millward Brown do Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 75%)

Millward Brown East Africa Ltd (Kenya, 50.1%)

Millward Brown Egypt LLC (Egypt, 100%)

Millward Brown Firefly Ltd (Thailand, 100%) '

Millward Brown Ireland Ltd (Ireland, 100%)

Millward Brown Irish Marketing Surveys Ltd (ireland, 100%)
Millward Brown Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Millward Brown Ltd, Taiwan Branch of HK co (Taiwan Province
of China, 100%) .

Millward Brown Malaysia Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Millward Brown Market Research Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Millward Brown Market Research Services India Private Ltd
(India, 100%) )

Millward Brown Mauritius Limited (Mauritius, 50.1%)
Millward Brown México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
Millward Brown Myanmar Co Ltd (Myanmar, 100%)
Millward Brown Nigeria Limited (Nigeria, 50.1%)

Millward Brown No.2337 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Miliward Brown NZ Ltd (New Zealand, 61.5%)

Millward Brown Pazar Arastirmalari Ticaret Limited Sti (Turkey,
100%)

Miliward Brown Peru S.R.L. (Peru, 100%) .
Miliward Brown Precis Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Millward Brown Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Millward Brown Research International SA (Greece, 100%)
Millward Brown S.A. (Poland, 100%)

Millward Brown SAS (France, 100%)

Millward Brown Servicios SA de CV (Mexico, 100%)-
Millward Brown Spain SAU (Spain, 100%)

Millward Brown Sri (Italy) (italy, 100%).

Millward Brown UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Millward Brown Ulster Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Millward Brown Vermeer Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 100%)
Millward Brown Vietnam Company Limited (Vietnam, 75%)
Millward Brown West Africa Limited (Ghana, 50.1%)
Millward Brown/Centrum BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Milton Marketing Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Milton Marketing Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Mind Over Media Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Mind Resource Ogilvy Limited (Hong Kong, 70%)

Mind Share Finland Oy (Finland, 100%)

Mindcookies Company Ltd (Thailand, 61.5%)

MindShare - Planeamento e Compra de Tempo e Meios
Publicitarios ACE (Portugal, 100%) .

Mindshare A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Mindshare Advertising LLC (United Arab Emirates, 63.5%)
MindShare AG (Switzerland, 100%)

MindShare AL Bahrain WLL (Bahrain, 63.5%)

Mindshare Algeria S.A.R.L. (Algeria, 63.5%)

MindShare Argentina S.A. (Argentina,’ 100%)

MindShare B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

MindShare Cambodia Ltd. (Cambodia, 100%) .
MindShare Canada (Canada, 100%)

MindShare Communications Limited (Hong Kong; 100%)
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MindShare de Colombia Lida (Colombia, 100%)
MindShare de México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
Mindshare del Ecuador C. Ltda (Ecuador, 44%)
Mindshare Egypt LLC (Egypt, 63.37%)

Mindshare Entertainment USA, LLC (United States, 100%)
Mindshare For Advertising and Promotion Company L.L.C
(Saudi Arabia, 63.5%)

Mindshare Ghana Ltd (Ghana, 85.26%)

MindShare GmbH (Germany, 100%)

MindShare GmbH & Co KG (Austria, 100%)

MindShare Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Mindshare !l - Meios Publicitarios Lda (Portugal, 100%)

" MindShare Kenya Limited (Kenya, 50.01%)

Mindshare Lebanon SAL (Lebanon, 63.5%)

MindShare Limited (Ireland, 64.35%)

Mindshare LLC (Ukraine, 70%)

Mindshare Media Ireland Limited (lreland, 64.35%)
MindShare Media Srl (Romania, 100%)

Mindshare Media UK Limited (United Kingdomi, 100%)
Mindshare Media Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
MindShare Mediaugynokseg Kft (Hungary, 50%)
Mindshare Medya Hizmetleri A.S. (Turkey, 100%)
Mindshare Middle East & North Africa (MENA) E.C. (Bahrain,
63.5%)

Mindshare Middle East and North Africa Jordan LLC (Jordan,
63.5%)

Mindshare Morocco SARL (Morocco, 63.5%)

Mindshare Norway AS (Norway, 100%)

Mindshare Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd (Pakistan, 50%)

MindShare Perd S.A.C. (Peru, 85%)

MindShare Polska Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

MindShare s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

Mindshare SA (Belgium) (Belgium, 100%)

MindShare SA (Greece) (Greece, 49.95%)

Mindshare Slovakia s.r.0. (Slovakia, 100%)

Mindshare SNC (France, 100%)

Mindshare South Africa (Cape) (Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 78.7%)

Mindshare South Africa (Gauteng) {Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 78.7%)

MindShare South Africa (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
78.7%) i
Mindshare SpA (ltaly, 100%) '

Mindshare Spain SA (Spain, 100%)

Mindshare Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)

Mindshare Tunisia S.A.R.L (Tunisia, 63.5%)

Mindshare USA, LLC (United States, 100%)

Mindshare W.L.L. (Kuwait, 63.5%)

MindShare, C.A. (Venezuela, 100%)

Miniato B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Minteraction Company Ltd (Thailand, 75%)

Mirum (Thailand) Company Limited (Thailand, 80%)

Mirum Agency AB (Sweden, 60%)

Mirum Agency GmbH (Germany, 60%)

Mirum Agency London Limited (United Kingdom, 80%)
Mirum Agency Oy (Finland, 80%)
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Mirum Digital do Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

Mirum LLC (United States, 100%)

Mirum, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

MJM Creative Services, Inc. (United States, 100%)
MKTI, S.A. (Argentina, 80%)

MMI Ukraine Ltd (Ukraine, 51%),

Mobilink lletisim Hizmetleri Ticaret Limited Sirketi (Turkey, 80%)
Modem Intemational (China, 30%)

Module Communications Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Molecule Consultancy A/S (Denmark, 37.5%)
Momentum Ogilvy & Mather SA (Peru, 70%)

Monday People Co., Ltd. (Thailand; 73.3%)

mOne Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Moon Communications Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Moon Design Pty Ltd (Australia, 20.59%)

Moonraid Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)})

Mortimer Square Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Motivator Media Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Movent, Inc (Philippines, 70%)

Movielab SA (Greece, 66.4%)

MQI Brno spot. s.1.0. (Czech Republic, 51%)

MR John Sample SL (Spain, 35.7%)

MRB Bangladesh Pvt Limited (Bangladesh, 99.6%)
MRB Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

MRB Hellas Market Research Bureau SA (Greece, 44%)
MRB International Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
MRB Research Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
MRB Research Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

MARC Holdco, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Mservices offshore SAL (Lebanan, 63.5%)

MSIX Communications Limited. (United Kingdom, 49.9%)
mSIX Communications, LLC (United States, 50%)

MSL ACCESSIBILITY Kft. (Hungary, 50%)

Muholos B.V. (Netherlands, 50%)

Musharaket AlRai (Iraq, 63.5%)

Mutato Entretenimento, Conteldo, Publicidade e Servigos Ltda
(Brazil, 51%)

Mystery Shopper México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 51%)
N2 Helsinki Oy (Finland, 20%)

N2 Marketing Oy (Finland, 20%)

Nanjing Yindu Ogiivy Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 49%)
Native Limited (United Kingdom, 63.72%)

Native VML (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 59.37%)

NB Agency Asia Holding Limited (Hong Kong, 70%)
NBTC-NIPO Research B.V. (Netherlands, 50%)

Nectar Acquisition LLC (United States, 100%)
NeedScope Interational Limited (New Zealand, 75%) *
Neo Ogilvy SA (Spain, 100%)

Neo Shobo Co. Ltd (Japan, 22.64%)

Neo@ogilvy (China, 70%)

NEO@Ogilvy Czech s.1.0. (Czech Republic, 80%)
Neo@Ogilvy GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Neo@Ogilvy KK (Japan, 51%)

neo@Ogilvy LLC (United States; 100%)

Neo@Ogilvy Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
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Netking (1999) Ltd (Israel, 80%)

New Click Produgdo e Comunicagéo Ltda. (Brazil, 90%)
New Dialogue Pty Ltd (trading as Tongue) (Australia, 61.5%)
New Studio Publicacoes Ltda (Brazil, 74.25%)

New York Communications Center Associates L.P. (United
States, 20.59%) ,
Newcomm-Holdings Ltda (Brazil, 90%)

Newcrosse Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *

Newdesign Participagdes Ltda (Brazil, 90%)

Newgency Pty Ltd (Australia, 20.59%)

Nexthealth St (italy, 100%)

NFO ASIA-PACIFIC LIMITED (Hong Kong, 100%)

NFO Asia-Pacific, Inc. (United States, 100%)

NFO Infratest SL (Spain, 100%) )

NFO WorldGroup (Maroc) S.a.r.l. (Morocco, 100%)

NFO Worldgroup N.Z. Holdings Ltd (New Zealand, 61.5%)
NFO Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Nicole Weber Communications GmbH (Germany, 60%)
Nielsen IBOPE Mexico, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 46.33%)
Nihon Bungeisha Co. Ltd (Japan, 21.98%)

Nipo Software B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Nodilo Limited (Cyprus, 100%)

Non Theatrical Digital Partners Ltd (United Kingdom, 49%)
Nordic Retails Group A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Norlop Thompson Asociados SA (Ecuador, 20%)

Norsk Gallup Institute AS (Norway, 100%)

Nota Bene Media Planning Agency (Propristary) Limited (South
Africa, 83.26%)

NotNorm Pty Ltd (South Africa, 74.2%)

Novadir : Estudos de Mercado e Consulatadoria de Marketing,
Lda. (Portugal, 25%)

NParig, Inc. (United States, 21.9%) ?

Number 42 AS (Norway, 100%)

Nylon Marketing Communications Limited (United Kingdom,

. 100%)

O&M Europe Limited {United Kingdom, 100%)

O&M Namibia (Namibia, 48.97%) :

Ocean Cameroon (Cameroon, 24.48%)

Ocean Senegal & Conseil SA (Cote d'lvoire, 24.48%)

Octanée Digital, in¢. (United States, 100%)

Octopus Holdings-No 1 Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Ogilvy & Mather (China) Holdings Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

. Ogilvy & Mather (China) Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Ogilvy & Mather (Eastern Africa) Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)
Ogilvy & Mather (Hong Kong) Private Limited (Hong Kong,
100%) :

QOgilvy & Mather (Japan) GK (Japan, 100%)

Ogilvy & Mather (Philippines), Inc. (Philippines, 60.67%)
Ogilvy & Mather (Singapore) Private Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather (Sydney) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) !
Oé;oih;y & Mather (Taiwan) Co Ltd (Taiwan Province of China,
70%,

Ogilvy & Mather Advertising SRL (Romania, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Africa B.V. (Netherlands, 50.1%)
Ogilvy & Mather AG (Switzerland; 100%)

Ogilvy & Mather Andina C.A. (Venszusla, 100%)
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Ogilvy & Mather Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

Ogilvy & Mather Brasil Comunicag&o Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

- Ogilvy & Mather Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Colombia S.A.S. (Colombia, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Communications Private Limited (Bangladesh,
70%) .
Ogilvy & Mather Dataconsult Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Design, Unipessoal Lda (Portugal, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Direct Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Dusseldorf GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Ogilvy-& Mather Europe Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Germany GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Gesellschaft m.b.H. (Austria, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Group (Holdings) Limited (United Kingdom,
100%) !
Ogilvy & Mather Group Limited (lreland, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Korea LLC (Republic of Korea, 100%)

" Ogilvy & Mather Limited (Ireland, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Management Services (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Communications Limited (Hong
Kong, 100%) !
Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Services Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Media Services GmbH (Austria, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Media Services GmbH & Co KG (Austria,
100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Morava spol. s r.o. (Czech Republic, 80%)
Ogilvy & Mather Oy (Finland, 33%)
Ogilvy & Mather Pakistan (Private) Limited (Pakistan, 50%)
Ogilvy & Mather Portugal - Publicidade, Unipessoal, Lda
(Portugal, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Portugal Directo Servicas S.A. (Portugal, 100%)
Ogilvy) & Mather Public Relations Limited (United Kingdom,
100%,
Qgilvy & Mather Publicidad Barcelona S.A. (Spain, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad Madrid S.A. (Spain, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Pvt Ltd (India, 74%)
Ogilvy & Mather S.A.S (France, 100%)
Qgilvy & Mather SA (Mexico, 100%)
Ogllvy & Mather Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather SpA (ltaly, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather spol. s r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Strategy 1 Limited (Ireland, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Strategy 2 Limited (Irefand, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Venture Company, Limited (United States,
100%) .-
Ogilvy & Mather Vietnam Ltd (Vietnam, 100%)
Oglivy & Mather Werbeagentur GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Worldwide, LLC (United States, 100%)
Ogilvy & Mather Zambia Limited (Zambia, 35.07%)
Ogilvy (Fujian) Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 51%)

- QOgilvy 40 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Ogilvy Action (Cambodia) Ltd. (Cambodia, 100%)

Ogilvy Action (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 53.73%)

Ogilvy Action (Pvt) Ltd (Sri Lanka, 55.5%)

Ogilvy Action 2012 Pty Ltd (Australia, 31.37%)

Ogilvy Action Advertising Co., Ltd (China, 50%)
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Ogilvy Action Incorporated (Philippines, 51%)

Ogilvy Adams & Rinehart Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvy Advertising Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

Ogilvy Africa Ltd (Kenya, 50.1%)

Ogilvy Africa Media Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)

Ogilvy And Mather Advertising Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvy and Mather Reklamcilik A.S. (Turkey, 100%)

Ogilvy and Mather South Africa (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 53.73%)
Ogilvy Cape Town (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 53.73%)
Ogilvy CID s.r.o: (Czech Republic, 100%)

Ogilvy CommonHealth Market Access, LLC (United States,
100%)

Qgilvy Commonhealth Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Ogilvy CommonHealth SL (Spain, 100%)

Ogilvy CommonHealth Worldwide LLC (United States, 100%)
QOgilvy CommonHealth, Inc (Republic of Korea, 100%)
Ogilvy Danmark A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Ogilvy Durban (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 47.2%)
Qgilvy Fashion and Lifestyle Co. Limited (China, 60%)
Ogilvy Ghana Limited (Ghana, 40.8%)

Ogilvy Groep (Nederland) B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Ogilvy Group Ltd (Ukraine, 100%)

Ogilvy Group SA (Belgium, 100%)

Ogilvy Group Zrt (Hungary, 100%)

Ogilvy Health Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Ogilvy Healthworld Barcelona SA (Spain, 100%)

Ogilvy Healthworld Europe Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvy Healthworld SAS (France, 100%) .
Ogilvy Healthworld South Africa (Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 563.73%)

Qgilvy Healthworld Srl (Italy, 100%)

Ogilvy Healthworld UK Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) 3
Ogilvy Healthworld, LLC (United States, 100%)

QOgilvy interactive Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Ogilvy Interactive SA (Portugal) (Portugal, 100%)

QOgilvy Interactive SA (Spain) (Spain, 97.5%)

QOgilvy interactive Sr (Italy, 100%)

QOgilvy Johannesburg (If’roprietary) Limited (South Africa,
53.73%)

Ogilvy Kenya Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)

Ogilvy Mauritius Holdings Ltd (Mauritius, 50.1%)

Ogilvy Montreal Inc. Ogilvy Montréal Inc. (Federal, 49%)
Ogilvy Neo South Africa (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 53.73%)
Ogilvy New Zealand Limited (New Zealand, 52.28%)

Ogilvy One A.S. (Czech Republic, 75%)

QOgilvy One Sp. 2.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Qgilvy One Worldwide Limited (Ireland, 100%) -

Ogilvy PR Halkla liskiler ve iletisim A.S. (Turkey, 100%)
Ogilvy PR Health Ply Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Ogilvy PR Sp. z 0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Ogilvy Primary Contact Limited (United Kingdom, 86.3%) ¥
Qgilvy Public Relations GmbH (Germany, 74.8%)

Ogilvy Public Relations Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)

Ogilvy Public Relations S.L. (Spain, 91%)

Ogilvy Public Relations s.r.o. (Czech Republic, 85%)

QOgilvy Public Relations SAS (France, 100%)
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Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide (Japan) KK (Japan, 100%) °
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide (Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 53.73%) .
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Co Ltd (Taiwan Province of
China, 95%) ) )
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Inc. (United States, 100%)
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Limited (Hong Kong) (Hong
Kong, 100%)
Ogilvy Public Relations Wortdwide Limited (Thailand) (Thailand,
100%)
Ogilvy Public Relations Waridwide Limited (UK) (United
Kingdom, 100%) '
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Ogilvy Public Relations, Unipessoal, Lda (Portugal, 100%)
Ogilvy Publicidade Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
Ogilvy Raynet Communications Co Ltd (China, 60%)
QOgilvy Red Consulting Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Ogilvy Red Force Technology Development Co. Ltd (China,
49%) :
Ogitvy sh.p.k (Albania, 20.8%)
Ogilvy Tanzania Limited (Tanzania, 50.1%)
OgilvyAction Pazariama lletisim Hizmetleri A.S. (Turkey, 100%)
OgilvyAction Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
OgilvyAction Quebec Ltd./OgilvyAction Quebec Ltee (Federal,
- 100%)
OgilvyFinance AG (Germany, 100%)
Ogilvyinteractive Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvyinteractive Worldwide (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
48.36%)
OgilvyOne Advertising SRL (Romania, 100%)
OgilvyOne AG (Switzerland, 100%)
OgilvyOne Brasil Comunicagao Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
Ogilvyone Business Limited (United Kingdom, 86.54%)
OgilvyOne Dataservices Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
OgilvyOne Disseldorf GmbH (Germany, 100%)
OgilvyOne GmbH (Gemany, 100%)
OgilvyOne Limited {United Kingdom, 100%)
Ogilvyone Management Services (United Kingdom, 100%)
OgilvyOne Middle East Co LLC (United Arab Emirates, 60%)
OgilvyOne SA (Mexico, 100%)-
OgilvyOne Teleservices Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
OgilvyOne Vietnam Company Limited (Vietnam, 77.2%)
OgilvyOne Worldwide (Taiwan) Co Ltd (Taiwan Province of
China, 95%)
QOgilvyOne Worldwide Cape Town (Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 53.73%) '
QOgilvyOne Worldwide Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
QOgilvyOne Worldwide Johannesburg (Proprietary) Limited
(South Africa, 53.73%)
OgilvyOne Worldwide Limited (Thailand) (Thailand, 100%)
Qgilvyone Worldwide Limited (UK) (United Kingdom, 100%)
OgilvyOne Worldwide SA (Spain, 95.32%)
OgilvyOne Worldwide SAS (France, 100%)
QgilvyOne Worldwide Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 84.8%)
_ OgilvyOne Worldwide SpA (italy, 100%)
Okam Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
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OKEGO Kift (Hungary, 70%)

ONCALL LLC (United States, 84.5%)

One Four One (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 49%)

One Four One Limited (Myanmar, 100%)

One Four One, Inc. (Philippines, 100%)

ONEZ20 Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Ooh!Media Produce Pty Limited (Australia, 20%)

Optima India Private Ltd (India, 51%)

Optimum Media (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 78.7%)
Options Communications India Pvt Ltd (India, 100%)
Optitech Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Orange Juice Design (Gauteng) (Proprietary) Limited (South
Africa, 53.73%)

Orange Juice Design (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,

-43.66%)

OSCAR Service GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Outdoor Connection Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Outdoor Focus Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Outdoor MediaCom Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Qutrider A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Qutrider Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Outrider Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Outrider Search Marketing - Consultoria e Servicos Web Lda
(Portugal, 75%)

Qutrider SL Unipersona (Spain, 100%)

Outside The Box Communications Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Ovideo Lisboa SA (Portugal, 40%)

Owl Group Holdings, LLC (United States, 100%)

‘Oxygen Leaming Pty Ltd (trading as Phuel) (Australia, 61.5%)

Oy Hel Toy Ltd {Finland, 33.3%)

P R Dynamics Limited (New Zealand, 52.28%)

P.O.A. Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

P.T. Taylor Nelson Sofres Indonesia {Indonesia, 100%)
P.T. Trans National Surveys Indonesia {Indonesia, 95%)
P2All Servigos Temporarios Ltda (Brazil, 50.99%)

Pace Communications Group, Inc. (United States, 100%)
Palisades Media Ventures LLC (United States, 50.1%)
PANGALATIK MEDIA KFT. (Hungary, 100%)

Paragon Communications Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 32.66%)
Parker & Partners Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Parson Brasil Comunicagéo Ltda (Brazil, 60%)

- Parson Latinoamérica S.A (Argentina, 60%)

Partners (Design Consultants) Limited (The) (United Kingdom,
100%) ’

Partners, Ogilvy & Mather, S.R.L., Mercadeo Integrado
(Dominican Republic, 25%)

Partnership SPV 1 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

PATH GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Peach Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Peclers Paris North America, Inc. (United States, 100%)
Peclers Paris SAS (France, 100%)

Penn, Schoen & Berland Associates, LLC (United States, 100%)
Peniny Black Media LLC (United States, 100%)

Pennywise Solutions Private Limited (India, 50.5%)
Performance SportEnt Worldwide GmbH (Germany, 100%)
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Permanent Organisation (United Kingdom, 100%)

Permanent Organisation Two (United Kingdom, 100%)

PERQYHCI, LLC (United States, 100%)

Pesaka Grey Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 30%)

Phase Five Communications LLC (United States, 100%)

Phase V Communications Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Philline International Holdings Corp (Philippines, 40%)
'Phoenix O&M (Pwt.) Ltd. (Sri Lanka, 55.5%)

Picnic Software Pty Ltd (Australia, 55.35%)

Pierre Nadeau Direct Inc (Canada, 49%)

Piler Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Piranhakid Communications Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Pivotal Event Organisation Ltd (indonesia, 61.5%)

Pivotal Marketing Co Ltd (Indonesia, 61.5%)

Pivotal Marketing Vietnam Ltd (Vietnam, 61.5%)

Planorama Brasil Ltda (Brazil, 31.18%)

Planorama Europe Kft (Hungary, 31.18%)

Planorama North America, LLC (United States, 31.18%)

Planorama PTY (Singapore) (Singapore, 31.18%)

Plasenta Reklam Hizmetleri Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi

(Turkey, 60%)

Platform § Technologies Proprietary Limited (South Africa, 51%)

Play Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 46.13%)

Plein Papier SARL (France, 100%)

plista GmbH (Gemany, 100%)

PM Comunicagao Ltda (Brazil, 56.07%)

Pohjoisranta Burson-Marsteller Oy (Finland, 51.06%)

Pointblank Productions Limited (United Kingdom, 80%)

Polaris Advertising FZ- LLC (United Arab Emirates, 48%)

Polaris Advertising LLC (United Arab Emirates, 23.52%)

Polskie Badania Outdooru Sp. z.0.0 (Poland, 20%)

POP Advertising (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 35%)

Portland Kozteruleti Reklamugynokseg Kft (Hungary, 75%)

Portland Outdoor Advertising Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Portland Outdoor Malaysia Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

Possible Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Possible LLC (Russia, 60%)

Possible Mobile, LLC (United States, 100%)

Possible Worldwide Co Ltd (China, 100%)

Possible Worldwide Comunicagao Ltda (Brazil, 60%)

Possible Worldwide Costa Rica Limitada (Costa Rica, 100%)

POSSIBLE Worldwide GmbH (Germany, 60%)

Possible Worldwide Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Possible Worldwide Poland sp. z 0.0. (Poland, 75%)

Possible Worldwide Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

Possibie Worldwide S.A. (Argentina, 62%)

Possible Worldwide, LLC (United States, 100%)

Post Visual Co. Ltd (Republic of Korea, 76%)

Poster Conseil SAS (France, 95%)

Poster Publicity Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Poster Publicity Holdings. Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) !

Poster Publicity Juogoistocan Europa Doo (Croatia, 51%)

Poster Publicity LLC (United States, 100%)

Poster Publicity Ltd Ljubljana (Slovenia, 51%)

Poster Sites Management Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

’
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Potato London Ltd (United Kingdom, 75.3%)

Potato, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Power Response Advertising Limited (Thailand, 100%)
PowerForce (Shanghai) Marketing Services Co Ltd (China, 65%)
PPI Kinetic Kft (Hungary, 50%)

PPR Comunicaciones de Mexico S.A. (Mexico, 100%)
PPR Professional Public Relations Worldwide GmbH (Germany,
100%)

PPR South Asia Private Limited (india, 100%)

PQ PLAKATQUALITAT Agentur fir AuBenwerbung GmbH
(Germany, 100%) .

PR Dynamics Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Pragmatica Pty Ltd (trading as Tribe) (‘Australia, 61.5%)
Prap Japan Inc. (Japan, 20%)

Precis (567) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '

Precis Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Precise Media Acquisitions Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)
Precise Media Group Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Precise Media Monitoring Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Precise Media US, LLC (United States, 100%)

Predictys SAS (France, 70%)

Preferred Professionals Inc. (United States, 100%)
Premier Automotive Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Premiere Consultants Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
Premiere Group Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Premiere Sponsorship Marketing Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Press Select Limited (United Kingdom, 97.17%)

Pride and Glory Huge Idea sp. z 0.0. S.K.A. (Poland, 49%)
Prime Policy Group, LLC (United States, 100%)

Primeads Intemational Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
PRISM INTERNATIONAL GmbH (Germany, 100%) :
Prism Team Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Process Blue B.V. (Nstherlands, 100%)

prodeers GmbH (Gemmany, 49%) -

Professional Public Relations NZ Holdings Limited (New
Zealand, 52.28%)

Professional Public Relations NZ Limited {New Zealand,
52.28%)

Professional Public Relations Pty Ltd (Australia, 52.28%)
Prolam Young & Rubicam SpA (Chile, 100%)

ProMedia A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Promedia Sverige AB (Sweden, 89.9%)

Promo Digital LLC (Russla, 60%)

Promo Digital Production LLC (Russia, 60%)
Promociones Cardriau SL (Spain, 50%)

Promotion Execution Partners, LLC (United States, 100%)
Promotion Makers BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Promotion Mechanics, Inc. (United States, 100%)
Promotional Campalgns Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Promotional Games Limited (United Kingdom, 50%)
Promotional Studios Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Promotions & Direct, Inc (Puerto Rico, 100%)

Prophaven Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *

Propose Two Limited {(United Kingdom, 100%)

PSS Media Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 26.14%)
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PT Alpha Salmon (Indonesia, 61.6%)

. PT Alpha Salmon (Indonesia, 61.5%)

PT Bates Mulia Indonesia (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Buliseye (Indonesia, 61.5%)

PT Buliseye (Indonesia, 61.5%)

PT Cohn & Wolfe XPR (Indonesia, 60%)

PT Digital Pariwara Satu Asia (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Eksakta Digital Gemilang (Indonesia, 39.98%)

PT Gagas Mahadaya Indera (Indonesia, 70%)

PT Geometri Global Indonesia (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Grey Worldwide Indonesia (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Ide Gemilang Milenia (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Indo-Ad Inc (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Kenaikan Laba Dua (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Magnivate Group (Indonesia, 60%)

PT Merrion Square (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Rama Perwira (Indonesia, 100%)

PT STW Group ( INDONESIA, 61.5%)

PT Wira Pamungkas Pariwara Inc (Indonesia, 100%)

PT Wunderman Pamungkas Indonesia {indonesia, 80%)
PT XM Gravitasi Digital (F.K.A. Magnivate) (Indonesia, 60%)
PTM Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 51%)

PTR Brasil Publicidade Ltda. (Brazil, 100%)

PTR Comunicagdes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

Public Relations & International Sports Marketing B.V.
(Nethertands, 100%)

Public Relations & International Sports Marketlng, Inc. (United
States, 100%)

Public Relations AKKA SAS (France, 100%)

Public Relations and International Sports Marketing Limited
(United Kingdom, 100%)

Public’ Strategies, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Pubticom Communications Lid (Greece, 66.33%)
Publimeios Publicidade e Distribucao de Meios S.A. (Portugal,
100%)

Pulse Communications Ltd (Hong Kong, 100%)

Pulse Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Pulse Creative London Limited {(United Kingdom, 49.9%)
Purple Communciations Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 30.14%)
Qais Consulting (India) Pvt Ltd (India, 78.62%)

Qais Consulting Pte Ltd (Singapore, 80%)

QCI Assessment Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Qualiant Software GmbH (Austria, 29.51%)

Quasar Media Private Ltd (India, 100%)

Quill Communications Lirited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Quinn Gillespie & Associates LLC (United States, 100%)
Quirk (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 74.2%)

Quirk Cape Town (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 74.2%)

Quirk eMarketing Limited (United Kingdom, 74.2%)
Quirk Holdings (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 74.2%)

Quirk Johannesburg (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 74.2%)
Quisma France SAS (France, 100%)

Quisma GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Quisma Netherlands B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Quisma Spain SLU (Spain, 100%)

Quisma Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)
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Quisma UK (United Kingdom, 100%)

Radish Industries Limited (United Kingdom, 75.3%)

Rainey Kelly Campbell Roalfe Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Rainey Kelly Campbell Roalfe/Young & Rubicam Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%)

Rasor Communications LLC (United States, 100%)

Rasor Holdings LLC (United States, 100%)

Ray Productions SARL (France, 100%)

Raymond Sp. z.0.0 (Poland, 100%)

RB/TDM Holdings, LLC (United States, 100%)

RC&M Experiential Marketing LLP (India, 70%)

ReadySquare Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Readysquare Two Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

. Real Media Scandinavia AB (Sweden, 100%}

Red Card Communication Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Red Cell Advertising AG (Switzerland, 100%)

Red Cell Advertising SA {Greece, 66.4%)

Red Cell Scotland Limited {United Kingdom, 100%)

Red Cell S (italy, 100%)

RED Conseil (France, 100%)

Red de Medios SA, Unipersonal (Spain, 100%)

Red Dot Square Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) !
Red Dot Square Solutions Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Red Fuse Kansas City, LLC (United States, 100%)

Red Fuse New York, LLC (United States, 100%)

Red Partner Unipessoal, Lda (Portugal, 100%)

- Red Productions St (italy, 100%)

Red Shots SL (Spain, 100%)

Red Tape Commercials Pty Ltd (Australia, 61. 5%)

Red Wasabi Marketmg Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Ltd (China,
100%)

Reddion BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Rediffusion-Dentsu Young & Rubicam Private Limited (India,
26.67%)

Redsky Angola Lda (Angola, 50.1%)

Redworks-(Singapore) Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

RedWorks (Taiwan) Co., Ltd (Taiwan Province of China, 100%)
Redworks Budapest Kft (Hungary, 100%)

Redworks Communications (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 53.73%)

Redworks Communications Johannesburg (Pty) Ltd (South

Africa, 53.73%)

Redworks GmbH (Austria, 100%)

Redworks Korea LLC (Republic of Korea, 100%)
RedWorks lelted {Hong Kong, 100%)
Redworks SAS (France, 100%)

‘Redworks Sp 2.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

RedWorks, LLC (United States, 100%)
Reese Communications Companies, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Regional Informative Company for Marketlng Results Ltd (Saudi
Arabia, 76.29%)

Regional Management Group SAS (France, 100%)

Relations Publiques Caroline Allain RPCA SAS (France, 100%)
Relationship Marketing Group Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Relish Marketing Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Renier S.A. (Uruguay, 51%)

Reniermedios S.A.-(Ecuador, 100%)
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‘Rep Grey Worldwide S.A.S. (Colombia; 100%)

RES PUBLICA Consulting Group'Inc. Groupe Conseil Res: -

‘Publica Inc. (Canada, 22%)

‘Research and Marketing Group Investment Limited . (Mauritius,
70.02%) . '

Research International Asia (Malaysia) Sdn-Bhd (Malaysia,
100%)

Research Intemational Asia Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
Research. Intemational Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Research Intemational China (Guangzhou) Ltd (China, 100%)
Research Intemational Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%}’
Research’Intemational Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Research Intemational N.Z. Limited (New Zealand, 100%)
Research Intemational Nederdand BV (Netherands, 100%)
Research Resources Rotterdam BV (Netherlands; 100%)
Research SA B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

ressourcenmangel an der Panke GmbH (Gemnany, 26.99%)
ressourcenmange! dresden GmbH (Germany, 21.59%)
Ressourcenmangel GmbH (Gemany, 26.99%)
ressourcenmangel Hamburg GmbH (Germany, 26.99%)
ressourcenmangel Stuttgart GmbH (Germany; 26.99%)
RessourcenReich GmbH (Gemany, 60%)
Resuits India Communications Pvt Ltd (India, 69,.5%').'

Retail Capital Holdings Limited (Isle Of Man, 35%)

Rice 5 Limited (Hong-Kong, 70%)})

Rich & Famous Group NV '(Belgium; 75%)

Richard:Attias & Associates Grbup ZFC'(United Arab Emirates,
49%)

Rikes Hill & Kniowiton Limited (Hong Kong, 70%)

RKT Holding SAS (France, 100%)

RMG Connect (Altawasol Intemational For Advertising) Ltd -
(Saudi.Arabia, 67%) .

RMG Connect-Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

RMG Connect Colombia Ltda (Colombia; 100%)
RMG Connect Consultancy FZE (United-Arab Emirates, 67%)
AMG Connect GmbH (Germany, 100%)

RMG Connect SL (Spain, 100%)

AMG: Relationship Marketing Group Ltd.(China, 100%)
RMG:Black Cat L.imited (United Kingdom, 100%)

‘mg;connect Marketing Gesellschaft mbH (Austria, 100%)

rmg:connect Morocco:Sarl (Morocco, 40.2%)
RMS Instore Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Rocket Works Group Inc. {United States, 100%):
Rockfish Interactive LLC:(United States, 100%)
Rodalca Slu (Spain, 100%)

Roundtrip Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)
RSMB:Limited (United Kingdom, 50%)

Russell Square Holding BV (Netherlands, 100%)-
RWG Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

S&H Health Group. Spain S.L. (Spain, 100%)
s&k :GmbH (Germany, 100%)

‘§&S-MCC and MCGC, Inc. (United States, 100%)

S’H.Benson Intemational Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
S.H.Benson(india)Limited (Unitéd Kingdom, 100%)

Sadek Wynberg Miliward Brown Limited (United Kingdom;
100%) % - :
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Saffron Hill Philippines Inc (Philippines;, 85.3%)
Saffron Hill Research Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

‘Saint-Jacqiies Vallée Young & Rubicam Inc. (Canada, 49%)

Sales Affiliates 34 (Proprietary) Limited (to be renamed Biack
Powder (Prop) Ltd (South Africa, 49%)
Sales Success (Aust) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

‘Salesplus Ltd (Greece; 100%):

Salesplus Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)

“Saleéspoint. Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
‘Salmon Asia Pacific Pty Limited (Australia, 100%)
"Salmon Limited (United Kingdom; 100%)

Salivion Software Technology (Beijing). Co. Ltd. (China, 100%)
SALVERGROVE PHILS. INC, (Philippines, 40%)

Sampson Tyrrell Corporate Marketing Limited (United Kingdom,
100%) -

santamaria GmbH (Germany, 51%)

Santo Buenos Aires S.A. {Argentina, 100%)

Santo Italia- SRL (italy, 51%)

-Santo UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Sarito USA LLC (United States, 100%)
Savage & Partners Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
SBS Asia Pacific- Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Scanad Africa Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)
Scanad East Africa Limited (Kenya, 50.1%) -

‘Scanad Ghana Limited (Ghana, 40.08%)

‘Scanad Kenya Limited (Kenya, 50.1%),

Scanad Marketing Limited (Nigenia, 31.75%)
‘Scanad Nigeria Hoidings Limited (Mauritius, 50.1%)
Scanad Nigeria Limited (Nigeria, 50.1%)

Scanad Public Relations Limited (Nigeria, 31.75%)
Scanad Rwanda Limited (Rwanda, 50.1%)

Scanad Tanzarnia Limited (Tanzaniid, 41.08%)
Scanad Uganda Limited (Uganda, 50.1%)
Scangroup (Malawi) Limited (Matawi; 50.1%)
Scangroup (Mauritius) Limited (Mauritius, 50.1%)
Scangroup: (Zambia) Limited (Zambia, 50.1%)
Scangroup Mauritius Holdings Limited (Mauritius, 50.1%)

-Scangroup Mozaimbique Limitada (Mozambique, 50.1%)

Scangroup West Africa Limited (Nigeria, 31.75%)

‘Scanpartnér Goteborg AB (Swedén; 100%)

Schematic-Latin America, LLC (United States; 100%)
Schemetype Limited"(United Kingdom; 100%)

Scholz & Friends Advert S.L. (Spain, 100%)

Schioltz & Friends Berlin GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Scholz & Friends Budapest Kft (Hungary,. 100%)

Scholtz & Friends Digital Media GmbH (Germany, 50.1%)
Scholtz & Friends Diisseldorf GmbH 39859 (Germany, 100%)
Scholtz & Friends Group GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Scholtz & Friends Hamburg GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Scholiz & Friends iDialog GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Scholz & Friends Kiev (Ukraine, 35%)

Scholtz & Friends NeuMarkt GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Scholz & Friends Rome St (italy; 100%)

Scholz & Friends s.r.o. {Czech Republic, 25%):
Scholz & Friends Schweiz AG (Switzerlarid, 100%)
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Scholz & Friends Stockholm AB (Sweden, -30%)

Scholtz & Friends Trademarks GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Scholz & Friends Warszawa Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 25%)

SCI Scientific Communications and Information UK Ltd (United
Kingdom, 100%)

Scott Stem Associates Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Scott Stemn Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Scotts Road Management Services LLP (Singapore, 100%)
SCPF America LLC {United States, 51%)

SCPF Colombia S.A.S (Colombia, 51%)

Screenbase SAS (France, 85%)

Scribble Beheer BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Searchlab Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Secondary Holding Company L.L.C. (United States, 100%)
Secure Two Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Segarra Cuesta Puig Femandez De Castro.SL (SCPF ) (Spain,
100%)

Segarra, Cuesta, Puig, Fernandez De Castro, SRL de CV
(Mexico, 51%) ’

SEK & Grey OY (Finland, 22.5%)

Senior Minds Pty Ltd (trading as Ogilvy Brisbane or Junior)
(Australia, 61.5%)

Sentrix Global Health Communications S (Italy, 100%)
Sentrix London Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) *

Sercon Asia Pacific Pte Ltd (Singapore, 74%)

Sercon India Private Limited (India, 74%)

Servicios Portland de Venezuela C.A. (Venezuela, 100%)
Servicios Profesionales de Administracion LPM, S.A. de C.V.
(Mexico, 100%)

Set Creative NL B.V. (Netherlands, 65%)

Set Creative UK Limited (United Kingdom, 65%)

Set Live Limited (United Kingdom, 65%)

Set Management, LLC (United States, 65%)

Shalmor Avnon Amichay Advertising Ltd (Israel, 100%)
Shanghai Advertising Ltd (China, 33.33%)

Shanghai Allied Advertising Ltd (China, 47%)

Shanghai Asatsu Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 24.32%)
Shanghai Astus Advertising Co., Ltd. (China, 50%)

Shanghai Bates MeThinks Marketing Communications Co. Ltd
(China, 70%)

Shanghai DoctorLink (Intemet) Technology Company Limited
(China, 19.9%) )

Shanghai Evision Digital Marketing Consulting Co Ltd (China,
100%)

Shanghai FilMworks Entertainment Marketing Co. Ltd. (China,
65%)

Shanghai Grey ArtM Marketing Communications Co. Ltd. (China,
70%)

Shanghai Iconmobite Co Ltd (China, 83.95%)

Shanghai Kuvera E-Commerce Co.,Ltd (China, 70%)
Shanghai Linjie Marketing Services Co. Ltd. (China, 70%)
Shanghai Methinks Ogilvy Advertising Co. Ltd (China, 70%)
Shanghai Mjoufe Advertising Co., Ltd (China, 71%)

Shanghai Ogilvy & Mathier Advertising Ltd (China, 100%)
Shanghai Ogilvy & Mather Marketing Communications
Consulting Co Ltd (China, 100%)

120  WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 8286875

Shanghai SAC Ogilvy Marketing Communications Co., Ltd"
(China, 66%) )

‘Shanghai SocialThink Advertising Co., Ltd. (China, 70%)

Shanghai Star Echo Marketing & Communication Co., Ltd
(China, 51%)

Shanghai Sudler MDS Healthcare Communications Co., Ltd
(China, 60%)

Shanghai Sunrise Market Research Co. Ltd. (China, 95%)
Shanghai Xianhe Advertisement, Film and Television Production
Ltd (China, 33.33%)

Shanghai Yuhai Advertising Co Ltd (China, 70%)

Sharp Shooter Films Private Ltd (india, 65%)

Shengshi Intemational Media (Group) Limited (Hong Kong,
100%)

Shenyang Ogilvy Communications Co. Ltd (China, 60%)

"Shenzhen Black Arc Ogilvy Advertising Media Limited (China,
60%)

Shift Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Siang Design Intemational Pte Ltd (Singapore, 80.01%)
Signature Promotions Limited (Hong Kong, 51%)
Signposter.com Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

Sinergy Connect — Comunicagao e Publicidade Interactiva,
Unipessoal Lda (Portugal, 100%)

Singleton Direct Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Singleton Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Singleton Ogilvy & Mather (Holdings) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Singleton Ogilvyinteractive Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Singleton OgilvyOne Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Singleton, Ogilvy & Mather (Melbourne) Pty Ltd (Australia,
61.5%)°

Singleton, Ogilvy & Mather New Zealand Limited (New Zealand,
61.5%)

Sinotrust International Information & Consulting (Beijing) Co. Ltd.
(China, 90%)

Sirius Holdings (United Kingdom, 100%)

Six Degrees PR Consultants Pvt Ltd (India, 60%)

SJR Canada Ltd (Canada, 100%)

SJS Management Services Limitad (United Kingdom, 100%)
Siotala Biuro Inwestycyjno-Handlowe Sp.z.0.0. (Poland, 50%)
Smart Media Joint Stock Company (Vietnam, 24%)

Smollan Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 31.37%)

Smollan Holdings (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 24.76%)
So Fresh Joint Stock Company (Vietnam, 60%)

So.Zen SPRL (Belgium, 80%)

Social at Ogilvy, Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Sacial Lab France SAS (France, 80%)

Social Lab SPARL (Belgium, 80%)

Sacial Lab, Inc. (United States, 80%)

Saocial PR Outsourcing Private Limited (India, 50.96%)
Sociograma SL (Spain, 100%})

Soclab UK Limited (United Kingdom, 80%)

Sofres Asia Pacific SAS (France, 100%)

Sofres Lyon SARL (France, 100%)

Softmedia Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Software People Bangladesh Limited (Bangladesh, 65%)
Soho Square (Advertising) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Soho Square (Proprietary) Ltd (South' Africa, 53.73%)
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Soho Square (Vietnam) Company Ltd (Vietnam, 100%)

Soho Square Advertising & Marketing Communications Private
Limited (India, 80%)

Soho Square Advertising Co Ltd (China, 100%)

Soho Square Advertising LLC (United Arab Emirates, 60%)
Soho Square Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Soho Square Japan K.K. (Japan, 100%)

Soho Square Korea (Republic of Korea, 100%)

Soho Square México, S.A. de C.V (Maxico, 100%)

Soho Square Pakistan (Private) Limited (Pakistan, 50%)
Soho Square Pte Lid (Singapore, 100%)

Soho Square Reklamcilik Limited Sirketi (Turkey, 100%)
Soho Square Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

Scho Square Sri (italy, 100%)

Solski Burson Marsteller sp. 2.0.0 (Poland, 30.07%)
Soluciones de Marketing y Comunicacion Iberia SLU (Spain,
100%)

Sonic Sun Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

SourceRepublic B.V. (Netherands, 100%)

Space SA (Belgium, 50%)

Spafax Airline Network (Singapore) Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
Spafax Airline Network Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Spafax Aureus Limited (United Kingdom, 100%})

Spafax Canada Inc (Canada, 100%)

Spafax Medios y Publicidad SpA (Chile, 100%)

Spafax Networks LLC (United States, 100%)

SPAFAX NETWORKS SDN. BHD. (Malaysia, 100%)
SponsorCom Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Sporto Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Spot Thompson Total Communication Group SA (Greece,
66.4%)

Spot Thompson Total Communications Group Limited (Cyprus,
33.2%)

spring infotainment Wirtz und Pischke Verwaltungsgesellschaft
mbH (Germany, 100%)

spring Wirtz und Pischke GmbH & Co. KG (Gemany, 100%)
sPrint Production St (Jtaly, 100%)

Squad Digital Limited (Kenya, 43.93%)

Squad Digital Middie East FZ-LLC (United Arab Emirates,
43.93%) .

Sra Rushmore SA (Spain, 68%)

SSQ ADVERTISING & COMMUNICATION SOCIETE

-+ ANONYME (Greece, 36%})

Stacke Services Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Stacke Services Pty. Ltd. (Australia, 61.5%)

Stampa Basim Sanayi Pazarlama ve Tanitim Hizmetleri (FKA
Stampa Printing) (Turkey, 25%)

Star Advertising New Zealand Branch (New Zealand, 61.5%)
Star Advertising Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '
Stickleback Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Stonewall Digital Marketing (Pty) Limited (South Africa, 59.37%)

Strategic Information Management, Inc. (United States, 100%)
Strategic Marketing Consultancy Limited (United Kingdom,
100%) )
Straterjee Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Stream Digital Artwork Systems Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Strenstrom Red Cell AB {Sweden, 100%)
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Strike Media (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 32.24%),
Studio 466 Inc. (United States, 100%)

Studio 58 Inc. (United States, 100%)

Studio Click Produgdo e Comunicagéo Ltda (Brazil, 90%)
Studiocomcom Inc (United States, 80%)

Studyo Reklamcilik Sanayi ve Ticaret LTD Sti (Turkey, 100%).
STW Geometry Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 31.37%)

STW Group (New Zealand) Limited (New Zealand, 61.5%)
STW Group Asia Holdings Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)
STW Group Asia Management Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)
STW Group Investments Pte Ltd (Singapore, 61.5%)
STW Investments Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

STW Media Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

STW Media Services Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

STW Smollan Field Marketing Pty Ltd (Australia, 31.37%)
STW Win Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Subnine Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Sudler & Hennessey Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) '
Sudler & Hennessey GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Sudler & Hennessey Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Sudler & Hennessey Pvt Ltd (India, 63.34%)

Sudler & Hennessey SAS (France, 100%)

Sudler & Hennessey Sl (italy, 100%)

Sudler & Hennessey Toronto ULC (Canada, 100%)
Sudler & Hennessey, LLC (United States, 100%)

Suomen Gallup Elintarviketieto Oy (Finland, 62%)
Supermirella Participagdes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

Sureluck Holdings Inc (Philippines, 40%)

Swat Marketing Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Swift + POSSIBLE LLC (United States, 100%) *
Switched On Media Pty Ltd (Austratia, 46.13%)

SWK PARTNERS, LLC (United States, 29%)

Synergy Hill & Knowiton Co Ltd (Republic of Korea, 70%)
System Analytic Limited (United Kingdom, 75%)

Syzygy AG (Gemany, 51.78%) ©

Syzygy Deutschland GmbH (Germany, 51.78%)

Syzygy Media GmbH (Gemmany, 51.78%)

Syzygy UK Limited (United Kingdom, 51.78%)

T&A Ogilvy Joint Venture Company Limited (Vietnam, 60%)
Taivas Design Oy (Finland, 31.35%)

Taivas Kauppa Oy (Finland, 33%)

Taivas Maan Paalla Oy (Finland, 33%)

Taivas Mainos Advertising Oy (Finland, 33%)

Taivas Soura Oy (Finland, 28.88%)

Tam Media Research Private Limited (india, 47.45%)
Tapsa - Young & Rubicam S.L. (Spain, 100%)

Target Marketing Limited (ireland, 31.77%)

Tattoo FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates, 37.8%)

Taxi Canada Ltd. (Canada, 100%)

Taxi Inc. (United States, 100%) '

Taylor Netson Sofres Asia Pacific Pty Ltd (Australia, 100%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres Australia Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres Group Spain SL (Spain, 99.88%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
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Taylor Nelson Sofres Hungary Business and Social Marketing
and Consulting Limited (Hungary, 100%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres International Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres lreland Limited (Ireland, 100%) *

Taylor Nelson Sofres Malaysia Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 100%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres Market Research A.E (Greece, 100%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres Poland Sp.z 0.0 (Poland, 100%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres S.A. (in Spain) (Spain, 100%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres S.a.r.l. (Algeria, 100%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres SAS (France, 100%)

* Taylor Nelson Sofres Services Limited (United Kingdom; 100%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres Singapore Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres Suomi OY (Finland, 100%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres Taiwan Ltd (Taiwan Province of China,
100%) .

Taylor Nelson Sofres Teleseker Limited (Israel, 95%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres Trustees Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Taylor Nelson Sofres Ukraine Limited (Ukraine, 51%)

Taylor Nelson Sofres Vietnam Pte Limited (Vietnam, 100%)
TBA Communications Ltd (New Zealand, 51.66%)

TBU Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Team Advertising and Marketing WLL (Kuwait, 49.2%)

Team Advertising SARL (Lebanon) (Lebanon, 49.1%)

Team Advertising SP (Saudi Arabia, 49.2%)

Team Cosmo GmbH (Germany, 100%)

Team Cosmo UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Team Garage LLC (United States, 100%)

Team Guif Advertising -FZ- LLC (United Arab Emirates, 49.2%)
Team Gulf Advertising LLC (United Arab Emirates, 49.2%)
Team Holdings Curacao N.V. (Netherands, 49.2%)

Team Life Global Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

TEAM RED Advertising, Trading and Consulting Limited Liability
Company (Hungary, 100%)

Team Red Communications Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Team Red Reklamcylyk ve Yayyncylyk Limited Pirketi (Turkey,
100%)

Team Y&R Advertising LLC (Abu Dhabi) (United Arab Emirates,
24.11%) )

Team Y&R Holdings Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 60%)
Team Y&R SARL (Morocco, 25.04%)

Team Y&R Saudi Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Team Y&R WLL (Qatar) (Qatar, 23.87%)

Team Young & Rubicam LLC (Egypt) (Egypt, 48.71%)

Team Young & Rubicam WLL (Qatar) (Qatar, 49.2%)

Team Young and Rubicam Advertising LLC (Abu Dhabi) (United
Arab Emirates, 49.2%)

TechEdge (UK) Limited (United Kingdom, 49%)

TechEdge America Inc. (United States, 49%)

Techedge ApS (Denmark, 49%) )
TechEdge Asia Pacific, Singapore Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 49%)
Technical Full Marketing SL (Spain, 100%)

Ted Bates Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Ted Bates Worldwids, Inc. (United States, 100%)

Telebingo Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
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TeleContact Intemational BV (Nethérands, 50%)

Teledirect Pte Ltd (Singapore, 40%)

Telephone Market Research Bureau Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Telquest GmbH (Germany, 24%)

Tempest Online Marketing Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Tempus Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Tempus Group North America Holdings, LLC.(United States,
100%)

Tempus Media Holding SL (Spain, 100%)

Tempus Media Technologies Holdings Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Tempus Partners Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Tenthavenue France SAS (France, 100%)

Tenthavenue Media Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Tenthavenue sri (ltaly, 100%)

TenthAvenue Worldwide Media LLC (United States, 100%)
Test Company A (United Kingdom, 100%)

Testardo Gram Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

THB Click (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 32.4%)

THB Disturbance (Pty) Ltd (South Atfrica, 44.52%)

THB Outpost (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 44.52%)

The & Partners Group Limited (United Kingdom, 49.9%)

The Added Value Group (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
71.93%)

The Brand Agency Pty Ltd ATF Brand Agency Unit Trust
(Australia, 51.66%)

The Brand Futures Consultancy Limited (United Kingdom,
100%) 3

The Brand Union (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa, 80%)
The Brand Union AB (Sweden, 86.25%)

The Brand Union China (China, 99%)

The Brand Union Company, Inc. (United States, 100%)

The Brand Union Holdings Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Brand Union Iberia SL (Spain, 100%)

The Brand Union Limited (Hong Kong) (Hong Kong, 100%)
The Brand Union Limited (Ireland) (Ireland, 100%)

The Brand Union Ltd (Thailand, 99.95%)

The Brand Union Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Brand Union Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
The Brand Union SAS (France, 100%)

The Brand Union Worldwide Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
The Brandmade Media Group Uimited {(United Kingdom, 100%)
The Bridge Communications Company Limited (Hong Kong,
100%)

The Campaign Palace Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Conscience Organization Pty Limited (Australia, 24.6%)
The Core Corfpany AB (Sweden, 100%)

The Core Group s.r.o. {Czech Republic, 100%)

THE Corporate Film Company Pty Limited (Australia, 61.5%)
The Cormporate Film Company Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
The Customer Equity Company (SA) (PTY) Limited (South
Africa, 100%)

The Data Republic S.L. (Spain, 100%)

The Exchange Lab Holdings Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
The Exchange Lab Inc.(United States, 100%)

The Exchange Lab Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)
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The Exchange Lab Pte Limited (Singapore, 100%)

The Exchange Lab Trustees Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
The Farm LA, Inc. (United States, 85%)

The Farm Post Production Limited (United Kingdom; 75%)
The Finsbury Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Futures Company Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

The Futures Company Worldwide LLC (United States, 100%)
The GCI Group LLC (United States, 100%)

The Glover Park Group, LLC (United States, 100%)

The GroupM ESP Clever Company S.R.L.de C.V. (Mexico,
100%)

The GroupM ESP Trading Company, S.R.L. de C V. (Mexico,
100%).

The Hardy Boys (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 44.52%)

The Issues & Images Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Jupiter Drawing Room (Cape Town) (Proprietary) Limited
(South Africa, 49%)

The ilupiter Drawing Room (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
49%

The Kantar Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Lacek Group LLC (United States, 100%)

The Lathe, LLC (United States, 100%)

The Light Brigade Regimental Investment Corporation (Pty) Ltd
(South Africa, 49%)

.The Lionheart Brand Holding Company (International) Ltd
(Mauritius, 49%) )

The Lionheart Brand Holding Company (PTY) LTD. (South
Africa, 49%)

The Media Business Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Media Edge S de RL de CV (Mexico, 100%)

The Media Edge SA (Greéce, 100%)

The Media Insight Polska Sp. 2.0.0. (Poland, 100%)

The Media Partner France SA {France, 33.26%)

The Mediaedge S.A. (Argentina, 51%)

The MediaEdge SA (Peru, 100%)

. The Midas Exchange Inc (United States, 100%)

The Network (The Ogilvy Media Company) Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%)

The-New Media Edge Company Ltd (Thalland, 61.5%)

The Ogilvy Group Superannuation Pty Ltd (Australia, 61 5%)
The Ogilvy Group, LLC (United States, 100%)

The OgilvyOne Connections Group Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

The Online.Research Unit Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Origin Agency Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Paragon Design Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Partners (Brand Consultants) LLC (United States, 100%)
The Partners (Brand Consultants) LLP (Singapore, 100%)
The PBN Company (United States, 75%)

The Poster Business Lid (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Punch Agency Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Qualitative Workshop Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
The Reality Shop Inc. (United States, 100%)

The Reputation Institute Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Royal Metropole (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
25.68%)
The Seattle Wunderman Network, LLC (United States, 100%)
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The Store Consufting Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Store WPP AUNZ Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

The Tempus Group Trust Company (1990) Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%)

The WOW Factory Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

The Young & Rubicam Group of Companies ULC (Canada,
100%) !

TheMissingLink Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

These Days BV (Nethertands, 100%)

These Days NV (Belgium, 100%)

Thistleclub Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) °

Thompson Connect (Proprietary) Limited (South' Africa, 74.2%)
Thompson Connect Worldwide S.A. (Argentina, 100%)
Thompson Nepal Private Ltd (Nepal, 76%)

Tihama Al Mona Intemational - J Waiter Thompson S.A.R.L
(Lebanon, 67%)

Tihama al Mona Intemational Advertising Ltd (Saudi Arabia,
67%)

Time Media S.A. (Chile, 98.92%)

TK-L Media Corporation (Vietnam, 30%)

TMC Intemational Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
TMP Hellas SA (Greece, 23.1%)

TMynus Inc (United States, 20%)

TNS (Thailand) Limited (Thailand, 100%) !

TNS AISA s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)

TNS Area Operaciones S.L. (Spain, 100%)

TNS Asia Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
TNS Automotive AB (Sweden, 100%)

TNS Central Asia, LLC (Kazakhstan, 60%)

TNS Chile SpA (Chile, 100%)

TNS China Co., Ltd (China, 100%)

TNS Data S.A. {Costa Rica) (Costa Rica, 100%)

TNS Data S.A. (Guatemala) (Guatemala, 100%)

TNS Data S.A. (Panama) (Panama, 100%)

TNS Data S.A. de C.V. (El Salvador) (E| Salvador, 100%)
TNS Egypt Ltd (Egypt, 100%)

TNS EMNID GmbH & Co. KG (Germany, 100%)

TNS Finance (Cl) Limited (Guemsey, 100%)

TNS Finance (G) Limited (Guemsey, 100%)

TNS Finance Limited (Guemsey, 100%)

TNS Gallup Adfact (Russia, 20%)

TNS Gallup Argentina S.A. (Argentina, 100%)

TNS Gallup Denmark A/S (Denmark, 100%)

TNS Gallup OY (Finland, 100%)

TNS Group Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) !
TNS Hoftmann kit (Hungary, 40%)

TNS India Private Limited (India, 100%)

TNS Infratest Rl GmbH (Germany, 100%)

TNS Infratest S.P.A. (Italy, 100%)

TNS Infratest Slovakia s.r.0. (Slovakia, 100%)

TNS Insight Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

TNS Investigacion de Mercados Y Opinion SRL (Spain, 100%)
TNS Ireland LLC (United States, 100%)

TNS Itdlia Sl (ltaly, 100%})

TNS Lanka Private Limited (Sri Lanka, 100%)

TNS Latvia SIA (Latvia, 74.2%)



Notes to the company income statement and balance sheet '(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

TNS Liban Sar (Lebanon, 100%)

TNS LT, UAB {Lithuania, 94.71%)

TNS Luxembourg Alpha S.a.r.l. (Luxembourg, 100%)

TNS Luxembourg Beta S.a.r.l. (Luxembourg, 100%)

TNS Maroc S.a.r.l. (Morocco, 100%)

TNS Media Vietnam Co., Ltd (Vietnam, 50.1%)

TNS Medium Gallup Limited (Serbia, 34%)

TNS México, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

TNS Middle East & Africa WLL (Bahrain) (Bahrain, 100%)
TNS Myanmar Co Ltd (Myanmar, 70%)

TNS Myanmar Holdings Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 70%)

TNS New Zealand Ltd (New Zealand, 61.5%)

TNS Nipo BV (Netherlands, 100%)

TNS Opinion SA (Belgium, 100%)

TNS Overseas Holdings (Alpha) Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

TNS Overseas Holdings (Beta) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
TNS Overseas Holdings {Epsilon) Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

TNS Overseas Holdings (Gamma) Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

TNS Overseas Media Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

TNS Piyasa Araptyrma Danypmanlyk ve Ticaret Anonim Pirketi
(Turkey, 100%)

TNS Polska S.A. (Poland, 100%)

TNS Research Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
TNS RMS Cote D'lvoire Sarl (Cote d'lvoire, 70.02%)
TNS RMS East Africa Limited (Kenya, 70.02%)

. TNS RMS International (GH) Ltd (Ghana, 70.02%)
TNS RMS Nigeria Limited (Nigeria, 70.02%)

TNS RMS Senegal SA (Senegal, 70.02%)

TNS RMS UK Limited (United Kingdom, 70.02%)
TNS Servigos de Pesquisa de Mercado Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
TNS Sifo AB (Sweden, 100%)

TNS Siovakia s.r.0 (Slovakia, 100%)

TNS UK Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
TNS UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *

TNS Worldpanel Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
TNS-NFQ UK Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
TNS-NFO US (United Kingdom, 100%)

TNS-RMS Cameroun Limited (Cameroon, 70.02%)
TNS-Tel-Gal Media Research Ltd (israel, 97.45%)
Today Advertising Ltd (Myanmar, 35%)

TooBeeDoo LLC-(Russia, 27%)

Total Glory intemational Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
tradeers e-commerce GmbH (Germany, 43.12%)
Trafalgar Square Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Tramontana Dream Holdings SL (Spain, 51%)
Trans;m Educational Marketing Systems Ltd (United Kingdom,
100%

Transmission Advertising Services GmbH, 53146 (Germany,
100%)

Tranzformer Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Tribe Advertising Services SA (Gresce, 53.08%)
Tribe Marketing Pty Lid (Australia, 61.5%)

Tribe Media Solutions Ptd Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
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Tribeca Propaganda Publicidade e Participagdes Ltda (Brazil,
100%)

Tripcare Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

Triyaka Communications. PWt. Lid (India, 100%)

TRUFFLE PIG, LLC (United States, 45%)

TS Mediefakta AB (Sweden, 97.5%)

TSE Consuiting SA (Switzerland, 65%)

Tutssels Enterprise |G Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Two Circles Limited (United Kingdom, 80%)

Two Rivers Media LLC (United States, 100%)

Ubachs Wisbrun/dJWT VOF (Netheriands, 59.52%)

UFO Centrum BV (Netherdands, 100%)

Uforce BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Ulmara SLU (Spain, 100%)

Ultimate Square (United Kingdom, 100%)

Umagination Labs, L.P. (United States, 50.44%)

Uncle Grey A/S (Denmark, 100%)

Uncle Post Production Limited (United Kingdom, 75%)
Underline Design Group (M) Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 49%)
Unimedia Central de Medios SL (Spain, 100%)

Union Digital Ltd (New Zealand, 42.02%)

Unique Digital Marketing Limited (United Kingdom, 51.78%)
United - Asatsu International Ltd {Taiwan Province of China,
20.67%)

United Advertising Company Limited (Saudi Arabia, 60%)
United Bay Trading Company LLC Jordan (Jordan, 24.55%)
United Media (R.S. 2005) Ltd (Israel, 100%)

UNITED VISIONS GmbH {(Germany, 65%)

UNITED VISIONS Holdind GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Uniwortd Group, Inc. (United States, 49%)

USEEDS GmbH (Germany, 36.25%)

UV Interactive Entertainment GmbH (Germany, 100%)
VAC Media Corporation (Vietnam, 30%)

Valenstein & Fatt Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

VAP Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

VAP Intemational Communications Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

VBAT BV (Netherlands, 100%)

VBAT.MX, S. de R.L. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

VELED Kft. (Hungary, 80%)

* Verticurl Japan G.K. (Japan, 60%)

Verticurd LLC (United States, 60%)

Verticurl Marketing Private Limited (India, 60%)

Verticurl Marketing Services Pty Limited (Australia, 60%)
Verticurt Marketing UK Limited (United Kingdom, 60%)

Verticurl Pte. Ltd. (Singapore, 60%)

Verticurl Telemarketing Private Limited (India, 60%)
Verwaltungsgesallschaft Global *Sportnet” Sportmarketing mbH
(Germany, 100%)

Vincent Square Holding BV (Netherlands, 100%)

Vinizius Young & Rubicam SL.(Spain, 100%)

Vinyl I-Co. Ltd (Republic of Korea, 75%})

Viscira, LLC (United States, 100%)

Visionwise Consulting SRL (Romania, 100%)

Visual Art Productions (Oxford) Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
VML Digital Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%) ‘ ’
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VML Europe-Holding sp. z 0.0. (Pdland, 100%)

VML London Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

VML Propaganda Ltda (Brazil, 90%)

VML, Inc. (United States, 100%)

VMLMEX S. de R.L. de'C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

" Vocanic (Malaysia) SDN BHD (Malaysia, 80.65%)
‘Vocanic Pte..Ltd: (Singapore, 80.65%).

Voicano IMC Proprietary Limited (Souith Africa, 58,46%)

Voluntarily United‘Creative Agencies Limited (United Kirigdom,

100%).
'VORN Strategy Consuiting Berlin GmbH (Germany, 39.2%)
VORN S$trategy Consulting GmbH.(Gérmariy, 45%)
Vorsetzen HH65 GmbH (Genmany, 60%)
W.N.D.R.M Inc (Panama; 54%)
WALTER ISTANBUL REKLAM ISLERI A.S. (Turkey, 100%)
“Walter Landor y Asociados; S de RL de CV (Mexico, 100%)
Watershed Studio Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
We Are Blossom.B.V. (Netheriarids, 100%) _
Webling Pty Ltd (Australia, 46.13%)
Webola Huge Idea sp..z 0.0. sp.K. (Poland, 49%)
WELL s.r.l. (italy, 100%) )
Waestbouine Terrace Management Services Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%)
WG Access Limited. (United Kingdom,. 100%)
What Do You Know Limited (Unitéd Kingdom, 49.9%)
White. Digital Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
‘Whizzbangart Hong Kong Ltd (Hong Kong, 160%)
WhizzbangArt Ltd (Thalland, 99.94%)

WIA Digital Media Holding Company Limited (Hong Kong, 50%)

Wildfire: Word. of Mouth Limited (United Kingdom,-50.1%)
Wilson Hartnel! Public Relations Limited (Ireland, 100%) '
Wire & Plastic Products Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Wise Conclusion (United Kingdom, 100%)

‘Wit Ocean Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)

Worldwide Mediacom México, S.A..de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
WPP (China) Management Co., Ltd. (China,. 100%)

WPP (Porto, Alegre) ParticipagGes Lida (Brazil, 100%)

WPP (Portugal) Sociedade Gestora de Participacoes Sociais
Lda (Portugal, 100%)

WPP (Thailand) Ltd (T hailand, 100%)

WPP:1178 (United Kingdom; 100%)

WPP 2005 Limited (United Kingdom;, 100%) *5 !

WPP 2008 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) *5'

WPP 2012 Limited {Jersey, 10'0%.)‘s

WPP 2318 Limiited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP. 2323 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP 2709 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) 5

WPP 2826 Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP 3YZ Participacoes Ltda. (Brazil, 100%)

WPP.Accord Ireland Unlimited Company:(iretand, 100%)
WPP: Air 1 (Ireland, 100%) *

WPP Air2 Limited (Irefand,. 100%)
WPP Air 3 (Ireland, 100%) *

WPP AMC Holdings:(United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Astiley Sqisare Holdings; liic. (United States, 100%)
WPP ATTICUS: (United Kingdom, 100%)

‘
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WPP AUNZ Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

WPP AUNZ Solutions Pty Ltd' (Australia, 61.5%)

WPP Australia Holding Pty Ltd (Australia, 100%)

WPP Australia Trademarks PTY.LTD (Australia, 100%)
WPP Beans Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) **

WPP Blinks Participagdes Lida. (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Brand Participacoes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Brands:reland Unlimited Company (ireland, 100%)
WPP Brandz (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Busca Vida Participacoes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
WPP Business Services Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia, 100%)
WPP Business Services, S..dé R.L. de-C.V. (Mexico; 100%)
WPP Cap Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) ®
WPP-Captive Holdings Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
WPP Chile Finanzas SpA (Chile, 100%)

WPP Clapton Square LLC (United.States; 100%)

WPP Claremont Square B.V. {Netherlands, 100%)

‘WPP Compete (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Comunicagao Digital do Brasil'Ltda (Brazil, 100%)
WPP Consulting Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Consulting México, S. de R.L..de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)
WPP Cantent Ireland Unlimited Company (lreland, 100%)
WPP Core Tech Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

. WPP coretech-Germany GmbH & Co. KG (Gemrmany, 100%)

WPP CP Finance plc (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP CP LLC (United States; 100%)

WPP Das Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) $

WF(;OP ;DC Pension Trustee Company Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

WPP Deutschland Holding GmbH & Co. KG (Germany, 100%)
WPP Deutschland Verwaltungs GmbH (Germany, 100%)

"WPP Direct Ireland Unlimited Company (Ireland, 100%)
"WPP: Direct Ltd {United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP do Brasil - ParticipagGes Ltda (Brazif, 100%)

"WPP ‘Dotcom Holdings'(Eight) (United-Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Dotcom Holdings (Eight) LLC (United States, 100%)

‘WPP ‘Dotcom Holdings (Eleven) (United Kingdom, 100%)
‘WPP Dotcom Holdings (Eleven) LLC:(United States, 100%)

WPP Dotcom Holdings-(Fifteen) (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Five) {United Kingdom, 100%).

WPP Dotcom Holdings (Four) (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Dotcom: Holdinds (Fourteen) (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Dotcom Holdings (Fourteen) LLC (United States, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Ninetesn) (United Kingdom;; 100%). .
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Nineteén) LLC (United States; 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Ong) (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Dotcom Holdmgs (Seven) (Uriited Kirigdom, 100%)
WPP Dotcorn Holdlngs (Seventeen) (United Kingdom;. 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Seventeen) LLC (Unlted. States, 100%)

"WPP: Dotcom Haldings-(Six) (United Kingdom, 100%)
‘WPP.Dotcom Holdings (Six) LLC (United" States, 100%)

WPP.Ddtcom Holdings (Sixtéen) LLC (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Sixteen) LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP Dotcoim Holdings (Ten)-(United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Dotconi Haldings (Ten) LLC (United States, 100%)
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WPP Dotcom Holdings (Thirteen) (United Kingdom, 1‘00%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Thirteen) LLC (United States, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Three) (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Three) LLC (United States, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Twelve) (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Twelve) LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP Dotcom Holdings (Twenty-One) LLC-(United States, 100%)
WPP Dotcom Holdings (Twenty-Two) LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP Dotcom Holdiﬁgs {Two) (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Dutch Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) 5
WPP Enterprise Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Envoy Ireland Unlimited Company (Ireland, 100%)
WPP Evidéncias Participagoes Ltda. (Brazil, 100%)
WPP Finance (UK) (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Finance 2010 {(United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Finance 2013 (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Finance 2015 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Finance 2016 (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Finance 2017 (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Finance Co. Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Finance Deutschland GmbH (Germany, 100%)
WPP Finance Holding SAS (France, 100%)

WPP Finance One plc (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Finance SA (France, 100%)

WPP Finance Square LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP Flame (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP France Holdings SAS (France, 100%)

WPP Frankfurt Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Gilobal (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Grey Holding Ecuador WPPGHE S.A. (Ecuador, 100%)
WPP Group (Asia Pacific) Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
WPP Group (Nominees) Limited (United Kingdom..wo%)
WPP Group (UK) Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) 5

WPP Group Canada Communications Limited (Canada, 100%) *

WPP Group Canada Finance, Inc. (Canada, 100%) '

WPP Group Holdings Corp. It (United States, 100%)

WPP Group Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '
WPP Group Holdings LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP Group Management Inc. (United States, 100%) '

WPP Group MTV |lI Holding LLC (United States, 100%)
WPP Group Nominees Five Limited {United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Group Nominees Four Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Group Nominees One Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Group Nominees Three Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Group Nominees Two Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Group Quebec Limited (Federal, 100%)

WPP Group Services SNC (Belgium, 100%)

WPP Group Technology Services LLC (United States, 100%)
WPP Group U.S. Finance LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP GUSA UK (United Kingdom, 100%)

" WPP Headline (United Kingdom, 100%)})

WPP Herald Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Holding Denmark A/S (Denmark, 100%)

WPP Holdings (Australia) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

WPP Holdings (Holland) B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
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WPP Holdings (Mauritius) Ltd (Mauritius, 100%) *

WPP Holdings (New Zealand) Limited (New Zealand, 61.5%) '
WPP Holdings (S) Pte. Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

WPP Holdings Brussels S.N.C. (Belgium, 100%)

WPP Holdings Spain, S.L. (Spain, 100%)

WPP Hoxton Square Limited (United Kingdom, 75%)

WPP |deal Participagdes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

WPP India Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Insight Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) o,
WPP Inteligéncia Participagbes S.A (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Interflow Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP International Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Investments Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP ireland Holdings Limited (ireland, 100%)

WPP Ireland Limited (Ireland, 100%)

WPP Ireland UK (Ireland, 100%)

WPP ireland US (Ireland, 100%)

WPP Ireland US 2 Unlimited Company {Ireland, 100%)
WPP James (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Japan Holding B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Jargon Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Jissi Participagoes Ltda. (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Kantar Participagdes Ltda. (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Kenneth Square Unlimited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Kiev Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Knowledge (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Kraken 2 B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Kraken B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Lincoln Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%) '

WPP LN Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Luxembourg Beta Three Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Beta Two Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Europe Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%) '
WPP Luxembourg Europe Three Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Europe. Two Sart (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Five Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Four Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%) '
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Three Sart (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Gamma Two Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings 2'S.a r.l. (Luxembourg,
100%)

WPP Luxembourg Gemmany Holdings 3 Sarl (Luxembourg,
100%) !

WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings 4 Sarl (Luxembourg,
100%) -
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings 5 Sar (Luxembourg,
100%) ‘ '
WPP Luxembourg Germany Holdings S.a r.I (Luxembourg,
100%) . .
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Eight Sart (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Nine S.a r.l. (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Seven SARL (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Six SARL (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Holdings Three Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
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WPP Luxembourg Holdings Two Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg IH 2001 Holdings Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Luxembourg Sarl {Luxembouirg, 100%) '

WPP Luxembourg Square LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP Luxembourg Turris S.4 r.l. (Luxembourg, 100%)

WPP Luxembourg US Holdings Sar (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Madison Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Madrid Square Limited (United Kingdom, 1060%) 8

WPP Magic Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) ®

WPP Management Services (Holland) B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
WPP Méquina Participagoes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Margipe Participagdes Lida. (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Marketing Communications (Hong Kong) Limited (Hong
Kong, 100%) '

- WPP Marketing Communications (italy) Sr (Italy, 100%)

WPP Marketing Communications (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd (Malaysia,
84.8%)

WPP Marketing Communications (Pvt) Ltd (Pakistan, 100%)
WPP Marketing Communications (Thailand) Ltd. (Thailand,
100%)

WPP Marketing Communications Germany GmbH (Germany,
100%)

WPP Marketing Communications GK (Japan, 100%)

WPP Marketing Communications Holdings Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%})

WPP Marketing Communications Inc (Philippines, 100%) '

‘WPP Ma}keting Communications India Pvt. Ltd. (India, 100%)
:NPP Marketing Communications Spain (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Marketing Communications Vietnam Company Limited
{Vietnam, 100%) _

WPP Media Holdings GmbH (Germany, 100%)

WPP Media Ltd (Vietnam, 99%)

WPP México, S.R.L. de C.V. (Mexico, 100%)

WPP Midia Participagdes S.A (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Minotaur B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Montreal Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Netherlands B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP No. 2356 Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP North Atlantic Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) 5
WPP Norway AS (Norway, 100%)

WPP Ontario Square BV (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP. Ottawa Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Pearls Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Pension Trustees Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
'WPP Percy Limited (United Kingdom, 50.1%)

WPP Pershing Square, LLC (United States, 100%)

WPP Phoenix 2004 (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Phoenix Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Phoenix Three Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Phoenix Two Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Pmweb Participagdes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

WPP Portugal - Servicos Partihados, Unipessaoal, Lda
(Portugal, 100%)

WPP Properties (United States, 100%)

WPP Protea Investment Holdings (Pty) Limited (South Africa,
33.33%)
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WPP Purgos One B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Purgos Two B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Quebec Square S.a r.l. (Luxembourg, 100%)
WPP Rio Square BV (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Rocky Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Salisbury Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
WPP Saudi Arabia LLC (Saudi Arabia, 60%)

WPP Scangroup Limited (Kenya, 50.1%)

WPP Second, S. de R.L. de C.V (Mexico, 100%)
WPP Service GmbH (Germany, 100%)

WPP SERVICES SPAIN SL (Spain, 100%)

WPP Sheridan Square B.V. (Netherlands, 100%) .
WPP Sigma Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Simcoe Square Ltd (Canada, 100%)

WPP Singapore Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)

WPP Socrates BV (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Sparkle Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) '

WPP Sparky Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Sphinx Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)

WPP Spike Limited {United Kingdom, 100%) &

WPP Square one B.V (Netherlands, 100%)

WPP Superior Square BV (Netherlands, 100%) '

WPP Sweden AB (Sweden, 100%)

WPP Team Chemistry LLC (United States, 100%)
WPP TNS US S.a.rl. {Luxembourg, 100%)

WPP Toronto Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) '

WPP Try Participagdes Ltda (Brazil, 100%)

WPP UK Holdings Ltd (Ireland) (Ireland, 100%) '

WPP Unicom Limited (United Kingdom, 100%) !

WPP Union Square Sarl (Luxembourg, 100%)

WPP US Investments BV (Netherlands, 100%) ! '
WPP US Investments Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
WPP Vancouver Ltd (United Kingdom, 100%) '

WPP Ventures, Inc. (United States, 100%)

WPP Washington Square B.V. {Netheriands, 100%)
WPP/ROUSE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC (United States,
50%)

WPPIH 2001, Inc. (United States, 100%) '
WPP-Memeza Holding (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa,
83.26%)

WSH investment Holdings Proprietary Limited (South Africa,
46.7%)

Wundeman A/S (Denmark, 51%)

Wunderman Adbvertising SA (Greece, 100%)
Wunderman Asia Holdings Pte Ltd (Singapore, 66.66%)
Wundeman Brasil Comunicagoes Ltda (Brazil, 30%)

Wunderman Cato Johnson (Portugal) Lda - Servicos de
Comunicacao Directa, LDA (Portugal, 100%)

Wundermman Cato Johnson Nominees Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Wunderman Cato Johnson S.A. (Argentina, 51%)

Wunderman Chile Consultoria y Comunicaciones SpA (Chile,
100%)

Wunderman Data Management, LLC (United States, 100%)
Wundeman GmbH 35627 (Germany, 100%)

Wunderman GmbH 84045 (Germany, 100%)
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Wundeman Helsinki Oy Ltd (Finland, 100%)
Wundeman India Pvt Ltd (India, 26.67%)
Wundermman Intemational Philippines Inc (Philippines, 100%)
Wunderman Kift (Hungary, 100%)
Wunderman Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Wundeman LLC (Egypt, 54%)
Wundeman LLC (Russia) (Russia, 70%)
Wundeman LLC (UAE) (United Arab Emirates, 26.46%)
Wunderman Marketing (Pty) Ltd (South Africa, 83.26%)
Wundeman Oman - Diamonds Screen SOC (Oman, 54%)
Wunderman Polska Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)
Wunderman Pte Ltd (Singapore, 66.66%)
Wunderman Pty Ltd (Australia, 44.59%)
Wundeman PXP d.o.o. (Croatia, 75%)
Wundeman pxp GmbH (Austria, 60%)
Wunderman s.r.0. (Czech Republic, 100%)
Wunderman SARL (Morocco) (Morocco, 43.2%)
Wundeman SAS (France, 100%)
Wunderman' SL (Spain, 100%)
Wundeman S (ltaly, 100%)
Wundermman SRL de CV (Mexico, 100%)
Wundeman Sweden AB (Sweden, 51%)
Wunderman Verwaltungs GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Wunderman WCJ FZ LLC (United Arab Emirates, 54%)
Wunderman Warldwide, LLC {United States, 100%)
Wurmser Ogilvy & Mather Publicidad SA (Guatemala, 40%)
WVI Marketing Communications Group B.V. (Netherlands,
100%)
Xaxis Asia Pacific Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
Xaxis Germany GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Xaxis Korea Inc (Republic of Korea, 100%)
Xaxis Spain S.A. (Spain, 100%)
Xaxis Switzerland S.A. (Switzerland, 100%)
Xaxis US, LLC (United States, 100%)
Xaxis, Inc. (United States, 100%)
. XM (United Kingdom, 100%)
XM Asia Pacific Pte Ltd (Singapore, 100%)
XM Expanded Media Sdn Bhd (Malaysia, 49%)
XM Guif LLC-(Qatar, 49%)
XM Hong Kong Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
‘X-Prime Groupe SAS (France, 83.09%)
Xte! Sr (ltaly, 100%)
Y & R Brazilian Holdings Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Y & R Holdings (S.A.)(Pty).Limited {(South Africa, 100%)
Y & R Management Beheer B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Y & R Minority Holdings C.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Y&R Asia Holdings Inc. (United States, 100%)
Y&R Canada Investments LP (Canada, 100%)
Y&R Denmarik Holdings || APS (Denmark, 100%).
Y&R Far East Holdings Inc. (United States; 100%).
Y&R Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Y&R Group Switzerland AG (Switzerland, 100%)
Y&R Interactive 2.1 Ltd (Israel, 100%)
Y&R Inversiones Publicitarias S.A. (Argentina, 100%)
Y&R Italia St (Italy, 100%)
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Y&R Latin American Holding Co. (United States, 100%)
Y&R Limited (New Zealand, 61.5%)

Y&R Mongolia LLC (Mongolia, 60%) !

Y&R PARTNER THREE L.L.C. (United States, 100%}
Y&R Philippines Inc (Philippines, 59.63%)

Y&R Propaganda Ltda (Brazil, 90%)

Y&R Properties Holdings One LLC (United States, 100%)
Y&R Roma S (ltaly, 100%)

Y&R-SA (Peru, 100%)

Y&R SNC Holdings-Il, L.L.C. (United States, 100%)

Y&R Yangon Pte. Ltd (Singapore, 60%)

Yello Brands (Sydney) Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Yellow Edge Pty Ltd (Australia, 51.78%)

Yolk Pte Ltd (Singapore, 51%)

Yonder Media Proprietary Ltd (South Africa, 65.5%)
York Merger Square 2004 LLC (United States, 100%)
York Merger Square 2009 LLC (United States, 100%)
Young & Rubicam (Beijing) Advertising Co Ltd (China, 30%)
Young & Rubicam (HK) Limited (Hong Kong, 100%)
Young & Rubicam (Portugal) - Publicidade, S.A. (Portugal,
100%) .

Young & Rubicam (Portugal) - Sociedade Gestora de
Participacoes Sociais Unipessoal, Lda (Portugal, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Advertising S.A. (Greece, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Amsterdam B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Belgium SPRL (Belgium, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Brands Holding Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Young & Rubicam Brands Limited (Kenya, 42%)

Young & Rubicam Brands Ltda (Colombia, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Brands US Holdings {United Kingdom, 100%)
Young & Rubicam Budapest Intemational Advertising Agency Kft
(Hungary, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Business Communications SA (Switzerland,
100%)

Young & Rubicam CZ s.r.o (Czech Republic, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Development (Holdings) Limited (United
Kingdom, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Europe Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Young & Rubicam France SAS (France, 100%)

Young & Rubicam GmbH 124027 (Germany, 100%)

Young & Rubicam GmbH 86278 (Germany, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Group Germany GmbH (Germany, 100%)
Youngj & Rubicam Group Holdings Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)
Young & Rubicam Group Limited (United Kingdom, 100%)
Young & Rubicam Group Netherlands B.V. (Netherlands, 100%)
Young & Rubicam Group Pty Ltd (Australia, 61.5%)

Young & Rubicam Holding AG (Switzerand, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Holdings (UK) Limited (United Kingdom,
100%)

Young & Rubicam Holdings Limited (New Zealand, 61:5%)
Young & Rubicam Inc. (United States, 100%) *

Young & Rubicam Intemnational Group B.V. (Netherands, 100%)
Young & Rubicam LLC (Ukraine, 100%)

Young & Rubicam Nigeria Ltd (Nigeria, 70%)

Young & Rubicam of Puerto Rico Inc (Puerto Rico, 100%)
Young & Rubicam Poland Sp. z.0.0. (Poland, 100%)
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‘Yoiirig & Rubicam Praha 5.0, (Czech Republic, 100%)
Yourig:& Rubicam Pty: Ltd"(Australia, 61.5%)

‘Young & RubicamReklameyi Reklamcilik LTD Sti: (T urkey,
100%)
Youing:& Rubicam S de RL dé GV (Mexico, 100%).
Young: & Rubicarn S.A. (Argentina,-51%)

Youﬁgx& Rubicam S A, (U'ruguay, “51%-)

g &
Africa, 83:26%) »
Yéung & Rubicam Siveden AB (Swédeén, 100%)

Yoiing & Rubicam Vienna GmbH (Austria, 100%)

Young ‘& Rubjcam Zambia Ltd (Zambia, 39. 97%)
Yaoung and Rubicam FZ LLC (United Arab- Emiirates; 49:2%)

Young and Rubicam Hedley Byme {Proprietary) Limited:(South
Afnc 1, 83:26%)

©.0. (CZech Republic; 23:25%)
Slovakia, 23:125%)
28T Europe Ltd (United States 23. 34%)
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Zdology Market Research & Consuiting Ltd (Chiia, 70%)

ZEG-Zentrum fur Epldemlologle und:Gesundheitsforschung
Berlin GmbH:(Gemany, 74. 34%)

Zenith: Media“Ltd:(Myanmar; 100%).
‘Zenith-Media:Sdn Bhd:(Malaysia;; 49%):
“Zonza Limited.(United Kingdom, 63.72%):

Zoom- Advertlsmg Cape' Town (Propristéary)’ Limited (South

-Africa;, 40.3%) )

.Zum ‘goldenen Hirschen:Alster GmbH.(Germany, 49%)

-Zum Goldenen Hirschen Berlin GmbH:(Germany, 49%)
_Zum goldenen Hirschen-Dammfor GmbH (Germany; 49%)

‘Zum Goldenen.Hirschen Frankturt GmbH (Germany, 49%)

Zum Goldenen Hirschen GmbH (Germany, 49%)
Zum goldenen Hirschen Kéin GmbH (Gemany,39:3%)

Zum Goldenen’Hirschen Minchen GmbH {Germany, 44.93%)

2Zum; goldenen Hirschen Stuttgart GimbH (Geérmany, 48.02%)
Zum roten Hirschien'GmbH ’(Gem.iany’;AQ%)'



Notes to the .company income statement and balance sheet (continued)
For the'year ended:31 December 2016 : :

Notes .
Ownershnp held in ordlnary -and preference shares’

2. Qwnership-held in preference shares

3_ Owner hip-held in ordinary-and deferred shares.

- rship-heid in ordinary, preference and. deferred shares

5.~ Ownershlp directly held by WPP Jubilee Limited _ \
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Independent auditor’s report
As:at'31 Deceimber 2016

" INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WPP. JUBILEE LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited for the year ended 31 December 2016 which
comprise Consolidated and Parent.Company Income Statements, the Consolidated Statement of Compreherisive:
. Income, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the related.notes 1 to 41. The financial reporting framework that
has been applied in-the preparation of the group financial statements is applicable law and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied‘in the preparation'of the parent company financial statements is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (Uhited Kingdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Practice), including FRS 101 *Reduced

Disclosure Framework”.

This report is made $solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act-2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’'s members those
matters we are’ requnred to state:to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest.extent
‘permitted by law; we do not-accept.or assume ‘responsibility to anyone other than the company-and the company’s
members.as.a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities.of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the:Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. -Our responsibility:is to-audit and
express an-opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical

Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statemerits

Anaudit invoivés obtaining evidence ‘about the amounts and dlsclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of: whether the.accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and.the parent
company's circumstances.and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In
.addition, we read-all the financial and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies
with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that'is apparently materially incorrect based on, or
materially inconsistént with, the knowledge acquired by us.in the course of performing the audit, Ifwe. become aware
of any apparent mat’eﬁal-‘misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements

In-our opinion:

) the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s
affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of the group's profit and the parent company’s loss for the year then
ended;

X the group ﬁnancnal statements have been properly prepared i in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union;

. the parent company fi nancial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

. the financial statements have been prepared in-accordance: with the requirements of the Compames Act
20086;

Separate opinion in refation'to IFRSs as issued by the IASB
As explained in Note 1 to the group financial staternents; the group in addition to applymg IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union, has also applied IFRSs as:issued by the. International Accounting Standards Board:(IASB).

I our Spinion’the group-financial statements comply: with IFRSs as issued by theé I1ASB.
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independent auditors’ report (continued)
As at-31 December 2016

Opinion.oi other matter prescribéd by thé Companies Act 2006
In our. opinion, based on.the work. undertaken in the course: of the audit:
'« the information. given:in the: Strateglc Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year for whlch the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with- the  financial: statémenits; and.
= the:Strategic Report-and the Directors’ Reporthave. been prepared in- accordance with-applicable legal

requirernents.

In-the-light of the:knowledge and understanding of the. company:and its environment:obtained in the-course of-the"
.audit, we have not identified any: material misstatements:in;the Strateg:c Report and the Directors” Report.

_Matters on:which we are required'to: report by exception.
‘We haveé nothing to: report in respect of the followmg matters where the Companiés Act:2006 i requires us to report to

you if, ifi-our’ opinion:

. Adequate -accounting records-have not been kept by the: parent eompany, or: ‘returns-adequate for our audit
‘have.not beeri received from branchies hot.visited: by us: or
) " The:parent company fi nancial statements are not in agreement with the: accountmg records and returps; or -

‘Certain disclosures.of d[feptO{s remuneration. specified by law are.not made; ‘or
We:have not:received all the information and explanations we-require for our audit. . .

for: and on behatf of Deloutte LLP
Statutory Auditor

London, :United ngdom

23 June 2017
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